OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
AGENDAS

for

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING

and

MONTHLY BOARD
MEETING

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024

8:00 A, M.



AGENDA
OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
February 7, 2024 8:00 a.m. 40 N.W. 314 St., Suite 1103
1. November 2023 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. December 2023 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

3. Bank Reconciliations

4, Personal Appearance by RSM US LLP to present MPA’s Annual Audited Financial
Statements for Fiscal Year 2023

5. Personal Appearance by Anthony Brunson PA to present MPA’s Retirement Plan and
Trust Annual Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2023

6. Presentation by Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company to discuss 10-1-2023 MPA’s
Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation Report

Any person may be heard by the Off-Strect Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, ot not more (han two minuies, on any proposition before the Board of
Directars unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the public may have the opportunity ko address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Period or at any other designated time.

In accordance with (he Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, persons needing special accommodalions to participate in this proceeding may contact the
Miami Parking Authority at (305) 373-6789 ext. 227 or ext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6) business days prior {0 the proceeding. T'TY users may call via 711 (Flovida
Relay Service) no later than six (6) business days prior to the proceeding.



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
{ . =

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority ‘7'53 “,ﬂj;ﬁ?-'i__ -

SURJECT:  Financial Summaries For the Period Ended November 30, 2023

DATE: February 7, 2024

The attached summaries represent the financial performance for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage for the month ended November 30, 2023,

AAES

Adtachment




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
Revermic & Expensss Summary
For the Two Mosiths Ended November 30, 2023

Year-To-Dkate
Opomting Revesms
Dhrect Diperasng Expenses
Oiperating Hesaliz

Non-(hperaning Hevenues { Exproves:
Diepreciation & Amortieation
Imcerest Incomo
Lorwver of Coat of Market - Invenments
Ciaim | Loas) on Desposal Progeny
Imeres: Expere Net of nfereit Incosme
Other Gama| Lionses)
Trasader to City of Miami
Budpeted Resorves

Met Bevense In Excess af Expenses

mmmwmfmﬂwmdhwhhmmﬂmrummbulﬂ.mllbndmmmmrﬂuirmdﬁﬂmﬂt s

Page |
Fy 2024 Varisnces
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actusl
Azl Budget Aciual FY 2024 Vorus FY 2023 Versus 3024 Budpet
5 $ ¥ 5 ] § Ha
9571 444 S6TIITS 157209 T4, 115 T4 193 d0 AL
4 A3 150 4433337 3, ER0 (k. (B4, 143p (16.6) (BB} 14) 1a)
5340193 5184533 377210 TE0E 14 154,755 3n
(675692} [650,000) (637.415) (38270 [6.0p 25,652} (8.0
IRRERS 9 006 6,782 134,605 (300 120,239 (318.8)
182627 - 14,152 G a%s (59.9) 181627 -
(5417 - > {1617 = (361T) -
{239.552) (475 188) {284,133} 44,583 157 133436 474
A0 A4 ERELEE) 4,530,635 65 Bk L 783898 184
S————

ALEFAN,

LN

CHIEF EXECITIVE OFFICER

T

T SCOTT SIMPSON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended November 2023

Current Month
Operating Revenue
Hrect Operating Expenses
Operating Results

Mon-Operating Kevenues (Expenses):
Drepreciation & Amorization
Imterest Income
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments
Giain (Loss) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Met of Interest Income
Cther Gainsi{Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami

Budgsted Reserves
MNet Revenue In Excess of Expenses

Page 2

FY 2024 Varjances
Adopied FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Aciaal
Actunl Biudget Auctual Fy 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
5 5 5 5 % 5 5%
4,716,149 4. 81529 4,447 044 249,105 LT (99,130 (2.1}
2347217 2,233,234 1,530,504 (416,713 {21.5] (113,983) (5.1}
1.368,932 2,582,045 2,536,540 {167,608) (.6] (213,113) (8.3)
(339,136) (325,000) (37920 (21,214) 6.7 {14, 134) {4.3)
144,631 30,083 28,197 115,434 3934 114,548 (3E0.5)
207828 - 16225940 45,538 281 207,828
(5,617) {5.617) - (5,617 >
(119,776} (236,594) {142,06%) 22,292 {15.T) 116,818 49.4
I.256,862 2,050,534 2,168,037 (11,175) (0.5) 06328 [ ]
———— — ——




MM PARKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Fxpenses

For the Two Months Ended November 30, 2023 Page 3
FY 2024 Warianges
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budpet Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Opcrating Revenue 3 % h g Y 3 o Wote(s)
Off-Strect Facilitics 1,088 434 g3l612 B65.250 223,183 258 256,822 309
Parking Lots 1,883,978 1.757.620 1,746,645 137,333 7.9 126,358 1.2
On-Street G.506.833 6.773.653 6,162,185 344,649 36 {266,8200 (33
Management Fees 177,116 148 824 149,078 28038 iz.8 28,292 194
Oiher 215,084 166,666 234,062 {18,978} (8.1} 48418 29.1
Toral Operating Revenne 9,871,444 9,678,375 9,157,219 714,225 78 193,06% 20

Operating Expenses

Salar{es, Wapes & Fringe Henefits 1,706,800 1,636,084 1,521,780 (1850200 (1223 {50,716) (3.1}
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 356,544 393,912 420,633 LERIES 15.2 37,368 9.5
Securnity 316.405 313,004 229915 (86,490 (37.6) (3.401) 4B
Utilities 105,098 130,216 103,792 {1,306} 1.3 25818 19.7
Ihsurance 250,465 63,682 110,784 (139 682} {1261} 13217 S0
Rensal - Building'Land: Auto 51,575 67.849 14,259 {37316} {261.7} 16,274 24.0
Assessment Expenses 106,645 162,284 113652 7.007 6.2 55,639 343
Eevenue Shaning 445 080 516,269 475672 30,592 6.4 71189 138
Parking Meter Parts & Insiallanon 204 236 17,524 13,686 (190.5500) (1,392.%) (186,112 (1.065.5)
Professional - Audit 22652 28,066 11852 - - 5414 19.3
Professional - Legal Services 19,604 19.606 19 604 - - 2 0.0
Professional - {Other 139,115 122,050 123,861 (15.233) {12.3) t17.065) {14.0)
Professional - Pay and Display Fees R424 B 500 1,500 (6,924) {461.6} 176 0
Bank Charges 484 877 S08.405 454752 (30,125} {6.6) 23528 4.6
Supplics and Miscellaneous 93,005 84,896 96,638 3,633 kR (8,107 (9.6}
Other Expenses 73,783 50,106 62,128 [11,655) [LERS] (13.677} {22.8})
Advertising & Promotion 137,844 130,584 94,700 (43.144) {45.6) (7.260}) (5.6)
Tatal Operating Expenses 4522151 4,483,837 3,880,008 {642,143) {16.6} (38,3104) {09
Operating Resnits Before Depr & Amort 5,349.293 5,194,538 527 72,082 1.4 154,758 i
Depreciation & Amonization (675,692} (650,000 (637415) {38277 6.00 [25,692) 40
Operatitng Results 4,673,681 4,544,538 4,639,796 33,505 8.7 129,063 18
Mon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 289,383 89,006 60,782 128,602 3761 320289 jlesg
Lawer of Cost of Market - Investments 182,627 - 114,192 68435 - 182.627 -
Gain (Loss) on Dispasal Property (5617} - - (5617 - (5,617) -
Interest Expenses {239.350) (473.188) (284.135) 44 583 157 133636 (49.4)

{nher Gains/fLosses) - - - - - - R
Transfer to City of Miami - - - - - - .
Budgeled Reserves - - . - . . -
Titaf Now-Operating 236,843 {404 0927 (1091610 336,004 [307.8) 630935 (15613
Net Revenne I Excess of Expenises 4,900,444 4,140,446 4,530,635 369,809 52 759,998 18.4




VM PARKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month Ended Novemnber 2023 Page 4
FY 2024 Varances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 20124 Werses FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revente b3 $ s S £ i 5 Note(s)
OAT-Street Facilities 544 357 416699 417627 116,931 73 127,858 s
Parkinp Lots 930,600 860,871 240,053 90,547 108 £3,729 T4
On-Street 1084288 3373964 3054159 0,129 1.0 (289.676) {8.6)
hanagement Fees 84218 74,412 74,536 9.681 13.0 9,804 13.2
Other 72487 83.333 T0.670 1817 26 (10,846) {13.0)
Total Qperating Revenne 4,716,149 4,815,279 4,467,044 149,105 5.6 {99,130y (2.1}

Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits fed 602 528,042 TRO. 683 (77.919) 9.9 (36,560) 4.4}
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 188200 196,956 187,887 (313) (0.2} 8,750 44
Securiiy 159,397 156,502 121,618 {37.779) 311 {2.895) [R:1]
Litilities 51,918 65 458 30,649 {1,270 (2.5} 13.540 20.7
Insuranes 122,364 131,847 46,114 {76,251} {165.4) G477 7.2
Bental - Building/land/ Auto 25789 33.926 7,682 {18.107) {235.7) 8,137 240
Assessment Expenses 51,030 B1.142 36,826 5,796 1.2 oz kx| 1
Revenue Sharing 03416 251363 276,626 23200 10.2 47,947 19.1 2
Parking Meter Pants & [nstallation 156411 8,762 10413 (145,998 (1402.1) (147.649) (168511 3
Professional - Auwdit 15,326 14,033 11326 - - 2707 19.3
Professional - Legal Services G802 o BO3 9802 - B 1 00
Professional - Other 110,147 61,023 B2 247 {27.900) [RERY) [4%,122) (80.5) 4
Professianal - Pay and Display Fees 4212 4,300 - (4.212) - 88 2.0
Bank Charges 23220 252,904 214,675 [17.546) 8.2} 20,683 82 5
Supplics and Miscellansous 43,779 B33 37448 {6,332) (16 {5.442) (14.2}
Onther Expenses 43,161 33548 34,694 (5.467) {24.4) (9.613) (28.7)
Advertising & Pramation &9.4410 65,292 43,814 {23,626} (31.0% (4,149) (6.4)
Total Operating Fxpenses 2347217 2233234 1,934,504 (416,713} (21.6) {113,983} (5.1
Operatins Residts Before Depr & Amort 2,368,932 2,582,045 2,536,540 {167,609) {6.6) (213,113} (8.3)
Depreciation & Amorlization {359,136 1325.000) {317.922) (21,214} (6.7} (14.136) 4.3
Operating Resulty 2,029,796 1,257,045 2,218.61% {188,823} (8.5) {227,249 (10.1)
Non-Crperaing Revenses (Cxpenses);
Interest lncinme 144 631 30,083 29,197 115,434 3954 114,548 IR0 8
Lower of Cost of Markei - Investiments 207 528 - 1622590 45,538 - 207828 -
Gain (Loss)on Disposal Property {5617) - - (5617 - {5611 -
[mierest Expenses (119.776) {236,5%4) (142 D68} 23292 157 116,818 {49.4)

(ther Gains{Losses) - - - - - _ R
Transfer to Ciiy of Miamt - - - - - . -

Budgeted Reserves - - - - - . -
Fotal Mon-Operoting 227166 {20851 49419 177847 3595 433577 (2100}

Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses 2,256,862 2,050,534 1,268,034 (11,1746} (0.5) 206,328 19k




MELAMY PARKING AUTIGRITY
Summury of Major Varianoes
Far the Mossh Esbisl Nevember 2023

1 Asspmmant Expreman - The positree vanance i e nealof sdjutisg the changss 1o e sew caleadar bdgrtad amomst,

7 Rorvenos Sharing - This caegory o & coaimachast smosn that i sither § proooniags of 1oyt of sel reveans in eooess of expossed. This
murmher ban 3 threct pelatassabup with evesies i neemees increassdocreis S thoie fafiged operanoss e will be 2 proportional
incremicidettoine i (b oo CHgery

1 Parking Meber Paris & It < Tha sislavorubibe vanance of $147 8k m afributahle b e prchine sl ssiBaton of the flood Barrier
i Regaitn Harbosr Carape (050

i Prafessiensd - (iler - Tha miavorshly varance of 549 1k i nrilastse 1o The cheomcal ssesument praject for Courtbouss Cemer Diamge (G )
ndl Riegatta Harbous Garsgs (455) and softwarg charges to enbanced b sl reisdentinl pamsl prooess

5 [Hank Charpes - The Fuvorabls vartancs of 595k i stinibutable o badgoied blaer Cand Wi sysiem fee moreases ihat
e T Ak begh an slicipalod

Thes ahevve summary pepresms the major variasees From budges for the sonih of Moversher 113,
-1',.-01;5.-'{_—_--' E
ARGLIN ZCGTT SIMPRGRN
CHIEF EXECITTVE OFFICER CRIEF FINANCIAL DFFICER

Page: 3



JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Revenue and Expenses Summary

For the Two hMoaths Ended Movember 30, 2023 Page &
Fr 1 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2014 Actasl
Actaal Budget Actaal FY 2024 Visas FY 2023 Vierss FY 2024 Budget
Year-To-Dkaic 5 5 k] ] % i %

Operatisg Revenue 553,336 2425 AT0, 74 a2 632 176 110310 251
Direct Operating Expenses 28771 220,619 214,206 {14,565) {68} {8.152) (3.7

et Revesroe In Excess of Expenses 334363 T30 8% Ti6 408 BE0 T 6.5 [RE] 363

The shove susmary represents the financial perfomance of the Janes L. Knight Center for the (2) months ended Novenber 1, 2023,

. A
FOOTT SIMPFON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Revenue and Expenses Summary

For the Month Ended Movesber 2023 Page 7
FY 2024 ‘Wariances
Adopred FY 2023 Actual FY H124 Actyal
Achasl Busdget Actual FY M Versas FY 2023 Versus FY 3024 Budget
ear-To-Date 3 5 b 5 % 3 "

Ciperating Revenue 276 SRR 242 362 T3 403 53,123 E 34,700 14.1
Dsnect Ohperating Expenses I 20,545 106,115 1200813 248 0.2 { 14,4503 (13.6)

Mt Revenue In Excess of Expenses _ 156,003 136,247 [N 53370 510 10,170 3




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
For the Two Months Ended November 30, 2023 Page 8
FY 2024 Variances
Adopeed FY 2023 Actasl FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budgel Acsual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
5 5 5 ] % 5 % Motes)
(hperating Bevemire
Mosthby Revense 114,990 168 883 260,318 54,672 210 46,107 17.1
Diaily Revenue 155,301 131,866 123,603 31 688 it 23,435 17.8
Special Event Revenue 3,543 41476 86,713 (3.170) 00 40,867 100.5
Oither {4498) - &0 {558 (530,00 {498) 0.0
Total Operaning Revenue LN AL AE 70,704 BLAIE 7.6 110911 50
Operting Expenies
Salarics, Wages & Fringe Benefils 64,245 52,542 41,643 (22.603) (54.3) (11,703) 22.3)
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 17,935 34,784 54,735 36,800 67.2 16,851 484
Secanily & Enforcoment e aRT 75,650 63,207 16,780} {10.T) 5663 1.3
Urilities 16,475 13,162 12,148 4,527 (39.7) {3.813) (29,0
Insrance 20355 17,957 14,836 {5,519) (31.3) {1,398) (13.4)
Legal & Professional 3637 3477 1650 13 0.36 {1 601} (d.6)
Sugmplies & Pristing 7827 1510 - (7.827 . 6,317 (418.4)
Mgt Fees & Admin O/H 17,658 21,535 11,535 4, 160) (17.6M {6,167} (28.6)
iMher Experses T . 453 izl B453 {T0) aid
Advenizing & Promotion ? . 3 . ph b ad
Taxes & Permits 45 . . {45) - (43.00) 0.0
Bllﬂ#ud Rewerves - - - - S = -
Total Operating Expenses 228,771 130,619 214,206 (14,55) {6.8) i8.152) g
Net Revenue la Excess of Expenses 314,565 131,506 256,498 ERGT L] 102,750




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
For the Month Ended Movember 2023

(dperaning Reverine

Mlomihly Kevenue
Craily Bevenue
Special Event Revenue
Other
Total Operaring Revene

Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Bene(its
Repairs, Muintenance, Cleaning & Landscape
Security & Enforcement
Unilities
Insurance
Legal & Professsonal
Supplies & Printing
Mgt Fees & Admin OFH
Oiher Expenses
Advertising & Promotion
Toces & Pammits
Fudgeted Reserves

Toral Operaring Experres
Nl Reveane Tn Excess of Experies

Page 9
FY 2024 Variances
Adopited FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actus]
Achaal Dudged Actual FY 2004 Verns FY 2003 Versus FY 2004 Budget
5 $ i % %

157.115 1346, 190 130,222 26,593 0.7 20,923 154
TE.261 £5,330 6k, 164 17,897 204 {7.07%h (£.3)
41,739 FL% EE] I3E4R B.E0] 0 20,906 10804

[528) - 3 _{558) {1, 86000 (528) -

176,588 343361 113,464 53,113 133 34,176 141

34,408 12,025 18,562 (160465 (37.4) (12,381 (H6.2)
#4904 17332 44,202 3T.69% 85,3 10,828 618
37,199 36,935 3743 (5.456) (17.2) (264) (0,7

B.682 643 SRES (2B6T) (49.3} {2,039 (307
10,259 2019 TATE (2,740 (37.2) (1,244) (13.8)
1518 I.732 I FL) 7 0.4 {&6) (5.00
1427 T4 = {T.BIT) 0.0 {7.078) {55,100
13,857 I1.680 1,173 (L684) (24.00 (217 {18.4)

n s 215 205 953 {109 i

i - - - 00 - 1]

y . . - i - .0
120,568 106,115 120,813 FIT] [ [14.450) i13.6)

156023 136,247 [N 53371 19,176 4.5

- == e




JAMESR L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Summary of Major Yariances
Far thie Mowih Ended November 1013 Page 10

| Dperating Revemmes - Operating revenue are sgnificantly betier dham budget sed priof year a8 COWVIDR S concems and resirictions
contineed 1o b reduced. We conlinuad 10 et worken resuming o e workplace and speoial events boing schodslod

1 Salwries, Wages & Fringe Benefits - The varissce oo resull of addaenal siafling levels o sooommaodale specal evenls ssd eic

Thes mhsirwe: summary sepresents the magor varianoes from bedpe for the meonth of Novesibe T02E

ARGUHN SCOFTT SIMFPSON
CHIEF EXECUTIVE (WFFNER CHIEF FINANCIAL QFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

R Op Ex Depra Mat lni-Otherinc. & Mat Fav In Exbess af
Exp Exp




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING INCOME

e b

£

e

o
T
e m mom =

=
o
i)

L e

)
o
-

£

.
-
i

—t= Fitcal 2024 Fiscal 2023




Miami PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING REVENUE

T
-I-.-i--
=
-

ol -
=

=

o
=

-.-
-

+

=
»

=
-
o
o

o

-
L

i




MIAMI PARKING AUTHO

OPERATING EXPENSE

J_

\

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

.r e
rrrrrr i § | -.....r..L 'LO.FO._.T
IIIIIIII L LI i Bl Bl Bl Bl

JLY  AUG  SEPT

MAY

APR

DEC

2
2

=@ Fiscal 2024 == Fiscal 2003

l




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority EJW_—
SUBJECT: Financial Summaries For the Period Ended December 31, 2023

DATE: February 7, 2024

The attached summaries represent the financial performance for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage for the month ended December 31, 2023,

Adiss

Attachment

il s e L. oo




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Fevemee & Expenses Summany
For the Three Momibs Ended December 31, 2023

Yeur-To=Date
Uiperacing Revenus
Direct Operating Expenses
Ohperating Resadts

Moa-Diperating Revesues (Expeases:
Dreprociation & AmoriiEaien
Irberesl Inaiame
Loweer aof Cost of darket - Investmenis
Gain {Loss) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Met of Interest Inoome
Crher Gainad Losses)
Transfer 1o City of Mizm
Ebadgesed Reserves

Mol Revenae In Excess of Expesses

Page |
Fy 2024 Variamoey
Adogaed FY 2023 Actusd FY 2024 Actual
Achal Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budgst
% i 5 5 ] 5 Y
15,003,392 14,585 587 13558, 186 1,057 20 Th £27 B0S 15
& T4, 06 [ v ) 00 A 590, 362) {103} (21 478) (0.3
119386 TAII AN TELT, S b 544 4.7 406,327 X
(1,003,325 (975 0y (955,331 (37,998 6.1 {38.325) (59
Tk o 21,7 a8 352 278 660 13155) g Bk | {300.2)
1B0,174 - 0%, A2 1M514 (246.7) B0, 174 -
111,143 - - IIL a3 - 111,143 -
(5509 X2E) (709, 782) {428,205) 66,875 157 350 454 424
TTI8.040 §,21%. 18 BT 1026038 15% 1483052 118

The above summary represeats the finsscisl perfnrmance of the agency for the (3) months ended December 31, 2013 based on the repoeting requirements of Ondinanes Mo, 11719

Mo —

ALEIANDRA ARGUDIN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER

S

SCOTT SIMPSON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summany
For the Month Ended December 2023

Current Mondth

Opernting Revenue
Drirect Operating Expenses
Operating Resulls

Mon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Depreciation & Amortization
Inferest [ncome
Lower of Cost of Market - Invesiments
Gain {Loss) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Net of Interest Income
Other Gaine| Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami
Budgeted Reserves

Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses

Page 2
FY 2024 Varianges
Adopied FY 2033 Actual FY 2024 Actaal
Actual Budpet Actual FY 2024 Yersus FY 2023 YVersus 2024 Budget
5 5 5 5 5% 5 %
5,041,878 4907212 4,748 064 342912 1.1 234,666 4.8
2261855 2. 278.451 2 213636 (4%.21%9) (.1} 16,836 07
1880,013 1628521 1,585,330 294,693 11.4 251,502 2.4
(337.63T) (325,006} (317.916) {19,721} 6.2 (12,637T) 3.9}
7606 22,615 21550 0056 181.7 54,991 (243.2)
197 549 - (4,530 202,070 (4 460.9) 197,548 -
116,761 - - 116,761 - 116,761 -
{119,776} (236,594) (142,068} ol (15.7) 116,818 49.4
2814526 1,089,542 2,148,366 b, 160 3.0 T14.984 k2 )
—_— -—




MM PARRKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2023 Page 3
FY 2024 Varances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actuat
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenne b3 % % b3 TG s % Mate(s)
Off-Street Facilities 1,656,807 1.252.710 1,332,173 324634 244 404,097 323
Parking Lots 2.838.219 2660312 2,710,816 127403 47 172,307 6.7
On-Sireet 97897 10,198,730 9,391,983 586,934 6.2 (219.813) 2.
Management Fees 258,520 223236 216941 41,578 192 35,284 15.8
CHher 280929 249999 304273 {23,344} (7.7 30,930 12.4
Toral Operating Reverie 15,013,392 14,585,587 13,956,186 1.057,206 7.6 427,805 .9

Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benafits 1545 839 2,484,126 2342067 {203,773 (8.7} (61,713) 2.5}
Kepairs, bMaintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 557,758 590,868 613,735 55,977 9.1 33,111 3.6
Security 472213 469 506 34,215 (TTO9E} (19.8) {2707} 0.6)
Litilities 178,924 196374 162,771 (16,1333 9.9 17,4350 B9
Insurance 373,034 395523 166,053 (206,982) {124.6) 27 489 57
Rental - Building/Land/ Auto 63,280 101,772 21492 {47,788} {222.3} 32492 K1 R
Assessment Expenses 157675 243426 170,478 12,803 1.5 RT3 352
Revenue Sharing 680,185 796,111 754,056 71872 g 115926 146
Parking heter Parts & Installanan 205 463 6286 18,652 (186.812) [1.001.53 (179179 (68173
Professional - Audir 33,978 42099 33978 - - 8121 19.3
Professional - Legal Services 29400 29,409 29406 - - 3 00
Professional - Other 204,947 183075 225493 20,548 al (21.872) {11.9)
Professional - Pay and Iisplay Fees 15,136 12,900 1,500 (13,636) (909.1) {2.236) (17.3)
Bank Charpes TEe61% 66,301 738,143 (45477} (6.6} {20,318} (2.7
Supplies aud Miscellaneous 147375 142 944 160,293 12917 81 (4.4313 3.1
Other Expenses 98,815 85932 86,233 (12,5823 (14.6) (12,883) (15.0)
Advertising & Promotion 227357 195876 75077 {52,280 (29,9} (3i.481) i15.13
Total Operating Expensey 6,784,006 6,762,528 6,093,644 {690,362) (1.3 (21,478) 0.3
Operating Results Before Depr & Amort 8.229,356 7,823,059 7,862,541 366,845 4.7 406,327 5.2
Depreciation & Amortization (1013329 {975,000 (9353313 (57.998) 6.1} (3831 ER
Operating Resulty 7,116,057 5,848,059 6,907,210 308,847 4.5 367,958 54

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

nterest lncome 366,992 21711 88,332 278,060 3155 275281 3002
Lower of Cost of Market - [nvestments 380,176 - 109,662 270514 - 380,176 -
Gam {1Loss) on Disposal Property 111,143 - - THL145 - 111,143 -
Interest Expenses (359,328} (709,782) {426.203) 66,875 15.7 350454 f49.4)

Other GainsA{Losses) - - - - - . -
Transter to City of bdiami - - - . - - -
Budgeted Reserves - - - - . . .
Total Mon-Operating 498 583 (518,071 {228,209) 727192 {31187 L117.054 {1807}
Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses T.715,040 6229588 6,679,001 1.036,039 15.5 1,485,052 238




VHLAME PARKING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month Ended Decemnber 2023 Page 4
FY 2024 Variances
Adopred FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Yersus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenue b 3 i3 5 b 5 %% Nate(s)
Off-Street Facilities 368,374 421.098 466923 101,451 n7 147,276 330
Parking Lots 954 241 903,292 954171 £9.950) (1. 30,949 56
On-Strel 3472014 3425077 3239799 242215 1.3 46,937 14
Munapemnent Fees 81,404 74412 67 863 13,541 200 6.997 94
Other 65845 B3.333 70211 {4.366) (6.2} {17.488) 20y 1
Tutal Operating Revenne 5,141,378 4,907,212 4,748,966 34z.911 71 134,666 4.8
Operating Expenses
Salacies, Wages & Fringe Benefits B39.040 528042 820,287 {18,753) (2.3} (10,9983 {1.3)
Repairs, haintenance, Cleaning & Landscaps 201,214 196,956 143,102 (8,112) 4.2} {4.238) 2.2y
Security 155,808 156,502 164,301 R493 5.2 694 0.4
Ultifities 73826 65458 58,979 [14.546) {23.2) (8.368) [12.%)
Insurance 122,569 131,841 35269 (67.300] (121.8) 0272 74
Rental - Building/Land! Autg 17,706 33923 73233 (10.472) (144.8) 16217 478
Assessment Expenses 31,030 81,142 6,826 5,796 10.2 ELN NP 371 2
Revenue Sharing 235,105 179842 278,384 43,279 15.5 44,737 160 3
Parking Meter Parts & Installation 1,229 8762 4,966 3.737 753 7533 86.0
Professional - udit 11326 14,033 11,326 - - 2,107 18.3
Professional - Legal Services 9302 9,803 4 502 - - 1 0.0
Professional - Other 65 832 61025 101,634 35802 352 {4,807 (7.9)
Professional - Pay and Display Fees 8,712 4,300 - (6,712) - (2.412) (56.1)
Bank Charges 301,742 157,59 283399 (18350 [6.3) (43 846) (170 4
Supplivs and Miscellanecus 54 370 58048 63.655 9284 14.6 3678 63
Other Expenses 25,032 25,826 24,108 (827} (3.8} 794 kR
Advertising & Promotion 89513 £5.292 80,37 {9.136) (11.4) (24221 (3705
Totud Operating Expenses 2,261,855 2,278,695 2,213,636 (48,218) 2.2) 16,836 0.7
UOperating Results Before Depr & Amuort 2,880,023 1,618,521 2,585,330 194,693 11.4 151,502 2.6
Diepreciation & Asmorlization (337.637) (325000 (317,916} (19,721} 6.2) (12,637 39
Operating Results 1,542,386 2,303,511 2,267.415 274,971 12.1 238,865 104
Non-Operating Revaames (Expenses)
Interest [ncome 77,606 22,615 27530 50,036 181.7 54991 2432
Lower of Cost of Market - [nvestments 197,549 B (4.530) 202079 - 197,549 -
(Gain {Loss) on Dispasal Property 116761 - " 116,761 - 116,781 -
Interest Expenses (119,7746) (236.594) {142 068) 22,292 157 116818 (49.4)

Oither Gainsd{ Losses) - - - - R . _
Transfer to City of Miami - - - - - - .

Budpeted Reserves - 3
Total Non-Operating 272140 (213,979 (119,048 391,188 (328.6) 486119 (22171

Net Revenuwe In Excess of Expenses 2,814,520 2,089,542 2,148,367 666,159 3L0 724,984 34.7




MPAL PAREDNG ALTHORITY
Summary of Major Varissos

Far the Manth Ended Decomber Ml

| dther - This ke ioen prismarily comsiis of Towing Revenuss. Towisy is ecognized on 5 cask hasis wad they can vary mosth (o month depesdng on
nctaal eolbectiomn

1 Asasssmesd Kupomaes - The posive variance i the sesall of sdpstng ta charges 10 ey e calimidar badpeiod smounl

3 Kevesur Sharing - Thn calegory s contractusl ssous Sl & either 8 percemiage of revenss or nel n of eagerusic Tha
mamber has & devct reladionhop weh eovemse as reverues weeeaseddeirease fof thest masaged cperairons thers will be s proportons)
imcreae doorea n the expenis calagory.

A Bank Charges - The negaive vansrce of $40 9 i sitributable 80 syaiemowids ool tand wsage bang mong than anbcpaied

& hidvertisisng & Premsios - The segaivve vanance of $24. 1 o sftnlsitable b mscellassos i sach s Treg leg, and othar local
i

Mo Sl

CHVEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL ©FFICER




JAMES L. ENIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Revenue snd Expenses Summary

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2023 Page &

FY 2024 Varianoes

Adogacd FY ekl Actual FY 2 Actal
Actual Budgel Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 20I3 Versus FY 2024 Budget
Y ear-To-Date b 5 b 5 ] b %
Operating Revenis 50 5R2 BTS84 634,116 16t A 3 178,554 26.7
Irect Opernting Expenses &7 506 325514 315,770 (292, 126) 92,57 (282 082 (B6.5)
Met Revenue In Exoess of Expenscs AL Ak 145,770 ETETT {125,660 EHN [T [FEET]

The above summary represents the financial performance of the Jams 1. Knight Center for the {3) months ended December 31, 2023

ARGUDIN SCOTT SIMPRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Revenws and Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended December 2013 Page 7
FY 2024 Variances
Adopied FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Aot Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Wersss FY 2024 Budget
' ear-To-Dhabe ] b 5 5 % £ 4%

Chperating Revenue 257,245 130,050 213,412 83,833 303 £8 (%6 .7
[¥irect Clperating Expenses AT9,125 105,194 101,564 (277,561} (273.3) (373 950 (260,45

et Revenue In Excess of Expenses 51, 123,964 11,548 (15.78) 1173.7) :zﬂs‘,ﬁi‘; (16.1)




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Schedube of Revenes and Expenses

For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2023 Fage §
FY 2024 Variances
Adapted FY 2023 Actual Fr 2024 Actual
Actaal Hudpes Acctual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
5 5 5 5 % 5 i) Nistie{i}
perating Revewne
Wonshly Revenue 473,365 416,185 363,094 81,271 0.7 57,180 137
Dimily Revenue 276,447 192,590 181,847 a4, 400 2.0 £3,557 413
Special Event Revenue 100,211 62,409 110,085 BAT4) 0o 18,700 619
Onber {441} . 0 [EELN) (590,07 {441) 00
Total Operating Revenue A%0,557 671,554 68,116 166,465 243 ] 26.7
Operating Expenses
Snlaries, Wapes & Fringe Benefiis 95,574 T42T 73,206 (23, 36K) (31 (22,294) (3041
Repairs, Mainenance, Cleaning & Landscape 31,944 s2118 62,335 30,380 488 20,172 37
Seauy & Enforcement 103,307 112,585 97,806 (5,501} {5.6) 9278 82
Untilimies 25,086 19,674 17,472 (7.513) 42.8) 15,412) {11.5)
Insrance L0 ARD 6, OTE 22 109 {571} 138.5) {3,704} {13.7)
Legal & Professional 264,105 5,200 5475 (2586300 (4,723,83) (258 806} 14.570.2)
Supplies & Printing 7827 2,259 2394 (5.434) . {3.5648) (246.5)
Mg Fees & Admin (OVH 42,436 1TIS 34,206 {8,350) [24.41) 9,841} (301}
(her Expenses Fli) - HhE 508 K951 (70N oo
Advertising & Promoton 3 . - - : d na
Taxes & Permits 5,747 . . (5,747) - (5,747.22) 0o
Budgeted Reserves - - . Y . ; =
Toval Operating Expenses [T 315514 35,70 T92,126) 92.5) % {86.6)
Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses TET FERD) (135,650) [ETNY] {103,585 {198




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
For the Month Ended December 2023

iperaring Bevemre

Manthly Rovenue
[Daily Revenue
Special Event Revenus
Ciher
Tota! Opevating Kevernue

Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits
Repairs, Muintenance, Cleaning & Landscape
Sepurity & Enforcement
Liligies
Imsurance
Legal & Professional
Supplies & Prisling
Mgmi Fees & Admén CWH
Other Expenses
Advertissng & Promotion
Taxes & Permils
Budgerad Reserves
Toral Operating Expentes
el Revemad [ Excers of Expenses

Fage 9
FY 2024 Variances
Adopled FY 2023 Actual FV 2024 Actual
Actusl Budget Actual FY 2024 Verss FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budpel
5 § 5 % 5 5
{48,374 147,302 131,776 26,599 M. 11,073 75
121,144 1,024 58233 62912 1080 60,122 98.5
17,668 20,833 13373 {5,705) 0.0 {3,165) (1523
a7 " 30 27 0.0 4 =
357,346 %159 113412 [ERET] 303 &8, 087 9.7
31318 21,736 31,563 [Té5) {2.4) {10,592) (42,7}
14011 17,332 7,600 6,411} (84,3} 1321 19.2
33,320 36,935 4,599 1279 17 1615 98
BA11 6,512 5424 (2,687} (495} {15990 i24.5)
10325 9,019 7273 {3,082) {42.0} {1.306) {14.5)
260468 1,732 1.K2% (258,643} {14,172.2) {258.736) {14,938.5)
. T4a 1304 2,394 0.0 749 100.0
14,861 11180 10671 {4,190} {39.3) {3,681} {32.9)
. - 114 115 180,10 . 0
R 4 . - 0.0 - 00
b F - - {5,702} L] {5,702 o
379,115 105,195 101,564 277,561 3 {273,930} (2604
BLET) 123,564 u_m %ﬁﬂi u;!IE._ (305,543) mi.f;




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Summary of Major Variznoes
Fer the Wlamth Ended December DEE Page 10

I Paily Revense - Daily revenoe i significasty borier than budget doe one customer perchasing e significant smourd of prepaid validations.
1 Saluries. Wages & Fringe Beacfiis - The varisnce tu o resull of additional stailing levels i scommmadue special evonts and ¢ic.

3 Repalrs, Malntenance, Clenning & Lasdscapr - The segative varlance of $260 k i for the curment draw for Phase 2 Upgrade project. The total For this
progact ih approusmately $7.326000.

The shave vemmary nepeesenis The majer vananoe [rom budgel for S month off December 2023

WW FOOTT SUMPION
CHIEF EX, BFFICER CHIEF FINANCLAL (AFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

14,000 D00

EF‘RDLTEHH

00D

L (S

£ (s 00

LRl

2000000

Raw Op Ex Degpra Met Il -Other Ine.& Met Rew In Excass of
Exp Exp.




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING INCOME




g

==t
P

i)
=,

; ﬁ.
=ratard
s
-':_...l

-
+

e el el Pl Pt it
aVatale
=
oy

o o o o e e

b

Miami PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING REVENUE

| —o-Fical 2014 == Fiscal 2023 I




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI

OPERATING EXPENSE

AUG SEPT

JULY

© JUNE

May

Ila;uﬂl.ﬁ.l’ﬂ

FEB

DEC

NOV

m

—m— Fiscal 2024 =t incal 2013




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Scott Simpson, Chief Financial Officer, Miami Parking Authority i

g
SUBJECT:  Bank Reconciliations Certification r""/ﬁ
DATE: February 7, 2024

This is to certify that bank reconciliations for the months of November and December 2023 for the
Miami Parking Authority and its managed facilities have been reviewed and no material
differences have been noted.

bk 1

U LB DL I h|'|:|.-.'. A )]




Department of Off-Street Parking
of the City of Miami, Florida (a
Component Unit of the City of
Miami, Florida) d/b/a Miami
Parking Authority

Report to the Board of Directors
January 31, 2024

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD R hn
AULHT | TAX | COMNSULTIMNG



-

RSM

January 31, 2024

Chairperson and Members of the Board of Directors
Department of Off-street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida

Attention: Chairperson and Members of the Board of Directors

RSMUSLLP

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the basic financial statements of Department
of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida, a component unit of the City of Miami, Florida d/b/a
Miami Parking Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023. This report

summarizes certain matters required by professional standards to be communicated to you in your
oversight responsibility for the Authority’s financial reporting process.

In connection therewith, we have also issued the following other reports:

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures of the Accounts of the Miami Ballpark Parking Facilities
Maintained by the Authority

Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Authority’s compliance with the terms and conditions of the
City of Miami, Florida Parking System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Tax-Exempt Series 2019
Management Letter in Accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General of
the State of Florida

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matter Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditng Standards

Independent Accountant’s Report on Compliance with Local Government Investment Policies in
Accordance With Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida

This report summarizes certain matters required by professional standards to be communicated to you in
your oversight responsibility for the Authority’s financial reporting process.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Chairperson and Members of the Board of
Directors of the Authority and the members of the City commission of the City of Miam, Florida, and is not

intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. It will be our
pleasure to respond to any questions you have about this report. We appreciate the opportunity to

continue to be of service to the Authority.

BSk LS LLP



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Required Communications 1-3
Significant Accounting Estimates 4-5
Uncorrected Misstatements 6
Exhibits

Exhibit A—Internal Control Matters

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matter Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditng Standards

Exhibit B—Significant Written Communications Between Management and Our Firm
o Representation Letters



REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

Auditing standards generally accepted a in the United States of America (AU-C 260, The Auditor’s
Communication With Those Charged With Governance) require the auditor to promote effective two-way
communication between the auditor and those charged with governance. Consistent with this
requirement, the following summarizes our responsibilities regarding the basic financial statement audit
as well as observations arising from our audit that are significant and relevant to your responsibility to
oversee the financial and related compliance reporting process.

Our Responsibilities With Regard to the Financial Statement and Compliance
Audit

Our responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States have been
described to you in our engagement letter dated October 16, 2023. Our audit of the basic financial
statements does not relieve management or those charged with governance of their responsibilities,
which are also described in that letter.

Overview of the Planned Scope and Timing of the Financial Statement Audit

We have issued a separate communication dated December 7, 2023, regarding the planned scope and
timing of our audit and identified significant risks.

Accounting Policies and Practices

Preferability of Accounting Policies and Practices

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, in certain circumstances,
management may select among alternative accounting practices. In our view, in such circumstances,
management has selected the preferable accounting practice.

Adoption of, or Change in, Accounting Policies

Management has the ultimate responsibility for the appropriateness of the accounting policies used by the
Authority. The Authority did not adopt any significant new accounting policies, nor have there been any
changes in existing significant accounting policies during the current period.

Significant Accounting Policies
We did not identify any significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there
is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Unusual Transactions
We did not identify any significant unusual transactions.

Management’s Judgments and Accounting Estimates

Summary information about the process used by management in formulating particularly sensitive
accounting estimates and about our conclusions regarding the reasonableness of those estimates is in
the attached Summary of Significant Accounting Estimates section.

Audit Adjustments and Uncorrected Misstatements
There were no audit adjustments made to the original trial balance presented to us to begin our audit.

Uncorrected misstatements are summarized in the attached list of Uncorrected Misstatements.
Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying these uncorrected misstatements could potentially
cause future-period financial statements to be materially misstated, even if we have concluded that the
uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial statements under audit.

1



Other Information Included in Annual Reports

Our responsibility for other information included in annual reports is to read the information and consider
whether its content or the manner of its presentation is materially inconsistent with the financial
information covered by our auditor’s report, whether it contains a material misstatement of fact or whether
the other information is otherwise misleading. We read the Authority’s introductory section, supplemental
schedule and the statistical section. We did not identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial
statements.

Observations About the Audit Process

Disagreements With Management

We encountered no disagreements with management over the application of significant accounting
principles, the basis for management’s judgments on any significant matters, the scope of the audit or
significant disclosures to be included in the financial statements.

Consultations With Other Accountants
We are not aware of any consultations management had with other accountants about accounting or
auditing matters.

Significant Issues Discussed With Management

We discussed the recognition and disclosure of the loss on disposal of assets in the amount $6.3 million
related to the Authority’s development agreement that was recorded for the year ended. No other
significant issues arising from the audit were discussed or were the subject of correspondence with
management.

Significant Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We did not encounter any significant difficulties in dealing with management during the audit.

Shared Responsibilities for Independence

Independence is a joint responsibility and is managed most effectively when management, audit
committees (or their equivalents), and audit firms work together in considering compliance with American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and Government Accountability Office (GAO)
independence rules. For RSM to fulfill its professional responsibility to maintain and monitor
independence, management, those charged with governance and RSM each play an important role.

Our Responsibilities

e AICPA and GAO rules require independence both of mind and in appearance when providing audit
and other attestation services. RSM is to ensure that the AICPA and GAQO’s General Requirements
for performing non-attest services are adhered to and included in all letters of engagement.

e Maintain a system of quality management over compliance with independence rules and firm policies.

The Authority’s Responsibilities
e Timely inform RSM, before the effective date of transactions or other business changes, of the
following:
— New affiliates, directors or officers.
— Changes in the organizational structure or the reporting entity impacting affiliates such as
related entities, investments, joint ventures, component units and jointly governed organizations.
e Provide necessary affiliate information such as new or updated structure charts, as well as financial
information required to perform materiality calculations needed for making affiliate determinations.
e Understand and conclude on the permissibility, prior to the Authority and its affiliates, officers,
directors or persons in a decision-making capacity, engaging in business relationships with RSM.
¢ Not entering into arrangements of nonaudit services resulting in RSM being involved in making
management decisions on behalf of the Authority.

2



¢ Not entering into relationships resulting in close family members of RSM covered persons,
temporarily or permanently acting as an officer, director or person in an accounting, financial reporting
or compliance oversight role at the Authority.

Internal Control and Compliance Matters

As required by Government Auditing Standards and attached as Exhibit A, we have issued our
Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matter Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditng
Standards.

We have also issued, under separate cover, the following reports:

e Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures of the Accounts of the Miami Ballpark Parking Facilities
Maintained by the Authority.

¢ Independent Auditor’s Report on the Authority’s compliance with the terms and conditions of the
City of Miami, Florida Parking System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Tax-Exempt Series 2019

e Management Letter in Accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General of
the State of Florida

¢ Independent Accountant’s Report on Compliance with Local Government Investment Policies in
Accordance With Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida

Significant Written Communications Between Management and Our Firm

The representation letters provided to us by management are attached as Exhibit B.



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the preparation of financial statements and are based upon
management’s current judgment. The process used by management encompasses their knowledge and
experience about past and current events, and certain assumptions about future events. You may wish to
monitor throughout the year the process used to determine and record these accounting estimates. The
following summarizes the significant accounting estimates reflected in the Authority’s September 30, 2023

basic financial statements.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Depreciation on Capital Assets

Accounting policy

Management’s estimation
process

Basis for our conclusion
on the reasonableness of
the estimate

Depreciation on capital assets is provided using the straight-line method.
Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term or estimated useful life of the assets.

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost
and depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the related assets.

We have audited the underlying data supporting the estimate and have
concluded that the resulting estimate is reasonable.

Accounting for Pension Plans and Related Pension Balances

Accounting policy

Management’s estimation
process

Basis for our conclusion
on the reasonableness of
the estimate

Investments
Accounting policy

Management’s estimation
process

Basis for our conclusion

on the reasonableness of
the estimate

The net pension asset or liability and related pension amounts are
actuarilly determined in accordance with the parameters established by
the GASB. The difference between total pension liability and the Plan’s
fiduciary net position at the Plan’s measurement date and any associated
deferred outflows/inflows as of the period ended are recognized in the
financial statements.

Management with input from its actuary developed the actuarial
assumptions based on relevant criteria. Management reviewed and
approved the financial statement estimates derived from the actuarial
report.

We audited the underlying data supporting the estimate and have
concluded that the resulting estimate is reasonable.

Investments are reported at fair value.
The Authority obtains fair value data on investments from their custodian.

We have audited the underlying data supporting the estimate and have
concluded that the resulting estimate is reasonable.



Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting for Leases

Accounting policy Lessee
At the commencement of a lease, the Authority initially measures the
lease liability at the present value of payments expected to be made
during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the
principal portion of lease payments made. The leased asset is initially
measured at the amount of the lease liability, and as applicable, less
lease payments made on or before the lease commencement date, plus
any initial direct costs ancillary to placing the underlying asset into
service, less any lease incentives received at or before the lease
commencement date. Subsequently, the leased asset is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of
the underlying asset.

Lessor

At the commencement of a lease, the Authority initially measures the
lease receivable at the present value of payments expected to be
received during the lease term, reduced by any provision for uncollectible
amounts, if applicable. Any initial direct costs required to be paid by the
Authority are expensed in the period incurred. Subsequently, payments
received are allocated first to any accrued interest receivable and then to
the lease receivable. The deferred inflow of leased revenue is initially
measured as the initial amount of the lease receivable, adjusted for lease
payments received at or before the lease commencement date that relate
to future periods, less any lease incentives paid to, or on behalf of, the
lessee at or before the commencement of the lease term, if applicable.
Subsequently, the deferred inflow of resources is recognized on a
straight-line basis as revenue over the life of the lease term.

Management’s estimation Management determines if any new leases meet the definition of a lease

process under GASB 87, Leases. If it meets the definition, the lease terms
(commencement date, term period, payments, option periods, termination
provisions and discount rate) are evaluated and used to record the
transaction in accordance with GASB 87, Leases, as applicable. If the
lease does not contain an explicit rate, the appropriate incremental
borrowing rate that matches the lease term will be used.

Basis for our conclusion We performed substantive test of details on the lease balances, including
on the reasonableness of a detail review of the right-to-use leased assets, lease payables, lease
the estimate receivables, lease revenue and the related deferred inflows. Additionally,

we reviewed the reasonableness of the incremental borrowing rate
applied to various leases and concluded that the resulting estimates are
reasonable.



UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

We identified the following uncorrected misstatements that management has concluded are not,
individually or in the aggregate, material to the basic financial statements. We agree with management’s

conclusion in that regard.

Effect—Debit (Credit)

Assets and
Deferred Liabilities and
Outflows of Inflows Change in
Description Resources of Resources  Net Position Revenue Expenses Net Position
Current year misstatement:
To adjust balances for assets disposed of in
the current year:
Loss on disposal of assets $ - $ - $ 796842 § - $ (796,842) $ (796,842)
Subtotals - - 796,842 - (796,842) (796,842)
Income statement effect $ - $ (796,842) $ (796,842)
Balance sheet effect $ - $ - $ -




EXHIBIT A

Internal Control and Compliance Matters



RS

LT

REM USLLP

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Chairperson and Members of the Board
Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards), the financial
statements of the business-type activities and fiduciary activities of the Department of Off-Street Parking of
the City of Miami, Florida, a component unit of the City of Miami, Florida d/b/a Miami Parking Authority (the
Authority), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated January 31, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

IHE PUWER UF BEING UNDERS TOOLD



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

BSk LS LLP

Coral Gables, Florida
January 31, 2024



EXHIBIT B

Significant Written Communications Between
Management and Our Firm



January 31, 2024

REM US LLP
J3350 Virginia Street, 2nd Floor
Croconut Growe, FL 33133

This representation letter is provided in conmection with your audis of the financial statements of
Departmeant of OH-Sireet Parking of the City of Miami, Florida, a componeant unit of the City of Miami, Florida
d'b'a Miami Parking Authority (the Authority), as of and for the years ended Seplember 30, 2023 and 2022,
for the purpose ol expréssing an opinion on whather tha linancial slatements ane présented fairy, m all
material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.5. GAAP).

We conlirm, 1o the bast of our kKnowledge and belieal, that as of the date of this letier:

Financial Statemenis

1.

We have fullidled our responsibilities, as sel out in the terms of the audit engagement ketter dated
October 16, 2023, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements referred to above
in accordance with U5, GAAP,

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
redavant to the preparation and fair preseniation of linancial slatements that are Iree from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation and maintenance of contrels 1o
preavent and delect frawsd.

The methods, dala, and significant assumptions used by us in making accounting esfimates and thair
related dischoswres are approprate 1o achieve recognion, measvrement, of disclosure thal s
reasonable inm the context of LS GAAP, and reflect our judgment based on owr kmowledge and
axpanance aboul past and current evants, and our assumplions abowt conditions we expect o east
and courses of action we expect to take,

The methods, assumplions and data used for estimating the pengion and leases liabilities are as
follows, and resulfin an estimale that is appropriaté lor financial statemeant méasurement and dischosure
purposes and have been consistently selected and applied in making the estimate:

= Pension Liabilities - Met pension labilities and related pension amounts are actuarially
detarmined in accordance with the parameters established by the GASB. Pansion axpense is
recognized over the periods of employee service, Management, with input from its pension
actuary, developed the actuarial assumplons based on relevant criteria. Managemen
reviewed and approvied the financial statement accouniing estimates derived from the pension
plan’s actuarial repart and GASE B8 disclosure schedules.




14,

11.

12,

= GASB Statement No. 87, Leases (GASB 87):
Lessen

Al the commanceameant of a lease, the Authority inilially measures the lBase liabdity at the
present vaklue of payments expected to be made during the lease term, Subsequently, the lease
Eabilty is reduced by the principal portion of lease paymenis made. The leased assel is initially
measured at the amount of the lease liability, and as applicable, less lease payments made on
or belore the lease commencement date, plus any initial direct costs ancillary to placing the
underlying asset into service, less any lease incenlives received al of belore the lease
commencament date. Subsequently, the leased asselis amortized on a straight-ling basis over
the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying assel. A full month of
amartization is calculated in the month the leased assel is placed in service. If the Authority is
reasonably cerain of exercising a purchase option contained in a lease, the leased asset is
amortized over tha useful ife of the undarkying assat,

Lessor

At the commencement of a lease, the Authority initially measures the lease receivable at the
present value of payments expected 1o be received during the lease term, reduced by any
provision for uncoliectible amounts, i applicable, Any initial direct costs required 1o be paid by
the Authority are expensed in the pericd incurred. Subsequently, paymenis received are
allocated first to any accrued inferest receivable and then 1o the lease receivable, The deferred
inflow of leased revenue is infially measured as the initial amount of the lease recaivable,
adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date that relate to
fulure penods, less any lease incentives paid (o, or on behall of the lesseea, at or bafore the
commencement of ihe lease term, § apphcable. Subsequantly, the delerred inllow of resources
is recognized on a straight-line basis as revenue over the ke of the lease term.

Management determines if any new lease meels the definition of a lease under GASEB 87. Ifit
meets the definition, the lease terms (commencement date, term pariod, payments, option
periods, termination provisions and discount rate) are evaluated and used to recond the
fransaction in accordance with GASB 87, as applicable. If the lease does not contain an explicit
rale, the appropriate incremental borrowing rate thal matches the lease term will be used,

Related-party transactions have been recorded in accordance with the economéic substance of the
transaction and appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the reguirements of U5,
GAAP. Types of related parly transactions engaged in by the Authority include those with the City of
Miami, Florida [primary government) having accountability for the Authority:

The financial stalements include all fiduciary activities required by GASEB Stalement Mo, B4, Fiduciary
Activities, as amendead.

All evenls subsequent to the dale of the financial statements, and for which U.5. GAAF requirgs
adjustment or disclosure, have been adjusted or disclosed,

The effects of all known actual or possible Migation and claims have been accounied for and disclosed
in accordance with U5, GAAP,

Management has followed applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving and amending
budgets.

Risk disclosures associated wath deposit and investmeand securities and derivalive fransactions are
presented in accordance with GASEB requirgmants.

Provisions for uncollectible receivables have beon properly identified and reconded.
2



13.

14,

15.

16.

17

Capital assets, inclueding Infrastructure, intangible assets, and right of use assets are properly
capitalized, reporied and, if appbcable, depreciated.

The government properly separated information in debt disclosures refated 1o direct borrowings and
direct placements of debt from other debt and disclosed any unused lines of credit, collateral pledged
o secure debl, lerms in the debl agreements relaled to significant default or fermination evenis with
finance-related conseqguences and significant subjective acceleration clauses in accordance with GASB
Statement Mo, BB, Cerlain Disclosures Related lo Debl, including Direct Borrowings and Divect
Placements.

Components of net position {net investiment in capital assets, resiricled, and unresinicted) are properly
classified and, il applicable, approved.

Revenues and expenses are appropriately classified in the financial statements.
The Authority's policy regarding wheather fo first apply restricted or unresinicted resources when an

expense s incurred for purpeses for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available are
appropriately disclosed and the net position is properly recognized under the policy.

18. We have no direct or indirect legal or maral obligation for any debt of any organization, publc or private,

18.

21.

of o special assessment bond holders, that is not disclosed in the financial statements.

We have complied with all aspects of krws, regulations and provisions of confracls and agreaments
that woukd have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. In
connection therawith, wea specilically represent that we are responsible for determining that we are no
subject 1o the requirements of the Single Audit Act because we have nol receiwed, expended or
oiherwisa bean the banaliciary of tha required amount of federal awards during the perod of this aidit,

. We have reviewed the GASEB Statements effective for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, and

concluded the implementation of the GASE Statement MNo. 94, Public-Privale and Public-Public
Parinerships and Availability Payment Arrangements and GASB Stalement No. 96, Subscrplion-Based
informalion Technology Arrangements did not have a material impact on the basic financial statements.

Az of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, we bekeve that the eflects of the uncormected
misstatements aggregated by you and summarized below are quantitatively and qualitatively
immatarial, both individually and in the aggregate, 1o the businass-type activity opinion unit of the basic
financial statements, For purposes of this representation, we consider items to be material, regardless
of thair size, if they involve the misstatement or omission of accounting information that, in light of
surrounding circumstances, makes il probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the
information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstalement.



[Cescrigien

dosets & Olomed  Linbibties &
Dufiswial  Delemed iflowt Change in Nel
Rmscusces  ofFsscurces  WelPostisn  Revesw  Expesses Pastizn

Cofisr] yiad iRqLITang
T gl baanets bov a50ets dapaed off @ the cuneng yoar
Ly b Sspeal of SR
Sablclihy

Incoma saioment offect

] -k § omepm O O

nepe T

L - § MR ) PR

22, We have requesied an unsecured electronic copy of the auditor's repart and basic financial statements
and agree that the auditor's report and basic financial stalements will not be modified in any manner,

Information Provided

23.

We have provided you with:

a. Access 1o all information of which we are aware that is relevant (o the preparation and fair
presaniation of the basic financial stalements such as records, documeniation and other matters.

b. Additional inlormation that you have requested from us lor the purpose of the audii.

¢, Unrestricted access to persons within the Authority from whom you determined it necessary 1o

obtain audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of governing board and commiltees, or summaries of actions of recent
mieetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

24, All rransactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the basic financial

slatements.

25. We have disclosed to you the resulis of our assessment of risk thal the basic financial statemeants may
be materially misstaled as a resull of fraud,

26.

27,

It is our responsibility to establish and maintain internal control over financial reporting. One of the
components of an entity’s system of internal control is risk assessment. We hereby represent that our
risk assessmenl process includes idantification and assessment of risks of material misstatement due
o fraud, We have shared with you our fraud risk assessment, including a descriplion of the risks, our
assessment of the magnitude and likelihood of missiatements arising from those risks, and the contrals
that wa have designed and implemented in responsa 1o thosa risks.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity’s basic

financial stalements involving:

a. Managemenl.

b. Employess who have significant roles im inlermal control.

g, Othars where tha fraud could have a matenal effect on the basic fmancial stalemenis.

4



30,

3.

. We have no knowledge of any allegations of frawd or suspected fraud allecting the entity's basic

financial statements received in communications from employvees, lormer employees, analysts,
regulators, or olhers,

. 'We have no knowledge of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and regulations.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible Bigation and claims whose effects should be
considered when preparing the financial stalements.

We have disclosed fo you the identity of all of the entily’s related parties and all the related-party
relationships and ransactions of which we are aware.

. We ara aware of no deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, including significant

defickencies or material weaknesses, in the design or operation of internal coninols that could adversely
aflect the entity's ability 1o record, process, summarize and report financial data.

. There have been no communications from regulalory agencias concaming noncomplance with, or

deficiencies in, inancial reporting practices.

. s our responsibildty 1o inform you of all current and potential alfiliates of the entity as defined by the

"State and Local Government Client Atfiliates” interpretation (ET sec. 1.224,020). Financial intarests in,
and other relationships with, alfiiates of the entity may create threats (o independence. We have:

a. Provided you with all information we are aware of with respect 1o current and polential affiliates,
including degree of influence assessmenis and maleriality assessments.

b. Waotilied you of all changes 1o relevant considerations that may impact our determination of the
exisience of current or potential atfiliates involving (i) changes in the determination of the malenality
of an enlity 1o the entily’s financial statements as a whole, (i) the level of inlluence the entity has
over an enfity’s financial reporting process or (i} the level of control or inlluence the entity or a
potential or current aflifate has over an investee that is not trivial or clearly inconsequential,
sufficiently in advance of their effective dates to enable the entity and RSM US LLP to identify and
eliminate potential impermissible services and relalionships between RSM US LLP or s associaled
entities and those potential affliates, prior lo the effective dales,

c. Made you aware, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, of any nonaudit services that the enlity
ar any of cur affiliales has engaged RSM US LLP or any ol its associaled antilies 1o parlorm.

. We agree with the findings of the specialist in evaluating our estimated pension and OPEB kabilities

and have adequately considered the qualifications of the specialist in determining the amounts and
disclosures used in the financial stalements and underlying accounting records. We did not give
instrections, or cause any instructions to be given, (o the specialist with respect o the values of amounis
derived im an attempl to bias their work, and we are not olherwise aware of any matters that have had
an impact on the independence or objectivity of the specialist.

We beligve thai the aciuarial assumptions and methods used by the actuary for lunding purpases and
for determining accumulaled plan benelils are appropriate in the circumstances, We did not give
instructions, or cause any instruclions lo be given, 1o the acluary with respect to the values or amounis
derved in an altempl to bias their work, and we are nol olherwlse aware of any matiers that have had
an impact on the independence or objectivity of the plan's actuary.

. The Authority acts as a fiscal agent for Public Health Trust of Miami-Dade County, Florida (PHT)

consaquantly, all payroll costs incurmed on bahatl of PHT are reimbursed to the Authority and ara
therafore, properly excluded from the Authority's financial statements,

5



37, We enlered into & construction development agreement with Downlown 151 Street LLG {the developer)
on May 9, 2022, to develop the property located at 70 SW 1 Street, Miami, Florida 33128. Under the
terms of the construction development agreement, the Autharity will lease the land and related air rights
o the developer for the development of a mixed-use facilily. The term of the land kease will be an initial
term of 99 years. As consideration for the Authority’s execution of this lease with the developer, the
developer will demalish the existing garage and design, construct, develop, and daliver to the Authority
a new parking facility comprised of 700 parking spaces. The new development will also include a mixed-
use tower, including 50 floors of residential units and a retail component. The Authority will retain all
ownership and operational righls to the parking facility. The mixed-use facilty and relaled components
will be owned and operated by the developer. As of the date of this letter, the developer has complied
with th lerms of the development agreement and the project is expected o be completed.

38. During the course of your audil, you may have accumulated records conlaining data that should be
refiected in our books and records. All such data have been so reflected. Accordingly, copies of such
reconds in your possession are no longer needed by us.

Supplementary Information

39, With respect to supplamentary information présanted in relation to the linancial slatements as a whale:
a. We acknowledge our respongibility for the presaniation of such informatian.

b. We believe such information, including its form and conlent, is fairly presented in accordance with
LS. GAAP.

€. The meihods of measerement or presentation have nol changed from those used in the prior
periad,

d. When supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will
make the audiled financial slatemenis readily available to the intended users of the supplementary
information no later than the date of issuance of the supplementary information and the auditor's
repar thereon,

40, With respect to management's discussion and analysis and the other post-employment benefits and
pension relaled schedules presenied to supplement the basic linancial statemenis:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presenfation of such required supplementary
information,

b. We beleve such required supplementary information is measured and presented in accordance
with guidelines prescribed by U.S. GAAP.

. The methods of measurement or presenfation have not changed from those used in the prior
period,

Compliance Consideralions

In connection with your audit conducted in accordance with Government Audiling Slandards, we condirm
thalt managemeni:

41, Iz responsible for the preparation and fair preseniation of the financial statemenis in accordance with
the applicable financial reporting framework.

42, Is responsible for compBance with the laws, regulations and provisions of contracis amd grant
agreameants apphcabla (o ihe audites,



a3

44,

45,

45,

47,

49,

51,

Is not aware of any instances of identified and suspected fraud and noncompliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, coniracts, and grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial
stalements.

I5 responsible for the design, implementation and maintenance of inlernal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
wheather due to fraud or error,

Acknowledges ils responsibility for the design, Implementation and maintenance of controls fo prevent
and datect fraud.

Has a process 1o track the status of audil findings and recommendations.

Is not aware of any investigations or legal proceedings thal have been initiated with respect 1o the
poricd under awdit.

. Has provided views on the auditor's reported findings, conclusions and recommendations, as well as

management's planned corective actions, for the report.

Is not aware of any subsequent events for which U.5. GAAP requires adjustment or disclosure in the
Report on Compliance for the City of Miami, Florida Parking System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Tax-
Exempt Series 2019.

. Acknowiledges that the Authority has complied with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions af

the sectons tiled “Reserve Account”, “Rate Covenant”, “Additional Parity Bonds™, and “Covenanis® of
the City of Miami, Florida Parking System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Tax-Exempt Series 2019,

Acknowledges its responsibilities as it retates to non-audit services performed by the auditor, including
that it assumes all management responsibilties; thal it oversees the services by designating an
individual, preferably within senior managemeant, who possesses suitable skil, knowledge or
experience; that it evaluates the adequacy and resulis of the services perlormed; and that it accepts
responsibility for the resulls of the services.

Miami Parking Authority

Alajandra .ﬂugud;t%

Chief Executive Officer

N

Scolt Simpson
Chiel Financial Officer

uﬁ 2714-5 IL\J:I U./é

.

Margle Cafmehates
Contralbar



January 31, 2024

R5M US LLP
3350 Virginia Street, 2nd Floor
Coconut Grove, FL 33133

In connection with your exomination of the Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami,
Florida's, a component unit of the City of Miami, Florida dW'a Miami Parking Authonty (the Authonity)
compliance with Section 218,415, Florida Statutes, Local Government fnvestment Polictes (the specified
requirements) duning the year ended September 30, 2023, in accordance with aliestation standards
established by the Amencan Institute of Centified Public Accountants, we confirm, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you during the course of your engagement:

. We assert that, during the period from Ociober 1, 2022 1o September 30, 2023, the Authonty was in
compliance with the Specified Eequirements,

2. We assert that, as of September 30, 2023, the Authority had effective internal control over compliance
with the Specified Requirements.

3. All relevant matters are reflected in the measurement or evaluation of the compliance with the Specified
Requirements,

4. There are no known matters contradicting the compliance with the Specified Requirements or our
assertion nor any communication from regulatory agencies affecting the compliance with the Specified
Requirements or our assertion.

5. We are responsible for the Awthority's compliance with the Specified Requirements, for our assenion
and for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over the Authonty’s compliance with
ihe Specificd Kequirements.

6. We understand that we are responsible for the selection of the criteria against which the compliance
with the Specified Requirements 1z being evaluated.

7. We understand that we are responsible for determining that such criteria are suitable, will be available
to the intended users, and are appropriate for the purpose of your engagement.

. We have performed an evaluation of the Authority’s compliance with the Specified Reguirements.
Based on our evaluation, the Authority has complied with the Specified Requirements during the period
from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023,

9. No evenis or transactions have occurred subsequent to September 30, 2023 that would have a material
effect on the Authority’s compliance with the Specified Requirements.




10. We have made available to you all documentation related to the Authority's compliance with the
Specified Requirements as agreed upon in the terms of the engagement.

11. We have responded fully to all inquiries made o us by you during your engagemeni.
12, There are no deficiencies in internal controd relevant o your engagement of which we are aware.
13. We have no knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Authority involving:

a4, Management,
b. Employvees who have significant roles in intermal control,

¢.  Others where fraud could have a material effect on the Authority’s compliance with the Specified
Requirements,

14. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and controls 1o
provide reasonable assurance that fraud is prevented and detected.

15. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fravd affecting the Authority received
in communications from employees, former employecs, analysts, regulators or others.

16, There has been no known noncompliance with the Specified Requirements during the period from
October 1, 2022 o September 30, 2023 or through the date of this letter.

I'7. There are no known communications from regulatory agencies, internal avditors or other practitioners
concerning the Authonty's possible noncompliance with the Specified Requiremenis received by us
during the period from October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 or through the date of this letter.

18. During the course of your engagement, you may have accumulated records containing data that should
be reflected in our books and records. All such data have been so reflected. Accordingly, copies of such
records in your possession are no longer needed by us,

Miami Parking Authority

Alejandra Argodin, Chief Executive Officer

D—

Scott Simpson, Chief Financial Officer

i ?.?'75 Qg

Margie Carmenfates, Controller




(X ANTHONY BRUNSON P.A.

\CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & BUSINESS ADVISORS
=~

DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST

2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE




i":‘ﬁ ANTHONY BRUNSON P.A.

T 0§ ; ; " BT , . o
FEIRITAIETELY PL BBL. DK L LI TANTS & Ll S ISNESS AT ISEIR S
F

| | —

To the Chairperson and Members of the Board of Directors
Department of Off-Street Parking

of the City of Miami, Florida

40 Northwest 3 Street

Miami, FL 33128

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the financial statements of the Department
of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida Retirement Plan and Trust (the “Plan”) for the year
ended September 30, 2023.

This report summarizes certain matters required by professional standards to be communicated to you in
your oversight responsibility for the Plan’s financial reporting process.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Committee Chair and Members and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

We appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss the contents of this report, and to answer any
questions that you may have about this report or any other audit-related matters. If you have any
questions, please contact Anthony Brunson at (786) 743-7108.

ANTHONY BRUNSON P.A.

#é,,_ A

Miami, Florida
January 16, 2024

y *‘ﬂ1
Miramar Office \ 1 Siami Office
3350 SW 148™ Ave. | Suite 110 1501 NE 123" Sireet | Suwite 314
MWliramar, FL 33027 Ll I ! f orth Miami, FL 33181

2% T4 1T . . { TH T43-T108
(Fo4y8/a-172l imfoiabepasolutions.com (786) 743-T104



DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Required COMMUNICATIONS ..iiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e ceieee sttt e srite e e s sere e e s s e e e e seabeeeessnbaeeeessbaeeesnnsnneessnne

ATTACHMENTS

Net Pension Liability Compared to Pension Assets

Management Representation Letter



DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

AU-C Section 260 requires the auditor to communicate certain matters to keep those charged with
governance adequately informed about matters related to the basic financial statements audit that are,
in our professional judgment, significant and relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with
governance in overseeing the financial reporting process. The following summarizes these
communications.

Matter To Be Communicated Auditor’s Response

Auditor's Responsibility Our responsibility is to form and express an opinion about whether the
Under Professional basic financial statements prepared by management are presented fairly,
Standards in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

We are also responsible for conducting the audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental
Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we obtain reasonable
rather than absolute assurance about whether the basic financial
statements are free of material misstatement, whether caused by error or
fraud. Accordingly, a material misstatement may remain undetected. Also,
an audit is not designed to detect error or fraud that is immaterial to the
basic financial statements.

Scope of Examination e Audit of Financial Statements Pursuant to Generally Accepted
Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards

e Review of Internal Controls Governing Financial Operations, as well as
Laws and Regulations

e Tests of Compliance with Investment Policy

Accounting Practices Significant or Unusual Transactions

We did not identify any significant or unusual transactions or significant
accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is
a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Alternative Treatments Discussed with Management

We did not discuss with management any alternative treatments within
generally accepted accounting principles for accounting policies and
practices related to material items during the current audit period.




DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA

RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST

2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

Matter To Be Communicated Auditor’s Response

Management's Judgments
and Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of
accounting estimates. We are required to inform those charged with
governance of such accounting estimates about our conclusions
regarding the reasonableness of those estimates.

For fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, management’s judgement was
called upon to estimate the provision for pension obligations and allocate
expenses for reimbursement. We have determined that such estimates are
reasonable.

Financial Statement

We did not identify any items relating to the neutrality, consistency, and

Disclosures clarity of the disclosures in the financial statements which we deemed
are required to be discussed with the Plan’s management.
Audit Adjustments No current year audit adjustments.

Disagreements with
Management

We encountered no disagreements with management over the application
of significant accounting principles, the basis for management's judgments
on any significant matters, the scope of the audit, or significant disclosures
to be included in the basic financial statements.

Consultations with Other
Accountants

We are not aware of consultations management had with other
accountants about significant accounting or auditing matters.

Significant Issues
Discussed

e Market performance
e Discount rate

e Review of Service Organization Controls (SOC) reports

Difficulties Encountered in
Performing the Audit

We did not encounter any difficulties in dealing with management during
the audit. We had the cooperation of management and free access to all
appropriate information necessary to conduct our audit.

Certain Written
Communications Between
Management and Our Firm

e RSM Contract

e Management representation letter

Other Matters

There were no relationships that we believe impair our independence,
and we confirm that we are independent of the Plan.




DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

Matter To Be Communicated Auditor’s Response

Material Uncertainties We are not aware of any material uncertainties that cast doubt on the
Related to Events and Plan’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Conditions that May Cast

Doubt on the Ability to

Continue as a Going Concern

Significant Audit Results e Unmodified Audit Opinion on Financial Statements

o No Reportable Matters Noted in the Internal Control Systems
Governing Financial Statements

e There are no Current Year or Prior Year Reportable Conditions of Non-
Compliance

Financial Trends

Statements of Fiduciary Net Position

$30,000,000 -
$25,000,000 -
$20,000,000 -
$15,000,000 -
$10,000,000 -
$5,000,000 -
A A
S0

Assets Liabilities Net Assets

m 2023 $25,777,216 $24,177 $25,753,039

m 2022 $22,001,875 $29,406 $21,972,469

m 2021 $27,037,929 SO $27,037,929




DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

Matter To Be Communicated Auditor’s Response

Financial Trends (cont’d)

Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

$0

$6,000,000 -
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -

($1,000,000) -
($2,000,000) -
($3,000,000) -
($4,000,000) -

($5,000,000)

Total (Decrease) Additions

Total Deductions

m 2023

$4,914,328

$1,133,758

m 2022

(54,124,423)

$941,037

m 2021

$5,124,832

$809,482

Contributions and Investment Income

$4,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$0
($2,000,000) -
($4,000,000) -
($6,000,000) -
($8,000,000)
Contributions Net (Depreciation)/ Dividends and Interest
Appreciation in Fair on Investments
Value of Investments
m 2023 $2,260,694 $1,721,542 $932,092
m 2022 $651,058 (56,430,929) $1,655,448
H 2021 $752,295 $3,767,497 $683,651




DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
2023 AUDIT RESULTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

Matter To Be Communicated Auditor’s Response

Internal Control There were no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal
Recommendations control cited. Recommendations to enhance the internal control system
were discussed with management as follows:

e Differences noted in prior years RSI -Schedule of Changes in the
Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios corrected

e Documentation of the evaluation of Complementary User Entity
Controls (“CUECs”) of SOC reports properly addressed

e Equity investments of 61% in 2023 and 62% in 2024 slightly
exceeds policy of 60%




ATTACHMENTS



DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA
RETIREMENT PLAN AND TRUST
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY (ASSET) AND RELATED RATIOS

LAST NINE YEARS
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Total pension liability:
Service cost S 485959 $ 512,092 $ 510470 $ 563,891 $ 585056 S 520,254 $ 521,324 S 546,918 S 588,279
Interest cost 1,569,765 1,486,588 1,373,927 1,307,840 1,226,923 1,108,970 1,024,819 940,376 894,610
Differences between expected and actual experiences 194,426 421,445 479,917 384,777 343,928 524,664 491,995 288,921 -
Change in assumptions 340,778 - 357,791 (242,571) - 1,157,441 17,167 192,479 -
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (974,012) (761,091) (690,140) (633,820) (533,806) (530,674) (501,638) (412,221) (382,662)
Refunds (lump-sum payments) (129,773) (150,540) (90,330) (303,842) (100,780) (176,621) (206,705) (63,435) (560,241)
Net change in total pension liability 1,487,143 1,508,494 1,941,635 1,076,275 1,521,321 2,604,034 1,346,962 1,493,038 539,986
Total pension liability- beginning 26,228,677 24,720,183 22,778,548 21,702,273 20,180,952 17,576,918 16,229,956 14,736,918 14,196,932
Total pension liability- ending (a) $ 27,715,820 $ 26,228,677 S 24,720,183 $ 22,778,548 S 21,702,273 $ 20,180,952 $ 17,576,918 $ 16,229,956 $ 14,736,918
Plan fiduciary net position:
Contributions - employer S 2,081,007 $ 473,043 S 562,993 S 581,354 $ 580,831 $ 349,876 S 321,190 $ 304,785 S 274,355
Contributions - member 179,687 178,016 189,302 197,591 222,798 227,583 218,494 240,380 259,613
Net investment income (loss) 2,653,634  (4,775,482) 4,451,148 1,795,793 882,295 1,720,636 2,285,236 1,286,545 (15,283)
Benefit payments (974,012) (761,091) (690,140) (633,820) (533,806) (530,674) (501,638) (412,221) (382,662)
Refunds (lump-sum payments) (129,773) (150,540) (90,330) (303,842) (100,780) (176,621) (206,705) (63,435) (560,241)
Administrative expense (29,973) (29,406) (29,012) (100,448) (94,090) (91,967) (86,139) (80,498) (81,338)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 3,780,570 (5,065,460) 4,393,961 1,536,628 957,248 1,498,833 2,030,438 1,275,556 (505,556)
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 21,972,469 27,037,929 22,722,579 21,185,951 20,228,703 18,729,870 16,699,432 15,423,876 $ 15,929,432
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) $ 25,753,039 $ 21,972,469 $ 27,116,540 $ 22,722,579 S 21,185,951 $ 20,228,703 $ 18,729,870 $ 16,699,432 $ 15,423,876
Net pension liability (asset) - ending (a) - (b) $ 1,962,781 $ 4,256,208 $ (2,396,357) $ 55969 S 516,322 S  (47,751) $(1,152,952) $§ (469,476) S  (686,958)
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability 93% 84% 109.7% 100% 98% 100% 107% 103% 105%
Covered employee payroll S 2,764,420 S 2,738,703 $ 2,912,344 $ 3,039,860 $ 3,427,657 S 3,501,274 S 3,361,452 S 3,698,160 S 3,994,046
Net pension liability (asset) as a percentage of covered employee payroll 71% 155% (82.3%) 2% 15% (1)% (34)% (13)% (17)%

Note 1: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirements of GASB Statement No. 67. Additional years’ information will be displayed as it becomes available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

Note 2: Since the previous measurement date September 30, 2021, the assumed rates of future benefit form election were revised to reflect a 100% annuity (as opposed to a lump sum) election rate
for executives. As of the prior measurement date, 40% of retiring executives were assumed to elect an annuity and 20% of executives terminating employment for other reasons were assumed
to elect an annuity.

18



Jenuary 16, 2024

Anthony Brunson PLA,
3350 SW 148" Avenue
Suite 110

Miramar, Florida 33027

Dear Sir:

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit{s) of the financial statements of
Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida Retirement Plan and Trust (“the Plan®),
which comprise the statements of plan fiduciary net position as of September 30, 2023 and 2022, and the
respective statements of changes in plan fiduciary net position for the years then ended, and the
disclosures [collectively, the “financial statements”), for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether
the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U5, GAAR).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of gualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of January 16, 2024, the following representations
made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1} We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
December 5, 2023, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with U5, GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary
information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2} The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U5 GAAP and
include all properly classified statements and other financial information of the Plan required by
generally accepted accounting principles, and by laws and regulations to which the plan is subject.

3} We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error,

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.




5} Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair
value, are reasonable.

6) If applicable, adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of
noncompliance, subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to
or disclosure in the financial statements.

7) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Plan are contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided
8} We have provided you with:

al Accessto all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records (including information obtained from
outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), documentation, and other matters. This includes
plan instruments, trust’ agreements, insurance contracts, or investment contracts and
amendments to such documents entered into during the year, including amendments to comply
with applicable laws; and actuarial reports prepared for the plan and the plan’s sponsor during
the year.

b} Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

¢} Unrestricted access to persens within the Plan from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

d) Minutes of the meetings of the Plan or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes
have not yet been prepared.

9} All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

10} We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may
be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

11} We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Plan and involves—
* Management,
« Empiloyees who have significant roles in internal control, or
«  Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

12) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Plans’ financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, participants, regulators, beneficiaries,
service providers, third-party administrators or others.

13) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions
of laws, reguiations, contracts, or agreements, or waste or abuse, whose effects should be considered
when preparing financial statements.

Page 2 of 5



14) We have no knowledge of any actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

15) We have disclosed to you the names of the Plans’ related parties and all the related party relationships
and transactions, including any side agreements.

16) Amendments to the plan instrument, if any, have been properly recorded or disciosed in the financial
statements.

17) We have no knowledge of any omissions from the participants’ data provided to the plan’s actuary
for the purpose of determining the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits and other
actuarially determined amounts in the financial statements.

18) The plan administrator agrees with the actuarial methods and assumptions used by the actuary for
funding purposes and for determining the plan’s accumulated plan benefits and has no knowledge or
belief that such methods or assumptions are inappropriate in the circumstances. We did not give any
instructions, nor cause any to be given, to the Plan’s actuary with respect to values or amounts derived,
and we are not aware of any matters that have impacted the independence or objectivity of the plan’s
actuary.

19) We have no knowledge of any changes in:

a) The actuarial methods or assumptions used in calculating ameounts recorded or disclesed in the
financial statements.

b) Plan provisions between the actuarial valuation date and the date of this letter.

20) The methods and significant assumptions used to estimate fair values of financial instruments,
including marketable securities, are as follows: the values of investments are based on a unit per share
basis whereby the price per share is obtained from the stock market. The methods and significant
assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate for financial measurement and
disclosure purpoeses.

21) all required filings of the Plans’ documents with the appropriate agencies have been made.

22) We have apprised you all communications, whether written or oral, with regulatory agencies
concerning the operation of the plan.

23) We acknowledge our responsibility for reprinting the financial statermnents, in accordance with U.S.
GAAP and we believe the financial statements, including their form and content, are fairly presented
in accordance with U.5. GAAP and in conformity with the State of Florida’s Rules and Regulations for
Reporting and Disclosures.

Government-specific

24) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

25) We are not aware of any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the
ohjectives of the audit or related recommendations.

26} The Pian have no plans or intentions that may materiaily affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, liabilities, or net position.

Page 30f 5



27) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
agreements applicable to us.

28) We have not identified any instances of identified and suspected fraud and noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements that we believe have a material effect on
the financial statements.

28} As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and disclosures. We
acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all
management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within
senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy
and results of the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We
have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and disclosures.

30) The Plan have satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as cotlateral.

31) The Plan have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that weuld have a material effect
on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

32) Deductions and additions have been appropriately classified in the statements of changes in plan
fiduciary net position.

33) Deposits and investment securities are properly classified as to risk and are properly disclosed.

34} We acknowledge our responsibility for the reguired supplementary information {RSl). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underiying the measurement and presentation of the RSI,
it applicable.

35} With respect to the RS/,

a) We acknowledge ocur responsibility for presenting the RSI in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the RS], including
its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The methods of measurement and presentation of the
RSI have not changed from those used in the pricr period, and we have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information, if applicable.

by If the RSl is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited
financial statements readily available to the intended users of the supplementary information no
later than the date we issue the supplementary information and the auditor's report thereon.

Page 4 of 5



Signature: &"_‘ Srgnature-: 777@‘—/’/

I

Title: aro Title: (b Feoller




Miami Department of Off-Street
Parking Retirement Plan

ACTUARIAL VALUATION REPORT
OCTOBER 1, 2023

ANNUAL EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION FOR THE EMPLOYER
FISCALYEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 G R S




Gross Contribution Requirement
As % of Expected Covered Payroll

Expected Employee Contribution

As % of Expected Covered Payroll

Interest on Expected Contribution Payment
As % of Expected Covered Payroll

Required Employer Contribution
(If Made by the End of the First Quarter)
As % of Expected Covered Payroll

For FYE 9/30/2024
Based on 10/1/2023
Valuation

637,101
24.47

169,253
6.50

6,865

0.26

474,713
18.23

For FYE 9/30/2023
Based on 10/1/2022
Valuation

694,715
27.20

166,044
6.50

7,758

0.30

536,429
21.00

S

S

Page A-1

Increase/
(Decrease)

(57,614)
(2.73) %

3,209
0.00 %

(893)

(0.04) %

(61,716)
(2.77) %




Page A-2

Revisions in Actuarial Assumptions and Methods

As adopted by the Board of Trustees pursuant to the actuarial assumption study and experience review
for the five-year period ending September 30, 2022 (report dated July 7, 2023), the following revisions in

assumptions were reflected in this valuation:

e Updated future salary increase assumption to reflect lower observed real (inflation-adjusted)
salary increases, on average, than previously assumed.

e Updated assumed rates of future retirement to reflect somewhat lower and later overall observed
retirement experience than previously assumed.

e Updated assumed rates of future employment separation to reflect generally higher observed
separation experience than previously assumed.

e Updated assumed rates of future benefit payment form election to reflect higher overall observed
annuity election experience than previously assumed (and lower lump sum election rates).

Combined effect of these changes in assumptions ae illustrated throughout this report.



Page A-2

Revisions in Benefits

There were no revisions in benefits for the current year.

Actuarial Experience

There was a net actuarial experience loss this year, mainly due to a lower than expected recognized
investment return on|the actuarial value of assets (3.7% actual versus 6.0% expected). Unfavorable
demographic experience (as compared to the assumptions used in the previous valuation), including
higher than expected salary increases for continuing active members, a lower than expected lump sum

election rate among retiring members, and lower than expected mortality experience, contributed to the
net actuarial experience loss.

Note: The return on investments was 3.7% based on actuarial value of assets and 11.9% based on market value of assets.



Page A-2

Analysis of Change in Employer Contribution

The components of change in the minimum required contribution are as follows:

Contribution requirement prior year S 536,429
Experience (gain)/loss 136,160
Change in administrative expense 575
Change in amortization payment on UAAL* (258,847)
Change in normal cost 6,698
Revision in benefits -

Revision in assumptions/methods 53,698
Contribution requirement this year S 474,713

* Due to $1,544,578 additional employer contribution in FYE 2023.



Page A-3

Funded Ratio

This year’s funded ratio is 96.6% compared to 95.4% last year. The funded ratio was 97.9% before
recognizing the assumption changes. The ratio is equal to the actuarial value of assets divided by the
actuarial accrued (past service) liability.

Relationship to Market Value

The Actuarial Value of Assets exceeds the Market Value of Assets by approximately $1.5 Million as of the
valuation date (see Section D). This difference will be gradually recognized in the future.

If Market Value had been the basis for the valuation, the required City and State contribution would have
been approximately $670,000 and the funded ratio would have been 91.3% (92.5% hefore recognizing
the assumption change). The market value-based funded ratio was 83.2% last year.



Page B-3

Low-Default-Risk Obligation Measure

Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 4 (ASOP No. 4) was revised and reissued in December 2021 by the Actuarial
Standards Board (ASB). It includes a new calculation called a low-default-risk obligation measure (LDROM) to

be prepared and issued annually for defined benefit pension plans. The transmittal memorandum for ASOP
No. 4 includes the following explanation:

“The ASB believes that the calculation and disclosure of this measure provides appropriate, useful information
for the intended user regarding the funded status of a pension plan. The calculation and disclosure of this
additional measure is not intended to suggest that this is the “right” liability measure for a pension plan.
However, the ASB does believe that this additional disclosure provides a more complete assessment of a plan’s

funded status and provides additional information regarding the security of benefits that members have
earned as of the measurement date.”



Page B-3

Low-Default-Risk Obligation Measure

Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 4 (ASOP No. 4) was revised and reissued in December 2021 by the Actuarial
Standards Board (ASB). It includes a new calculation called a low-default-risk obligation measure (LDROM) to

be prepared and issued annually for defined benefit pension plans. The transmittal memorandum for ASOP
No. 4 includes the following explanation:

“The ASB believes that the calculation and disclosure of this measure provides appropriate, useful information
for the intended user regarding the funded status of a pension plan. The calculation and disclosure of this
additional measure is not intended to suggest that this is the “right” liability measure for a pension plan.
However, the ASB does believe that this additional disclosure provides a more complete assessment of a plan’s

funded status and provides additional information regarding the security of benefits that members have
earned as of the measurement date.”



A. Low-default-risk Obligation Measure of benefits earned as of the measurement date: 532,785,225
(compared to AAL of $28,206,302 developed using funding assumptions.)

B. Discount rate used to calculation the LDROM: 4.63% based on Fidelity Investments’ “20-Year Municipal GO

AA Index” as of September 29, 2023

C. Other significant assumptions that differ from those used for the funding valuation: None

D. Actuarial cost method used to calculaﬂe the LDROM: Individual Entry-Age Actuarial Cost Method

E. Valuation procedures to value any significant plan provisions that are difficult to measure using traditional
valuation procedures, and that differ from the procedures used in the funding valuation: None

Page B-3




ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED CONTRIBUTION (ADC)

. Valuation Date

. ADC to Be Paid During
Fiscal Year Ending

. Assumed Date(s) of Employer Contribution
. Employer and Employee Normal Cost
(including Administrative Expenses)

if Paid on the Valuation Date

Expected Employee Contributions

. Annual Payment to Amortize the
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability

. ADC if Paid on the Valuation

Date: D-E+F

. ADC Adjusted for Timing of Payments
and Interest to Time of Contribution

October 1, 2023

Afer Assumption Changes

9/30/2024

End of the First Quarter

531,166

169,253

105,935

467,848

474,713

October 1, 2023

Before Assumption Changes

9/30/2024

End of the First Quarter

525,123

168,634

58,437

414,926

421,015

October 1, 2022

9/30/2023

End of the First Quarter

515,365

166,044

179,350

528,671

536,429

Page C-2




A Valuation Date October 1, 2023 Oetaber 1, 2023 | October 1, 2022
Afrer Asiumation #efore Avumptica
Changes Ehangss
B. Actuarial Present Value of All Projected
Benefits for
1. Active Membears
& Service Retirement Benefits 515,752,235 515,809,292 514,533,582
b. Vesting Benefits 1,711,035 1,268,453 1,366,062
. Disability Benefits o L] i}
d. Preretirerment Death Benefits 235,714 243,183 234,967
&. Return of Bember Contributbons 1} (1] 1]
f. Total 17,658,974 17,340,928 16,134,611
2. Inactive Members
a. Service Aetirees & Beneficiaries 12,230,550 12,230,550 0,088 603
b. Dizability Retinees i L1} 0
¢. Terminated Vested Members 1,014,287 1,004,287 4,018,639
d. Total 13,244,837 13,244,837 13,103,333
3, Total for All Members 30343811 30,585, 765 29,237,943
€. Actuarial Accrued (Past Service) Liability
(Entry Age Normal |EAN] Cost Method) 28,206,302 27,835 73 26,412 008
D, Actuarial Present Value of Accumulated Plan
Benefits per FASE ASC 960 27,520,957 27,006, 004 25,677,643
E. Pian Assets
1. Market Valuwe 25,753,039 25,753,039 21,972 465
2, Actuarial Value 27241, 535 27,241 636 25,184 9ol
F. Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Uabdlity
(EAN Method): [C. - E.L) 954,666 554,008 1227107
G Actuarial Predent Value of Projected
Covered Payroll 14,793,919 14,966, 260 15,425,828
H. Actuarial Present Value of Projected
Member Contributions BEL605 97¥2,.807 1,002,673




Amortization Schedule

Teaq

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

2033

Expected UAAL

964,666
910,251
852,575
791,439
726,633

657,941
585,127
507,943
337,022
181,689

Page C-5



. Accumulated Contributions

of Active Members

. APV of Projected Benefits in
Pay Status and for Vested
Terminations

. APV of Accrued Benefits for

Active Participants
(Employer Portion)

. Total
. Market Value of Assets

. Assets as % of Total

Short-Term Solvency

10/1/23

10/1/22

10/1/21

S

4,049,729

13,244,837

10,235,391

27,529,957
25,753,039

94 %

S 3,652,816

13,103,332

8,921,495
25,677,643
21,972,469

86 %

S

3,543,187

12,239,475

8,305,361
24,088,023
27,037,929

112 %

Page C-6



ifillions

Long-Term Solvency

Ratio of Actuarial Value of Assets
to Actuarial Accrued Liability

150%

530.0
$28.0
$26.0
$24.0
$22.0

520.0

- 50%

£0.0
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

$18.0 . o |

$16.0

$14.0 :
5110 I 1 & s i

S10.0 -
S6.0

st0 | '
! B HEEEEE

ey




DEVELOPMENT OF ACTUARIAL VALUE OF ASSETS AS OF OCTOBER 1

A. Market value beginning of year
B. Market value end of year

C. Non-investment net cash flow
[contributions - (benefits + expenses)]
D. Investment return
1. Actual market value return net of investment
expenses
2. Assumed Rate of Return
3. Expected return on assets
4. Excess/(shortfall) to be phased-in: D1 - D3

E. Amount (G)/L not yet recognized in Actuarial Value of Assets
1. Current year: -80% of D4
. -60% of excess/(shortfall) from first prior year
. -40% of excess/(shortfall} from second prior year
. -20% of excess/(shortfall) from third prior year
. Total Amount (G)/L not yet recognized in the Actuarial Value

Ao L pa

b. Actuarial value end of year

F. Difference between Market Value and Actuarial Value

Amounts to be Recognized in the Valuation Assets
1. Current year: 20% of D4
2. From first prior year
3. From second prior year
4. From third prior year
5. From fourth prior year

Total Amount {G)/L recognized in the Actuarial Value

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

27,037,929 21,972,469 25,753,039

21,972,469 25,753,039
(289,978) 1,126,936

(4,775,482) 2,653,634
6.00% 6.00%

1,620,850 1,332,970

(6,396,332) 1,320,664
5,117,066 (1,056,531

(1,801,420) 3,837,799  (792,398) -

(183,448) (1,200,947) 2,558,533 (528,266)

80,324 (91,724)  (600,473) 1,279,266 (264,133)
3,212,522 1,488,597 1,165,662 751,000 (264,133)
25,184,991 27,241,636
(3,212,522)  (1,488,597)

(1.279.266)  264.133 - - -
600473  (1.279.266)  264.133 - -
91.724 600473 (1.279.266) 264.133 -
(80.324) 91,724  600.473 (1,279.266) 264.133
98.179 (80.324) 91.724 600473 (1.279.266)
(569.214)  (403.260) (322.936) (414.660)  (1.015.134)

Page D-4




Years of Service Group

Age Group 0-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 20-24 25-29 30 & Up Total
20-24 No. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
25-29 No. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
30-34 No. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
35-39 No. 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2
40-44 No. 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
45-49 No. 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 3
50-54 No. 0 0 3 1 2 1 1 8
55-59 No. 0 0 2 6 3 1 1 13
60-64 No. 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 3
65 & Up No. _D 0 1 _0 _0 _0 0_ 1_
Total No. 0 1 9 11 6 2 2 31

Page E-2



Number|/Added to and Removed from Active Membership

Number
Added Terminations During Year Active
Year During Normal Died-in Withdrawal Members
Ended Year Retirement | Service |Vested Other Total End of
September 30 A E A E A E A A A E Year
2012 11 18 4 250 | 0 01 3 11 14 4.8 85
2013 16 15| 2 5.3 0 02 2 11 13 9.3 96
2014 * 7 14 4 5.6 0 02 3 7 10 103 89
2015 * 0 0 1 5.0 0 02 5 7 12 9.1 76
2016 * 0 o 4 5.5 0 02 1 3 4 6.7 68
2017 * 0 0 2 3.7 0 02 3 2 5 5.2 61
2018 * a o 2 28 0 02 1 0 1 4.4 58
2019 * 0 o 2 5.9 0 02 4 0 4 2.9 52
2020 * 0 0 4 6.4 0 01 4 0 4 2.5 44
2021 * 0 o 2 3.6 0 01 2 0 2 2.1 40
2022 * 0 0 4 3.7 0 01 3 0 3 16 33
2023 * 0 0 1 28 |0 01 1 0 1 11 3
3-yr. Totals
2021-2023 0 o 7 10.1 0 03 & 0 6 4.8
Expected
for 2024 3.0 0.1 1.0

A Represents actual number.
E Represents expected number.

Page E-3 ‘




Page A-2

Recommendations

The Plan’s funded position and membership composition changed over the recent years, and the Plan is
now considered to be mature. For long-term planning purposes, it is recommended that the Board (or
MPA management) consider undertaking the process of reviewing plan’s funding policy for consistency
with the long-term financial goals of the Plan Sponsor (MPA). The process should start with scheduling a
review of actuarial assumptions and methods used in the future valuations. The most recent experience
analysis and review of demographic assumptions was done using experience from 10/1/07 —9/30/17.
Similarly, economic assumption review was performed at the same time. Given the changes in the
economic environment over the last few years, a comprehensive review of all assumptions may be
warranted.

In order to update or adopt a new funding policy, the Board may consider input concerning actuarial risk
management issues (simulations, stress-testing, asset smoothing, amortization policy, etc.).



Additional Disclosures

* This presentation is intended to be used in conjunction with the October 1,
2022 Actuarial Valuation Report dated December 30, 2022.

* This presentation should not be relied on for any purpose other than the
purpose described in the valuation report.

* This presentation shall not be construed to provide tax advice, legal advice or
investment advice.



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
MONTUOLY MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024

8:15A. M.



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD

Jami Reyes (Chairperson) * Thomas Jelke * James 5. Cassel * Deborah Ladron de Guevara * Marvin Wilmoth

AGENDA - February 7, 2024

L Public Comments
11. MRD Consulting Report
Il. Loud and Live Progress Report Presentation
IV. APPROVAL ITEMS
1. 24-020] MNovember 2023 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. 24-0202 December 2023 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Giarage

3. 24-0203 Regular Board Meecting Minutes

A. December 13, 2023 Finance Commitiee
B. December 13, 2023 Off-Street Parking

4. 24-0204 Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services Agreement with DEC
Parking Way LLC, for the provision of services in accordance with
Request for Proposals 23-12

5. 24-0205 Event Staffing Services Agreement with LAZ Florida Parking, LLC, for
the provision of services in accordance with RFP 23-11

Ay person mary be beand by the OF-Sireet Parking Board o Direciors, through the Chair, for nol mose thas fwo mimifes, on any proposilion before the Baand of
Directors unless modified by the Chair. The Chasr will advise the poblic when the pubdic may have the opportosaty 1o sddress the Boand of Directors daring the Publio
Commeni Period or ol sy otfer desipnated fime,

In sccondance with the Americans with Diabilitics Act of 1990, as amended, perions necding special acconmodations o pasixipato in this proceoding may conlact the
Delimmi Parking Authacity ol (305) 3TI-6TEY exn. XIT or exl. 228 {Vosoo) no lodor than six (6) betines days prior 8o the procecding. TTY esers muy call via T {(Florida
feley Service) mo Later than six (6) biminess deys prior to the proceeding.



6. 24-0206 Miscellaneous Plumbing Services Agreement with Douglas Orr Plumbing,
Inc., for the provision of services in accordance with RI'Q 23-14

7. 24-0207 Miscellaneous Electrical Services Agreement with AD Electrical
Contractor, LLC, for the provision of services in accordance with
RFQ 23-15
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
o M-Tower (G-2) Redevelopment Project (Presentation by ILions Group)

o College Station Garage (G3) Redevelopment Project

o MIMO (7500 Biscayne) Project

STATUS REPORT
o November 2023 Opcrational Report

o December 2023 Operational Report

Any person may be heard by the Off-Street Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, for not mere than two minutes, on any proposition before (he Board of
Dircetors unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the public may have the opportunity to address the Board ol Directors during the Public
Comment Perigd or at any other designated time,

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, persons needing special accommaodations 1o participate in (his proceeding may contact the
Miami Parking Authorily at (3035) 373-6789 ext. 227 or ext. 228 {Voice) no later than six (6) business days prior 10 the proceeding. TTY users may call via 711 (Florida
Relay Serviee) no later than six (6) business days prior to the proceeding.



Progress Report for Miami Parking Authority
Public Relations Services

January 1 - 31, 2024
TASK ACTIVITY

% The Board did not meet in January 2024.
Board Meeting

PayByPhone « Distributed PBP radio spots that are running from
December 2023 through February 29, 2024.

Public Relations < On January 9%, met with Ms, Tamara Gabelman,
Tactics CW TV, Channel 39, at her request to pitch

advertising business to MPA. I explained to Ms,

Gabelman that MPA does not buy TV ads.

< On 1/9, participated in a Zoom meeting with the
MPA and Automotus team. As a result, drafted a
communication plan for the launch of the smart-
city loading zones in downtown Miami.

% Reviewed the initial Actualidad 1040 PayByPhone
spot and asked the Loud and Live team to have
the station re-record it to confirm the script.

< Drafted caption to accompany photos of the



*

+*

*
0‘0

Submitted editorial calendar for IPMI for 2024.

MRD Consulting, Inc.
January 1 - 31, 2024

Habitat for Humanity event to post on LinkedIn.

Provided a copy of the NWSA mural press release
and photos at the request of Ms. Maria Flores,
Director of Marketing and Communications of the J
said school. :

Distributed the Florida Trend advertorial spread;
that was published in the January 204 issue|
section of Transportation Executives. |

Drafted responses to requests for the use of MPA}
facilities for photo shoots and broadcastingi
purposes.

Requested the Loud and Live team to monitor|
social media chatter concerning several issuest
that impact parking.

Distributed parking surcharge ruling article
published in The Miami Herald. Drafted rapid-|
response statements. -

Responded to Mr. Fernando Checa, from WSUA|
and America TeVe about placing advertising in{
their stations. -

Scheduled a meeting on 1/24 with Ms. Alex}
Argudin and Ms. Jennifer Garcia to discuss |
features of the M Tower garage construction fort
future editorial opportunities. Drafted template toy
discuss trends incorporated and key features of ]
the construction project.




MRD Consulting, Inc.
January 1 - 31, 2024

% At the request of Ms. Regina Clewlow, Populus,|
scheduled an in-person meeting with her and the|
MPA team on Monday, February 5%,

< Drafted a PBP radic buy analysis.

< Drafted vision statement for the upcoming IPMI
board chair. -

** Prepare content to publicize Ms. Argudin’s panel |
discussion at the March 2024 Curbviore
conference in L.A.

“ Developed a LinkedIn plan to elevate the}
professional visibility of MPA and its senior;

management team.

++ Upcoming Events

Calendar of Upcoming Community Events
< January 24 — 28 — Miami Fashion Week
*» January 28 — Lifetime Miami Marathon
% Feb 1 -9 — Series del Caribe, loanDepot Park

% February 5 — 14 — Miami Film Festival

X

February 14-18 — Miami International Boat Show

*

9.0

February 17-19 — Coconut Grove Arts Festival

X

February 25" — SBWFF Goya Foods’ Heritage |
~__Fire: Grand Finale at The Hangar in Coconut |

*




MRD Consulting, Inc.
January 1 - 31, 2024

Grove.

*
6‘Q

February 24-25 — Monster Jam at loanDepot park.

*

0“’

March 10 - Calle Ocho Festival

N
*

% March 22 — 24 — Ultra Music Festival

»
*

% March 28 — Marlins Opening Day at loanDepot
Park

< April 5 - 14 — Miami Film Festival
< April 25" — Lexus Marathon Downtown Miami
% March 28-29 — Curbivore, L.A.

% May 7 — 10 — NACTO's “Designing Cities”
conference in Miami.

< June 9 — 12 — IPMI's annual conference and
__€Xpo, Columbus OH

Quarter 1& 2 .

2024

| February — April

% Prepare a media kit and action plan for Ms.
Argudin’s taking over the reins of the Board of
IPMLI.

< Step up Ms. Argudin’s and senior management
presence on LinkedIn.

< Prepare to launch the communication campaign
relative to the deployment of the smart-city
loading zones in downtown Miami.

<+ Kick off the communication program to redevelop
the Cultural Center (G-2) garage into the M Tower |
mixed-use project.

e




MRD Consulting, Inc.
January 1 - 31, 2024

"% Identify and recommend not-for-profit events
aligned with MPA’s mission during the fall and
winter of 2023.

<+ Continue to create pitches for feature stories |
highlighting the initiatives MPA is implementing to ¢
stimulate parking and give back to the "
community.

< Update marketing and public relations roadmap |
for 2024 community initiatives for MPA to engage |
with the public.

Loud and Live % Processed Loud and Live’s invoice and progress |
i Progress Report report for January 2024.
and Invoice
< Processed the Loud and Live invoice for the PBP
media buy.

o NAME Marqarl ta R Delga do S
(Print)

SIGNATURE: Maraarita R. Delaado

ADATE: Jonuary 22.eled ..




DECEMBER & JANUARY
REPORT




December Top Content

Iﬂ T —— 0 b P b sy ERTRF LT TN
15u LN EIRI I 1TSS e FOE [ T Rl 8 ER T Th T LI B0 Bk e WTE

AT P ey b bl UL prremily pa by 1o T o W Park ey Ba®um d g macds, o mosd ws My (o wipbwate g ey o8 e doe g ) W G
iy b Workd Sobaod of the Brre (DA o B pmars BIFE [ presmey @ ywep Ranpy ol g sames ar o prid o oF Bee charry woeals e s Messa ol Be
itk E e [t Lot lwdge | by Prafieyig riy B Bk sere T o alevrdesd T Pobriaeieos

CELEBRATE ART
IN MIRMI




January Top Content

| P pe gy

Ton VRO U e YT

b miew e Dol SRR A Y PR o ey ey
vy 1 Gkt io sach par B el dska on e
Edprrpte g cien o Aaruey 2B @ 1o Ertar, W Toln

CIVEAWAY

P

) s Py doareeay Do
ban KESIAE) 71 BR s P31

Pk mnnd | Vol W LT Dt i Dashad Paaic @l

Coflege Sistie gvd hop o arde- rhars i Wi Bxchi

b LT b et oa atbltars Loge e ik ¥

6 115, DLYHIG S el
¥ TEAM TRIALS ST

Fiartdig
Sl

FraELEETH

]

e

W draTapabing

Bkt EOUEHTIA o B = S

Do il e by i a | e v ogea o cam &R
wari il pod wil be o wawe g o e g Wlarga Bhed
Paiios Uk Bally Preerek b ol fibin @ O0fi SeadiaE




Highlights & What’s to Come

Miami Heat
Giveaways

Caonbinwing with the Mamd Heal
Ghaway ponl. These post pot gread
engagement 45 Denoks must
COTVTHANS And' FeDaEl [0 andar the
el

O Posd o 2o well thal if recehned
vl IT Commenis Taadlers.

. Radio Campaign

Faclio Canmpanan faneing o Tor 949
YOO, LITE Fdf & 10W0 AM

Map of
MPA Locations

Lipdated the Downlown Sy of Miami
Parking Locator Digital Man and’ working
an o Hakah Parking Locador Mao for
Fhe propoaal

g
L
-
[}
u
=
=
L]

|

-

c
-in

-



Social Growth

3,648 followers 4,089 followers (+40)

Total impressions 13,013 Total impressions 9,684
Total Engagement 152 Total Engagement 547

O 19,396 followers (+16) m 887 followers (+20)

Total imprassions 5,172 Total page views 213
Total Engagement 224 Total button clicks 118




THANK YOU.




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
§ -
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority S7# Aff;ﬂf"'“—"'
e
SUBJECT:  Financial Summaries for the Period Ended November 30, 2023

DATE: February 7, 2024

The Financial Summaries for the month ended November 30, 2023 for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage, are included in the Finance Committee package
as agenda [tem No. #1.

AARE

Attachment

miamiparking.cam




| TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
| FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonity %{_ﬁrﬁﬂf——'
T
SUBJECT:  Financial Summaries for the Period Ended December 31, 2023

DATE: February 7, 2024

The Financial Summaries for the month ended December 31, 2023 for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage, are included in the Finance Committee package
as agenda Item No. #1.

A ss

Attachment

MASFT T Kin EI LOm




Items 3a & 3b

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

December 13, 2023

PRESENT: Thomas Jelke (Acting Chair)
Deborah Ladron de Guevara
James Cassel
Marvin Wilmoth

ALSO PRESENT: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, MPA
Julia Y. Alfonso, Court Reporter, JYA Reporting
Jihan Soliman, Assistant City Attorney, City of Miami
Scott Simpson, CFO, Miami Parking Authority
Blake Myton, Director, Senior Client Strategist, Sterling Capital
Monica Cuadra, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Roland Galdos, Sr. Executive Advisor to the CEO
Chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA
Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA
Angel Diaz, Director of Operations, MPA
Margarita Delgado, MRD Consulting
John F. Lopez, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Orlando Canizales, IT Technician, MPA
Jose Leon, Manager, MPA
Carol Corredor, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Jeffrey Medina, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Humberto Escandon, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
George McLean, Sr. Business Analyst, MPA
Javier Armenteros, Manager of Operations, MPA
Kaitlyn Garcia, Manager, Social Media and Influencer Marketing,
Loud and Live
Valeria Gutierrez, Loud and Live
Jennifer Garcia, Senior Project & Property Manager
Wilfred Soto, Sr. Manager of Operations, Miami Parking Authority
Christian Radicy, Manager, Miami Parking Authority
Gabriel Maytin, System Administrator, Miami Parking Authority
Monica Montoya, Senior Staff Accountant, Miami Parking Authority
John A. Pessoa, LSN Law
Adela Valencia, LSN Law



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

I 2
1 | APPEARANCES
2 2 Ppresent:
3 INRE: 3 Thomas Jelke (acting chair)
feborah tadron de Guevara
4 OFF-STREET PARKING 80ARD 4 James Cassel
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING tarvin wilmoth
3 8:00 a.m. 5
6 OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD 6 Also Present:
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
¥ 8:15 a.m. 7 Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officar, MPA
Julia y. Alfonse, Court Reporter, 1¥A Reportin
8 8 Jihan soliman, Assistant City attorney, City of diami
Scott Simpson, CFO, Miami Parking Aut or1ty
9 9 Blake Myton, Di ret;tor. senior Client Strategist,
ster'l'mg capital
10 10 Monica Cuadra, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPa
roland Galdos, sr. Executive Advisor to the CEO
11 11 Chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA
Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA
12 DATE TAKEN: December 13, 2023 12 Angel Diaz, Director of Operations, MPA
Margarita De1gado. MRD Consulting
13 TIME: 8:00 a.m. - 9:15 a.m. 13 John F. Lopez, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
arlando Can'izales‘ IT Technician, MPA
14 PLACE; Miami Parking Authority 14 lose Lean, Manager, MPA
40 Northwest 3rd Street cargl Corredor, Executive administrative Assistant, MPA
15 Penthouse Syite 1103 15 Jeffrey Medina, Sr. Manager of Gperations, MPA
Miami, Florida 33128 Humberto Escandon Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
16 16 George Mclean, 5r. Blsingss Ana'lyst MPa
Javier Armenter‘os‘ Manager of Dperations, MPa
17 17 Kaitlyn Garcia, Manager, Social Media and
. :;nf’IUErjlcer Marketing, Loyd and Live
18 Proceedings taken before: 18 valeria Gutierrez, Loud and Live
Jennifer Garcia, Senior Project & Property Manager
19 Julia ¥. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C 12 wilfred sote, Sr. Manaﬁer of Operations,
Florida professional Reporter Miami Parking Authority
20 20 christian Radicy, Manager, Miami Parking Authority
Gabriel Maytin, System Adwini strator,
21 21 Miami Parkmg Authority
Monica Montoya, senior staff Accountant,
22 22 Mi ami Parkmg Authority
John A, Pessga, LSN Law
23 23 Adelu Valencia, LSN Law
24 24
25 25
3 4
| INDEX 1 AGENDA:
2 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING: PAGE 2 L Public Comments 29
3 1. October 2023 Financial Statements 3 II. MRD consulting Reports 29
4 A. Miami Parking Authority 7 4 L Loud And Live Progress Report Presentation 32
B. Kmight Ceénter Garage E
5 5 v, APPROVAL TTEMS
2. Bank Reconciltarions 5
6 6 1. 23-1201 october 2023 Financial statements 35
3. Presentation by seerling capical o discuss 12
¥l MPA's Pension Plan fortfelic for he Period 7 A. Miami Parking Authority
Ending Seprember 30, 2023 B. Knight Center Garage
8 3
9 9 2. 23-1202 pegular Board Meeting Minutes EL
A, Hovember 1, 2023 Finance Committes
11} 10 E. Hovembar 1, 2023 off-street Parking
I 3] 3. #3-1204 parking Reservation spplication services 36
sgreement with SpotHera, Inc., for the
12 i2 provision of services in accordance with
request for qualifications 23-08
13 13
4, 23-1204 construction Services Agreement with 3
14 14 Harbour constructien, Inc. for the
provision of 0ffice Renovatichs of
15 15 courthouse center Suite 211 in accordance
with Invitation to quote 23-13
16 16
5. 23-120% procurement of offjce Furniture for 42
17 17 Courthoaese Center Garage Qe (2l floor)
18 18 V. CRIEFEXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
19 19 o M-Tower (G-2) Redevclopment Project 55
20 20 o College Station Garage (G3) Redevelopment Project 56
21 21 o City of Doral Parking Management 56
22 22 o MIMO (7500) Biscayne) Project 57
23 23 Vi STATUS REPORTS
24 24 o October 2023 Operational Reports
25 25

J¥YA REPORTING CORP.

(1) Pages1-4



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 P-R-0O-C-E-E-D-1-N-G-§ i l but I don't anticipate any issues getting (hat done ;
2 MR. CASSEL: We will call the finance meeting 2 in time and being eligible for owr reimbursement.

3 10 order. 3 They also do the MPA audil. They've been

4 MR. SIMPSON: Good morning, everyone. 4 doing significant testing samples. We've already

3 Everyone is sort of always interested in how much 5 talked about the unusnal ransactions this year,

& sleep I had last night. Three and a half hours, so 6 You know, primarily the impairment of the asset at
7 ready to roll. Bul no -- 7 G2. The post balance sheet date sale of the two

8 MR, CASSEL: If you did your work on time, you 8 units in this garage. Really nothing else that was

9 wouldn't have to do it all at the last minute. 9 significant.

10 MR, SIMPSON:  You know, I'm always a slacker, 10 GASB was sort of quiet. Those types of

I I'll always be a slacker. 11 issues. Unlortunately, Margie still has the issue

12 But good morning. We're here to talk about 12 and the love to do the GASB entries for the lease

13 the performance for October. Before we get ino 13 cars as well as our pension stuff, but the acluary

14 the bady of the report, just a few housekeeping 14 has been good and sent all that stuff to us. So

15 items. The bank reconciliations for the month are 15 that will be done. The plan is to bring the

16 current. There are material items in the current 16 primary andit team hack to the February meeting to
17 month's reconciliation. It is also audit time. We 17 presenl Lthe financials as well as the management

18 do have the primary RSM here doing fieldwork. They 18 report.

19 are actively working on the Marlin engagement. 13 Their pariners, Brunson & Company, I always
20 if we recall, that's the one that has to be 20 extend them an opportunity to come if they have
21 compleled and transmitted to the City by the end of 21 anylhing to say, They are working on the Knight
22 the calendar year or MPA cannot seck reimbursement 22 Center und the pension. I haven't heard anything
23 on that. Right now that audit is going prelty 23 back from them, so I do not anticipate any issues
24 good. Just some questions about, you know, some 24 with those two reporis. Again, they'll be here in
23 itemns related 1o accrual or not accrual. Minimal 25 February.

7 8

1 Our favorite actuary, Mr. Krekora, has 1 about $25,500. This is a variance that we've seen

2 graciously accepted to come in February. Ithought 2 in prior months. It's related to the condo board

3 it would be good -- remember last year we tried to 3 modifying their budget back in January.

4 pair them up 30 thal the actuary and the accountant 4 Revenue expense. imean -- excuse me, revenue
3 could be here. So that when we do have another 5 sharing. This is unusual. Usually this is

6 discussion sooner to the funding ratio that we had 6 negative for us. We prefer this line to be

7 last year, we can have it with all parties there 7 negative. When jt's negative, it just means those

8 and meel much more timely. So he will be at the 8 Iots or tacilitics that we have revenue sharing

9 February meeting. With thal there are no other 9 agreements with have performed better than budget.
10 housekeeping items, 10 For ug, revenue sharing is some form of rebate back
11 If we go to page eight of the dec, this is the 11 cither in the form of their gross income or net

12 first period. So month-to-date and yecar-to-date 12 income. We really have two or three big revenue
13 will be quick, so 1 won't be up here very long, [ 13 partners. FDOT is one, and Miami-Dade College, and
14 know you guys are excited about that. But on the 14 the County are really the big three that we have

15 month we had approximately $5,155,000 of operating 15 there,

16 revenue, We're about $292,000 better than budger. 16 Parking Meter Parts & Installation is negative
17 All scgments are performing better than 17 by about $39,000. This is a continuation of the

18 budgel. We're encouraged. We're still seeing 18 LPR, license plate recognition, system that we're

19 uptrends in the number of monthlies, the number of 19 puiling in the garage here, We started it last

20 transactions, as well as the daily. We think that, 20 fiscal year here, So when we went in and dissected
21 you know, this trend will continue barring 21 the project, it's really more operational. It's

22 unforeseen catastrophe, 22 not -- despite the size of il, it doesn't do

23 On the expense side, we only nofated a couple 23 anything to increase the life of the garage, the

24 of items being either significantly above or below 24 efficiency of the garage. And to be honest, most

25 budget. The assessment expense is favorable by 25 of il is either cement work, relocation of loops,

JYA REPORTING CORP. (2)Pages5-8




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 those types of things. So it's not like a hard, ’ l You know, we're especially encouraged on 0
2 tangible, big object. So we're comfortable 2 special events. When the budget was being

3 continuing with treating that as a period expense. 3 preparcd, their book of events was writlen in

4 With thal I'm happy to answer any questions 4 pencil. They really didn't have hard commitments.

5 about the revenue expenses or anything below the 5 So we think that number will continue to perform

& line related to the Parking Authority for October. 0 well for the rest of the balance of the year.

7 MS. SOLIMAN: Scott, just -- Doral is also 7 On the expense side, really didn't nolate

8 revenue sharing, correct? 5 anything either being materially above or below

9 MR. SIMPSON: Thats not a material one, 9 budgel. Reporls have been sent 1o the City for
14 MS. SOLIMAN: Okay, 1¢ their review. Al this point 1 haven'l heard

1} MR. SIMPSON:  If you want it, I can go through I1 anything back.

12 the list. We have many, many, many, many partners, 12 So with that, I'm happy to answer any

13 MS. SOLIMAN: Oh, no, no. I jusl wanted -- 13 questions about this report, the preceding repott,

14 MR. SIMPSON: 1 wanted to highlight the big 14 or anything related to the audit.

15 ones. 15 MR. CASSEL: You mentioned the Impairment of
16 MS. SOLIMAN: Understood. 16 (G2. Could you lalk about that for a second?

17 MR. SIMPSON: Yeah. 17 MR. SIMPSON: Sure. Many, many years ago when
18 No questions? 18 we signed the original development deal for the

19 All right. If we turn the dec to page 13. {3 19 redevelopment of that garage, the developer
20 is the report for the Knight Center for the same 20 promised us certain enhancements, whether il was
21 time frame. On the month they had approximaely 21 new elevators or this or that, And we had
22 $277.000 of operating revenue or about $77,000 22 discussions with the audit team at that time that
23 betler than budgel. As we talked about carlier, 23 that value or that -- 1that good will has a value
24 you can see all flavers of revenue performing 24 and that we should accrue it on the books because
25 beller. 25 since we have a contract, that type of thing.

It 12

i So we wenl back and forth and we fought with H MR. CASSEL: -- or the bonds or anything like

2 them about it. We finally said, you know what? 2 that?

3 Okay. So we ended up putting a $6,000,000 asset on 3 MR. SIMPSON: No, no, no. And Lhat's sort of
4 the books for those future improvemenls. 4 the reason when we had those kind of clunky

5 Unfortunately the developer extended, extended, 5 entries, we always wait to do it in September.

6 extended, extended, and subsequently, you know, the 6 September's sort of like a cleanup. So if you look

7 deveioper went from one person to a new developer. 7 at the grass, you know, we're pretty flat, and then

8 And they've actuaily staned, so we're very, very g operational expenscs are always peaking in

9 happy aboul that. And they're going to talk about 9 Seplember,

10 that a litile bat later in the reports. 13 MR. CASSEL: Yes.

11 So when the garage came down, it's an 11 Any other questions?

12 impairment. There is nothing you can approve when 12 MR. SIMPSON: All right. So it's that time of
13 the asset is not there. So we basically -- we're 13 year when we have Blake come in and talk about the

14 going to end up writing that off. And then when 14 performance for the portfolio.

5 the garage is completed, the nel value of the 15 MR, MYTON: Good morning, everyone. Unlike
16 constraction of the new garage, which is going to 16 the operational expenses which peaked in September,
17 be donaled 10 us, will be put back as an asset. 17 the markets did the exact opposite, but that's the

18 MR. CASSEL: Thank you. 18 bad news. The good news 15 it was a good fiscal

19 MR. SIMPSON: Soit's a timing issue. There 19 year. We limiped across the finish line. I'm not

20 are a couple of entries thal (he auditors make us 20 realiy sure why September is always such a terrible

21 do that, you know, still don't sit here, but -- 21 month. Maybe it's, you know, a lot of accounting

22 MR. CASSEL: Bulit doesn't have a malerial 22 practices or such. But, no. in all seriousness, it

23 effect on any of the ratios - 23 really has been a pretty good year. A Iittle

24 MR, SIMPSON: No, it does not have a material 24 unusual.

25 alieration. 25 And Il talk about the nature of the

J¥A REPORTING CORP. (3) Pages 9 - 12




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 concentration of the relurns so far this year. Yon P | midyecar next year of 24, We probably think it's “
2 guys have probably heard a lot about the 2 going (o be a litlle longer than that just because

3 magnificent seven which we those seven large 1.8, 3 Mr, Powel] has made it very apparent that he wants
4 large cap growth, artificial-related stocks that 4 mnflation to get down to that iwo, two and a hall

5 have really been driving the markel. [ hope we're 5 range. The reading we got earlier this week was

6 starting to see, though, al least here in the rally 6 3.1, Alotof that was energy related. So that's

7 over the last couple of months, is that's starling 7 not even a number the fed locks at. Their core

g to broaden out a litde bit, which we think is 8 inflation is still closer to four.

9 certainly a very good thing as we look to finish 9 So the analogy I've used as far as this last

10 out this year and ook into our erystal ball for 10 litue bit of inflation 15 like if you're trying Lo

11 next year. 11 lose 20 pounds, the first five or ten come off real
12 But to give you a perspective on how the fund 12 quick the first couple of weeks, then you struggle
13 did. If we go over behind tab two on -- [ believe 13 with committent. You can get the next five or six
14 it's page four. Keep going. I'm sorry. 14 off. It's really those last three or four pounds

15 Page five. So two more. There we go. Perfect. 15 lo get to that goal that are always the toughest.

16 Reaily whal we saw was a pretty broad-based 16 And that's kind of where we are with respect
17 selling to end the [iscal guarter. Essentially 17 to his inflation fighting. It's really that the

I8 what we saw was much of what we've seen for the 18 end of it -- it was easy to go from nine down to

19 last 18 months, which is the uncertainty around 19 where we are at four wilh the economy reopening and
20 what the Fed's poing to do with interest rates. 20 supply chains getting back to normal.
21 Are they going (o keep them higher for longer? At 21 What's going to be a lot more difficull,
22 leasl as we sit here today, that is our best 22 especially in light of a Jot of the wage gains that
23 thesis. 23 we've seen -- there's a lot of union activily over
24 The market is pretty much pricing in. 24 the summer thal's led to some really nice gains for
25 Probably some cuts as early as late first quacter, 25 abor, but 1hat's going to translate to higher

15 16

I wages going forward and sticker inflation in our ! the Parking Authority.

2 opinion. So, again, we're probably in the camp 2 But to give you an idea, even though we limped
3 thal we're poing 1o see rates al Lhis level for 3 across the line, the Russell 3000 was off about

4 longer. 4 three percent. In that second column youw'll see

5 The silver lining there is you can now get a 5 the three months for the quarter, it was off three

6 yield out of corporate bonds and even treasuries. 6 and a quarter, but for the year to date it was

7 I mean, the 10-year treasury is floating around 4,2 7 still up almost 12 and o half, or 12.39. And then

8 right now, in that four to five range. Corporates 8 for onc the year, almost 20 and a half percent. So
9 are north of five percent. And, again, that's a o very good time for equittes over the last year, and
16 pretty significant piece of our portfolio. 10 we participated very nicely, as I'll show you here
11 In all our pension plans, we've got, you know, I1 in a minute.

12 about 40 percent in fixed income. So the fact that 2 Down in the bottom, a little bit of the bad

13 we can now get four or five percent, six percent 13 news is in the bonds. We still did get one more

14 out of fixed instruments, will certainly help with i4 interest rate increase in the quarter. [t was back

15 the amount of volatility or the amount of risk that 15 in July, nobody remembers it, but that's the last

16 we're going to have to take, 16 one. They've pauvsed the last couple of times.

17 That's really kind of led us to a pretty 7 They're going to meet again this afternoon,

18 conservative strategy right now. Becavse bonds 18 probably pause again in cur opinion.

19 lnok so attractive, and the yields have come up so i9 But what we saw was investors sort of

20 guickly. Instead of being overweight stocks, like 20 reassess, you know, that longer -- higher for

21 we've been for the better part of the last decade 21 longer scenario. So we did see rates tick ail the
22 or 50, we're pretty comfortable with taking the 22 way back up. That 10-year treasury got 1o aboul
23 less risk associated with bonds and getting that 4 23 five percent at the end of Scptember, which is the
24 or {ive percent in helping s meet our actuarial 24 time frame we're Jooking at here. It subsequently
25 assumptions for all of our pension clients such as 25 has come down, which is certainly goed for (he bond

JYA REPORTING CORP.

(4) Pages 13 - 16




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 portfolio. i | thinking, thal theres not really any big '8
2 But at least during this period, bonds were 2 disconnects in the economy to where we feel

3 ofabout three and a quarter, which put thein 3 strongly esough to overweight them pretty

4 underwater year to date and basically made them 4 significantly.

3 flat for the last 12 months ar slighlly positive at 3 So what you'll see is the first time in a long

6 0.64 percent. So, again, kind of that environment 6 time we're real close (o our targets, which is a

7 where stocks really led the day. We were 7 60 percent stock, 40 percent bond allocation. And

8 overweight stocks in the allocation, as you'll see 8 that's reflected in kind of our 1actical thinking

9 here in a minule, and we participated very nicely. 9 here and on the next page for {ixed income i3

10 Let's skip ahead over a couple of pages, | 10 similar.

I} alluded to this earlier. But right now we're 11 We did have a couple of small tactical

12 probably about -- if we go aver to page, 1 believe 12 out-of-benchmark allocations to emerging markels
13 it's nine, Should look something like that. 13 and short-term treasuries that we unwound in the

14 Perfect. 14 first week of October. So, again, you'll see we're

15 This is just a -- 1 think a picture tells a 15 pretty vanilla with respect to our bond portfolio

16 story pretty well, a lot beiler than I could. What 16 right now with stressing those higher qualily four

17 you'll see here is -- right now 1 alluded to 17 and five percent corporate bonds where we take very
18 carlier vs being -- you know, not having a lot of 18 little risk 10 clip these higher rate coupons. We

19 conviction with respect to the assel allocation 19 think that's the appropriate stralegy going
20 taking some of that stock overweight off here 20 forward.
21 recently, and you'll see it graphically depicted 21 So with that, as we wind down -- excuse me.
22 here. A lot of stuff is in the yellow, you know, 22 As we wind down the year and look into cur
23 real close to the middle. 23 crystal ball, we're pretty oplimistic about next
24 And that really just says that, you know, the 24 year. Again, earnings have been strong. Not
25 valuations, at least according 10 our best 25 great. They're starting to soften up a litle bit.

19 20

I The best-case scenario in our opinion is we H MR. CASSEL: What's your philosophy on the
2 probably do see a little bit of a softening. That 2 term of bonds that you're putting into the

3 will lead the fed to keep rates unchanged and not 3 portfolio?

4 have to increase them anymore. 4 MR. MYTON: Actoally, we're very close (o the
3 Everybody's on that other end of the spectrum 5 aggregate, which is more of an intermediate

& of when are they going to cut, when are they going 6 strategy. so --

7 1o cut. We're more focused and, Gkay, let’s just 7 MR. CASSEL: Defined as?

t make sure that they don't have to raise again. S MR, MYTON: Defined as that five- to

9 Because if they cut, that's usually a bad news. 9 seven-year range. Five to ten. Not real shori,

10 Let’s not forget that. If they're cutting rates, 10 under five. And anything longer than ten would be
11 that means the economy has rolled over and it's a 11 considered long in our opinion. So, again, more of
12 lot softer (han everybody is expecting, and that 12 a bulleted strategy tn and around that five to

13 will translate to worse equity earnings and worse 13 ten-year mark as opposed to, you know, like in some
14 cconomic conditions in general. 14 of the shorter stuff, because, again, we think

15 So we're pretty optimistic about 2024. And, 15 rates are going to stay here longer. Might as well

16 again, as I said earlier, we don't think the fed's 16 lock them in for five to seven years instead of

17 going to rdise rates or really touch rates for the 17 just two or three. But great question.

i8 [irst part of the year unless we get some really I8 All right. Well, seeing no other questions,

19 significant different data than we're sceing 19 let’s go over to -- and I'll get these page numbers

20 currently, 20 right -- 19, and just run through performance real

21 So before I switch gears and talk about what 21 quickly. As you can see here, as I indicated

22 we all care about most, which is how the plan did, 22 earlier, if you add the blue and the purple slices

23 any guestions on the bigger picture or fed, 23 together, we're going to be real close to that

24 interest rates, economy? 24 60 percent target, 40 percent bonds, consistent

25 Yes, sir. 25 with our tactical slrategy being right on top of

JYA REPORTING CORP. (5) Pages 17 - 20



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

21 22
| our larget. 1 But for the fiscal year, up over
2 For the fiscal year, you can see we were just 2 12 3/4 percent, well ahead of the beachmark there,
3 under 22 million. That's that -- 1 guess (hat 3 and that is a net of investment management fees
4 third column there. Hil net contributions of about 4 calculations. So thal's the number the actuary
5 1.15, income of about 688,000, capital appreciation 5 should be using on the next fiscal report. So
6 of a little more than 2 million for the year. Net 6 certainly well ahead of actual assumed rate.
7 out some expenses in the porifolio with just over 7 So that should keep Scott happy and that
8 25 3/4 million, or 25,766 and change. So good 8 should keep you all happy with respect to the
9 strong, absolute return so far for the fiscal year. 9 amount of contributions we're going 1o have o
10 We can put some percentages to those dollar 10 make. It was a good year from -- at least from
11 figures over on the next slide. in the middle of 11 this year's perspeclive,
12 the page -- we've got the graphic at the wop. In 12 The other thing that was good to see is moving
13 the middle of the page, you can see the three 13 down to that bottom table, you'] see both the
14 columns a month, the quarter and the fiscal year. 14 stocks and the bond portlolios did a little bit
15 For the quarter, as I indicated. we kind of limped 15 better than their respective benchmarks. So that's
16 across the finish line. We were off about three 16 something we're always Wrying to strive for too is
17 and a half percent. Slightly underperformed the 17 that all parts of the portfolic hit at the same
18 benchmark, and Il talk about the reasons for that 18 time.
15 here in a moment. i9 The rest of the material over on the next page
20 But it was the sane reasons that we 20 is really what I cull the geeky financial
21 underperformed for the quarter were the reasons we 21 stalistics, We just want to make sure thal we're
22 outperformed for the fiscal year, And it really 22 not taking toe much risk to get that return, and
23 was that large cap growth, Al-related stocks. Our 23 you can see that reflected in some of the risk
24 manager did very well during this time, and 1 24 statistics in thal top table, You can see the
25 show you that here in a minute. 25 standard deviation slightly less than our
23 24
I benchmark, so is the Beta at .99 versus 1. 1 the indexes have done extremely well, especially in
2 So, again, taking appropriate amount of risk, 2 large growth. So for him to do as well as he's
3 even a little less risk than the target benchmarks 3 done over the last year or so really is a
4 to achieve that slight outperformance, which really 4 testament.
3 means that the managers have done a very good job 5 And we're seeing a lot of other large cap
& of picking stocks and winning in their various 6 growth managers struggle in this environment. {
7 categories. 7 mean, they may own Apple and NVIDIA and Microsoft
8 To give you an ides, if we skip ahead a couple 8 and all these right names, they just don't own
9 of pages, page 25, There we go. Perfect. 9 enough of them compared to the index 1o look good.
10 Here we've got all of the individual asset 10 Soit's really kind of very similar to the late
I1 classes that are represented in the target Il '90s where Lhere were a handful of tech names right
12 allocation. I'm just going to hit on a couple that 12 before the bubble burst that were dominating the
13 have done pretty well and why we've outperformed. 13 market. That's what it reminds me of.
14 1 alluded to it earlier, but that third gronping i4 And we're starting to see some of that soften
L5 there, the Loomis Sayles large cap growth manager. 15 up alittle bit as the other -- we joke -- the
16 That is the primary reason we were slightly behind i6 other 493 members of the S&P 500. They're going to
17 the benchmark for the quarter, but really why we've 17 be beneficiaries of artificial inteliigence too,
18 done so well over the last year. I8 right? They should be able to grow their earnings
19 He has had significant exposure to the 19 and grow their bottom line. it's not just these
20 significant seven. He's had NVIDIA, Apple, Google. 20 seven names that are making the chips and out on
21 And unfortunately whai we saw is those seven names 21 the leading edge that are going to benefit. So
22 have become such big components of the indexes, 22 we're just seeing & little bit of a market
23 it's almost impossible for an active manager to 23 disconnecl now, but again, certainly participated
24 rationalize adding more to therm when they're up 24 very nicely there, So I wanted to touch on that.
25 300 percent year to date. So what we've seen is 25 But other than that, I do have an update. 1

YA REPORTING CORP.

{6) Pages 21 - 24




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 puess two things. 1'm going to finish up on the & I when we get together again, But off to a prelty 2
2 first page of the appendix, or page 27, because we 2 sood start here. At least in our forecast going

3 do realize we just transitioned to Sterling only a 3 forward we're pretty optimistic that things should

4 couple of years ago, not even two years ago. So 4 be pretty good.

3 what we did was include the longer term history. 5 So with that, pretty good year. Let nie just

6 You'll see that 12.78 annual retorn. That was 6 shut up and stop talking and see if anybody's got

7 Sterling's retum, We linked that (o the old 7 any questions or comments aboult performance.

8 Truist and SunTrust returns previously so you can 8 MR. WILMOTH: Sure. Real quick. You made a
9 see how we compare versus the benchmark. [ think 9 reference to the bubble in the late '00s and how

10 it's, again, worth pointing out. Again, the five 10 there's similarities between now and then. 1 feel

11 years is tractionally lower, but all the other Llime Il like that time was driven more by cheap debt and

12 periods, three, seven, ten and inception are well 12 this is more about productivity, but just curious

13 ahead, so -- | also did bring an update since a lot 13 10 gel your thoughts on iL.

14 has transpired since. 14 MR. MYTON:  Yeah. 1think the big caveat or
15 And we're about two weeks away from another 15 difference between now and then ix there's real

16 quarter, so wanled to give just an idea of how 16 earnings behind these companics that are going up.
17 we're domng so far this quarter. What we've seen 17 NVIDIA's earnings are very, very strong, and that's
18 is about a four and a half percent. 4.3 10 be 18 one of the reasons Lheir stock prices are going up,

19 precise. What we saw were the markels were off a 19 nol just speculation, Whercas, back in the '90s,

20 little bit in October but then rebounded very 20 all you really had to do was put a dot com at the
21 nicely in November. And we're pretiy [lat so far 21 end of your corporate name and, you know, people
22 in December. 22 were throwing money at you.
23 So our 24 fiscal year is oft to a pretty good 23 5o, yeah, you're right. It was a much

24 start. We've seen that before, though. Don't want 24 dilferent scenario. There's real earnings behind

25 to bank on thal yet, but we'll talk more aboul that 25 these. So [ think it's just a disconnect on how

27 28

| well they're doing relative to some of the other I MR. CASSEL: Jusl make sure you repeal this
2 names, not so much that we see a bubble bursting 2 the next five years in a row.

3 like we saw back in the dot com scenario. 3 MR. MYTON: [ will definitely work on il

4 MR. CASSEL: That didn't end well. 4 MR. SIMPSON: Well, unless you have any

] MR. MYTON: No, it did not. [ remember '01 5 questions for me —

6 and '02. I remember some of those meetings too. 1 4] MR. MYTON: Have a great holiday, guys.

7 was a lot younger and a lot quicker thankfully, 7 MR. SIMPSON: --that compietes my

8 MR. SIMPSON; T always like to chomp on his -- 8 presentation as well.

9 50 jusl two real quick comments. So lo put a g MR. CASSEL: Okay. Motion to finish our
10 dollar value to the four percent he taiked about. 1o meeting.

H Portfolic between then and the last month, it's 1t MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved.
12 picked up $912,000, Soit is performing well. 12 MR, WILMOTH: Second.

13 The other thing is, unfortenately T was not 13 MR. CASSEL: Allin favor?

14 able to arrange a meeting with the actuary to have 14 MR. WILMOTH: Aye.

13 preliminary discussions how this all impacts the 15 MR. JELKE: Aye.

16 current contribution. [ do have a meeting slated 16 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

17 with them on Monday t6 go over the preliminary 17 MR. SIMPSON: Thank you very much.

18 valuation report. So if any of you gays want to 18 MR. CASSEL: We're done with that.

19 find out preliminarily, you know, what went -- just 19 MS. ARGUDIN: Okay. Great.

20 give me a call next week, and I'll be happy to lalk 20 Good morning, everyone. We will need to

21 o you, 21 assign a chair for today because Jami was not able
22 MR, CASSEL: Thank you. 22 to make it. So I don't know if anybody wants to

23 Any guestions? 23 volunteer or -~

24 Thank you very much. 24 MR, JELKE: (Indicating).

25 MR. MYTON: Thank you, guys. 25 MR, CASSEL: [ volunteer Tom.

J¥A REPORTING CORP, {7) Pages 25 - 28



Miami Parking Autharity

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

£

! MR, JELKE: 1 was pre-volunteered. # t program. | don't know if you've listened to some 0
2 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Good morning, cverybody. Let 2 of those radio stations they're running, and we've

3 us start with the public comments. Are there any 3 gotten some feedback. Some of them are people

4 public comments? Do we have anything that people 4 trying to sell more spots, but others that listen

5 have sent in or -- okay. 5 to it. Andit's a good reinforcement of how MPA

6 Seeing none, hearing none, let’s go 1o & also gives back to the community.

7 MR Consulling. 7 The CEO has an article that will come out in

8 MS. DELGADO: Good moring, Mr, De Facle, 8 the February issue of Parking & Mobility Magazine.
9 Chair, members of the board, Madam CEQ. Good 9 Ii's about smant cities, and so that will come out

10 morning to everyone, Let me start with the happy 10 in Febraary.

14 news. Happy Holidays. So MPA has been in Lhe 11 In January we have a two-page spread in

12 spirit, and we have people wearing high-tashion 12 Florida Trend Magazine. We've never done anything
13 holiday outfits, tie and socks, 13 with them, but this is -- [ think this is a good

14 So Margarita Delgado, MRD Consulting. Okay. 14 way 1o start working with them. And the editorial

15 I have all these notes from Monica. Jennifer 15 calendar is about transporiation executives. So we

I6 Garcia and George McLean took holiday oys for the 16 talk about transmobility issues, Freebee, how

17 toy drive to the Lighthouse For The Blind on 17 PayByPhone also facililates parking quickly,

18 December 15, December L8th they took toys to the 18 et cetera, et cetera. It came out reatly nice.

19 Hollz Hospital at Jackson Memorial. 19 And also there was a food drive, and they took
20 The MPA stalf was present at the tree lghting 20 the food that was donated by the employees to the
2] ceremony hosted by Commissioner Reyes, and also 21 Lotus House shelter for women and children. So
22 they contributed to the annual Ronald McDonald 22 this has been a very bountilul year for giving back
23 House event that was on December 8th. 23 to the community.

24 And this is a good segue, because we're 24 Last but not least, we're showing a video that

25 renning spots on the holiday courtesy citation 25 has to do with the mural painted by the New World

31 32

1 School of the Arts visual arts students that will l CHAIRMAN JELKE: Yes.

2 be unveiled today 10:00 a.m. I hope you can stay. 2 MS. DELGADG:  -- Kaitlyn Garcia?

3 Join us. 1 gel up early, and I worked the news 3 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Absclutely. Thank you.
4 desks at 4:00 -- starting at 4:00 in the morning, 4 MS. K. GARCIA: Hi. Good moming. Kaitlyn
5 No promises, but they have a complete media package 5 Garcia from Loud And Live. This report will be

6 that includes raw footage, edited video, photos and 6 pretty quick. So if yon want to move 10 the next

7 soundbites in English and in Spanish. So they 7 slide.

8 don't need to come oul. 8 I know that says September, and that is a typo

9 So we'll see if there are not too many G on cur end, bul those are the November top picces

10 breaking news pieces and that can be incorporaled 10 of content on each platform. So on Instagram the

11 into the newscast. This is a TV story. This is I post that did very, very well was our collaboration

12 rol a print -- it's movement. H's students. It's 12 with the Miami Book Fair. We did 2 giveaway where
13 a beautiful and colorful mural that really speaks 13 we gave five lucky winners tickets to the Miami

14 to conservation of marine life and the locat i4 Book Fair. So we saw a lot of engagement. We had
15 habitats. So with that, can you show, please, the 15 437 engagements, a lot of entries. Our page grew.

16 video. 16 So that was a very successfu] collaboration.

17 And, by the way, before you show it, I want to 17 On Facebook it was just an announcement of a
18 give a lot of credit to Jennifer Garcla, because 18 concert that was happening here in Miami and

19 she worked with the swudents, with the professor 19 highlighting areas that they can park if they were

20 from beginning to end. So thank you o much, You 20 attending Lhe concert.

21 did a great job. Greal job. 21 And then for Twiller was, again, another --

22 MS. J. GARCIA: Thank you. 22 highlighting an event that was happening and just

23 {Whereupon, the video was played.) 23 highlighting places that you can park if you were

24 MS. DELGAD(:  Mr. Chairman, may [ turn it over | 24 attending that event.

25 to - 25 And the next slide are just some highlights of

JYA REPORTING CORP. (8) Pages 29 - 32




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

i what happened Jast month and also what's 1o come. » | which pretty much means that there was 86 different )
2 But we are -- we've been launching or we launched a 2 entries for that giveaway.

3 New World School of the Arts kind of mural teaser 3 And that's just an example of what (the maps

4 where we posled photos and videos weckly teasing 4 look like. So we posted this on social, and we

5 out the mural that will be unveijled today. 5 have it pinned to both our Instagram and Facebook

b Today will obvicusly be the iast post in that 6 page so that that witl live at the top of the page

7 series where we'll do a video showcasing the 7 forever. So that ever anyone is ever going or

8 official unveiling of (he entire mural, the 8 coming down to Miami or specific arcas, they can

9 students, and give a litle more delail on the work 9 easily reference the parking locations. And. of
1¢ that was done. 10 course, as things change, then we will update and
11 And then we also did a post that went live 1 repost and pin with any changes that come
12 yesterday of the different areas in Miami and where 12 throughout the year with MPA.
13 you can park willh MPA in those areas. So you'll i3 And then just a top highlight of the page and

14 see the post on Instagram, Facebook, Twitter. And 14 the performances on all the platforms. So on

15 what we do is we highlight, you khow, downtown. We 5 Twitter we have a 1otal of 3,648 followers.

16 have (his -- like a map view of the area and i6 Instagram we did grow 1o 4,059. 1 think a lot of

17 different areas that you can park. We also 17 that is atuibuled to the collaboration that we did

18 highlight Brickell, Little Havana, and a few other 18 with the Miami Book Fair. On Facebook we have

19 areas where we highlight, you know, specific 19 19,412 followers and on Linked[n we have 967.
20 parking in that avea. 20 Any questions?
21 And then the last thing was what we already 21 MR. WILMOTH: The social media post for the
22 just discussed, is the Mianyi Book Fair giveaway 22 New World School of the Arts is going to be right
23 Lthat realiy did very, very well, and it was very 23 after the event or —
24 good collaboration that we had with the team at 24 MS. K. GARCIA: Yes. Yes. 1t will be posted
25 Miami Book Fair, And we had over 86 comments, 25 today. So we'll gather content, edit, and post

35 la

| timely. l And same for the regular bonrd meeting. Canl
2 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Any questions? 2 get 1 molion, please,

3 MS. K. GARCIA: Ch, yes. And 1did want to 3 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved.

4 inroduce -- {'m sorry. 1 wanted to introduce 4 MR, WILMOTH: Sccond.

) Valeria Gutierrez. She is part of the Loud And 5 CHAIRMAN JELKE: All in favor say "aye."

6 Live team. And she'll be working very closcly with 6 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

7 me with Miami Parking Authority and George, and 7 MR. WILMOTH: Aye.

8 she'll be supporting and speaking at these meetings 8 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

9 moving forward. 9 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Aye.

10 MS. ARGUDIN: Thank you. Nice to meet you, 10 That passes as well.

1 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Nice to meet you. Welcome. 11 Let's go to SpotHero, please.

12 Thank you. 12 MR. DIAZ: Good morning, everybody, The next
13 MS. K. GARCIA: Thank you. 13 ilem is Parking Reservation Application Service

14 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Okay. Let's move on to the 14 Agreement with SpotHero. So we put cut an RFQ for
15 approvad items. Can 1 please gel a motion 10 15 this service. Six firms attended the prebid

16 approve the October financial siatements. 16 meeting. Out of those six, the selection commitiee

17 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. 17 selected three, which was Flash Parking, Inc.,

18 MR. WILMOTH: Second. 18 ParkMobile, and SpotHero, Inc.

19 CHAIRMAN JELKE: With a second, all in favor 19 The selection commitiee selected SpotHero,

20 say "aye.” 20 SpotHero is a -- one of the biggest companices in

21 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye. 21 the nalion that handles this type of car

22 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 22 reservation system. They are in over 300 cities,

23 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 23 and they have over -- just under 9,000 locations as

24 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Ave. 24 well.

235 No opposition. That passes. 25 The reason why we were doing this was to kind

YA REPORTING CORP. (9) Pages 33 - 36



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 of be on their platform. So, for example, right 77 1 then they charge the end user a 5.5 percent if it's *
2 now the City of Miami ot in the downtown wea 2 nonevenl or a 7.5 percent if there is an event.

3 there's 20-something locations that's on the 3 That's just how they generale the money to run the

4 SpotHero platform, but Miami Parking Authority is 4 app to load all the locations, to do the billing

5 not on their platform. 3 and all that stuff. So that’s how they generale

6 So the idea was for us to be able to be on 6 their money. That's their cost for that.

7 their platform so (hat people that are visiting 7 So we're asking for approval to move this

8 from the New England area, the northwest, and also 8 forward.

9 in Miami, that they have the app, our localions 9 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Any questions?

10 will be available for ihem 1o reserve a space Tor 1 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Toclarily, There's
11 them to park. So we're jusl rying to get our i1 no cost 1o us unless we vse it, right?

12 locations on their platform. 12 MR. DIAZ: Correct. Only if there's a

13 We manage the inveniory, so we tell them how 13 reservation done, And we can conlrol i the

14 many locations or how niany spaces we can sell per 14 reservation gets canceled after a certain period,

15 location. 1t will not affect our transient or oer 15 we can keep that money as well.

16 monthly parkers ai all. So this is just something 16 MR. WILMOTH: And then theoretically these are
17 that to -- help get cars in our garages, especially 17 spaces that we otherwise are leasing -- are sort of

18 during special events, because a lot of people use 18 renting out, so --

19 these apps for special evenlts, or even if they're 19 MR. DIAZ: Correct. Yes, yes.
20 zoing to court and have their app, they wam to 20 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Are we passing on tiat cost
21 find aspot and secure it. They don't have to 21 to us or are we paying for that?
22 worry about looking {or parking. So that's why we 22 MR. DIAZ: We pay for the 8.5, yes. The end
23 went with SpotHero. 23 user does pay. IFit's nonevent, its 5.5 percent,
24 There is a 8.5 percent fee that they charge 24 or 7.5 if it's a special event.
25 the Miami Parking Authority per transaction, and 25 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Any other questions?

39 40

I Okay. Entertain motion to pass this, please. l We knew that if in the future we wanted 1o

2 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. 2 lease that space, we would have to, you know, white

3 MR. WILMOTH: Second. 3 box it and buiit it out anyways, but we are in

4 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Al those in favor. 4 crunch for space now. And during the pandemic, we

5 Aye. 5 had a change, a shill in how enforcement does their

6 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye. 6 adjudication with citation tickets where now they

7 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 7 don't go to coutt.

& CHAIRMAN JELKE: Motion passes. 8 They do everything online and Lhey do

9 Item four. 9 everylhing on a2 Zoom meeting. And so we have lhem
10 MS. ARGUDIN: Liem four is the approval of the 10 sel up here upstairs. We had to take a conlerence

11 Construction Services Agreement with Harbour Il room, and somelimes there's a line of enforcement

12 Construction for the provision of the office 12 officers just waiting for their appointments. And

13 renovation of Courthouse Center, Suite 211, i3 so we need a space for them and on/off street staff

14 As 1 had mentioned to you all, we are 14 as well.

15 continuing to grow our operations, and we have -- 15 And so we went ahead and we went to our pool
16 our deparlinents are pretty spread out in the 16 of vendors. We have a proposal to build out the

17 different garages where we have off street and 17 space. We had a prebid meeting, two of our vendors
18 enforcement, and they're all -- you know, all our i8 came inn. And then at the end, only one ended up

19 staff is located in different places. 19 submitting which was Harbour Construction.

20 And now with garage number two and garage 20 So we're asking for the build oul of the space

21 number three going into construction, we need space 21 for $358,359 was the proposal. We are asking lor

22 for our staff, and what better than a space thal we 22 approval of a |5 percent -- with a 15 percent

23 have here Lhat is gray boxed. It has never been 23 contingency. The approval would be $412,112.85 and
24 built nut. 1t never has really caught the eye of 24 for any vnforeseen citcumstances that may come up.

25 anyonc to come and lease, 25 So we're asking for that approval so we can buiid

JYA REPORTING CORP, (10} Pages 37 - 40



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

| oul the space and have the staff move in before we i I CHAIRMAN JELKE: Seccond. 2
2 lose G3 as well. 2 - All those in favor.

3 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Any guestions? 3 MR. WILMOTH: Aye.

4 MR. CASSEL: And how many square eet is this 4 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Ave.

5 space? 5 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

6 MS. ARGUDIN: 2,000, & MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

7 MR. CASSEL: 2,000 7 CHAIRMAN JELKE: No opposition. Molion
3 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Anything else? 8 PASSES,

9 MR. WILMOTH: About how many people are on our 9 MS. ARGUDIN: The nextitemn is the furnilore
10 preapproved list for construction companies? 10 for this space. We have worked with Pradere Office
11 MS. ARGUDIN: Well, we have the small I1 Products [or guite some time. They're the ones

12 construction which 1s $2 mitlion and vnder, we have 12 that did our office furniture up here. They are

13 three. And on lhe 52 million and over, we have, 1 13 now distributors for Herman Miller and Knoll. Very
14 think, lour or five? 14 long-tasting furniture. Great furnilure that, as

15 MR. DIAZ: Four or five, yeah. 15 you can see, our offices -- we have just started to

16 MS. ARGUDIN: Yes. 16 touch up some of our {urniture beeause we've been
17 CHAIRMAN JELKE: And we look at that every 17 here for 13, 14 years, but everything has really

18 couple of years, right? 18 stayed in really good shape in our offices.

19 MS. ARGUDIN:  Yes. So we just refreshed that, 19 We've been working with them to fill this
20 MR. WILMOTH: Okay. 20 space and to pul together a plan. We received
21 CHAIRMAN JELKE: If there's no more questions, | 21 their proposal at the end of November, and it's a

22 I entertain a motion to approve. 22 piggyback off the Stale of Florida contract which

23 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. 23 is, you know, the highesl and probably the best
24 MR. CASSEL: So moved. 24 negotiated pricing, and then to come find out that
25 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Second. 25 December 15t came and that contract expired.

43 44

1 And then the State typically takes a couple of | That motion passes.

2 months to then re -- you know, put the contract 2 MS. ARGUDIN: Thank you.

3 back in place. But luckily for us we've worked 3 Now for the CEQ report. So before [ start my
4 with this company for quite some time And the 4 CEO report, | wanted to give the platform to Gigi

3 manufacturer will honor the State of Florida 5 for a minute on an item that has come up. Ii's

6 pricing. 6 been brought vp to the chair on a complaint we

7 We went ahead and went to other competitive 7 received from a customer, and so she wanted to

8 pricing contracts that we sometimes go 10 to see 8 provide an update (o the board.

9 what the -- you know, if we could just piggyback o MS. SOLIMAN: I'l take it. So I believe it

10 off another contract that is still viable, and il 0 was last month [ received an LSR from Roland, MPA
11 was a $17,000 difference higher pricing than what L1 to look into the handling of a customer complaint.
12 this price was. So we deemed that it was imporlant 12 The chair was first initiated and was asked by this

13 for us to make sure that we can stay with this 13 individual to look into the actions and behaviors

14 pricing, and we want to make sure that it is in the 14 and practices of the Madam CEO, as well employees
15 contract that they will be honoring the price. 15 under her. He was very dissatisfied with whalt [

i6 So with that I'm asking for approval of 16 would say was the customer service that MPA was
17 $176,684.20. 17 providing. He initially stated that there was not

I8 MR. CASSEL: So moved. 18 proper disclaimers on the parking app regarding

19 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Second. 19 special raies,

20 CHAIRMAN JELKE: It's been moved and seconded. 20 So pursuant to -- I'm sure you all are aware,

2] All those in favor. 21 pursuant to our ordinance, if there is a special

22 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye. 22 event going on at certain locations, the MPA is

23 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 23 atithorized to use a special event raie, That rate

24 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 24 is $30, and it would be for the entirety. It's

25 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Aye. 25 usuatly for eight hours of that parking, Reason

JYA REPORTING CCRP.

{11} Pages 41 - 44




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

Dacember 13, 2023

1 being is the market is showing that it's usually . l lhe special cvent rate, which is the $30 for eight %
2 about $40 during these special events, especlally 2 hours instead of $5 per hour.
3 al Kaseya. 3 When he decided not to pay, he continued (o
4 SoTlooked into all of the correspondence 4 parking there. He got a ticket, and so he asked
3 from the MPA's employees as well as from Madam CEO. b} MPA to remove this tlicket. When they looked into
6 He stated first off that the correspondence was 6 all of the processes, again, as well as 1 did,
7 unprofessional, It was, you know, 1 would say 7 there was nothing wrong. He had screenshots which
8 disingenuous, if not -- his claims were that they B do not seem to show the entirely of the screen
9 were Hes and, you know, it's just boilerplate 9 because, again, it very -- I'll say convenient --
10 responses. 1G it convenienlly feaves ofl the declaimer which is
11 The fact is. it was a boilerplate issue. The 11 at lhe botlom of page. So it could have been his
12 answers were nol boilerplate. They were looked 12 phane that maybe perhaps was having an issue.
13 into deeply by -- now T'll state that it was 13 But first and foremost, this disclaimer is not
14 George McLean who looked into the issues regarding 14 lepally required. Our digilal paymeni process is
15 the PayByPhone. ButI actually also had -- I'm 15 compliant. H's not required to have a disclaimer
16 telling you what I did and ¥'ll tell you the 16 that there may be a speeial event rate, even though
17 complaint. It's just so you -- you know, I'm going 17 the app does have that,
18 a little reverse. 18 So when MPA, you know, stated, We've looked
19 But I had our IT linison in the Cily 19 into the app. It's working, you know, there were
20 Attorney's Oftice look into the PayByPhone app to 20 no issues. This is a special rate that is imputed
21 ensure it was working properly. So when he ficst 21 pursuant to ordinance -- you know, it is approved
22 reached out, he had several screenshots staling 22 at City Commission and during a public hearing.
23 that the PayByPhone app wasn"t allowing him to do 23 And he continued 1o aclually then claim that this
24 the simple rate. Rightfuily so, because there was 24 was a cortupl process. It's, you know, it is
25 a special event going on at Kaseya which kicked in 25 conning people inlo perhaps paying rates that they
47 48
1 shouldn't, 1 But there were -- lhese allegations are very
2 Directly right across the stree(, which is the 2 unfounded from my own investigation, and it's -- he
3 Bayfront garage, they charge $40 an hour. Se, 3 seems to be a disgruntled customer. Understood.
4 again, this analysis was all done before the 4 You know, I guess he wasn't expecting to get cited
5 ordinance was passed to make sure it's compliant 5 perhaps, but the fact is the citation was issued
6 and not what he says, gouging cusiomers. 6 properly. Our processes were done propetly and in
7 So I reached out to him asking and -- you 7 comphiance with Florida Statute, Miami-Dade County,
8 know, [ told him everything I did. I said, Sir, 8 and our own code. So there was no issoes.
9 P've looked through. There was a special event the o And 1 looked at all the correspondence from
10 day you parked and yon got cited. You did not pay 10 MPA to himself. There was never a line of
11 by your own admission. You know, you could have i1 impropriety or unprofessionalism crossed by any of
12 paid under duress, and probably perhaps brought it 12 the employees. If anything, the unprofessional
13 back to MPA, but did not refuse -- you know, you 13 correspondence was coming from his end. His name
14 refused do so. 14 is Eric Almay.
15 So when I asked him what was the true issue 15 He has appealed the ticket, which, again, 1
16 other than perhaps this disclaimer, which I stated 16 would go actually on behalf of MPA, if directed to,
17 Fve looked into, 1T has looked into, it was 17 to that hearing to state that, you know, there were
18 compliant, il was above and beyond compliant, he I8 no improprictics. Obviously, the magistrate can do
19 then turned his assaults onto me, which the chair 19 want they want, but, you know, if you all fect that
20 was cc'd on all of that correspondence. 1t is 20 MPA needs to be defended at that possible appeal,
21 public record. We can share it. But I did want 21 it's a ticket appeal before the magistrate’s. you
22 you to know, you know, he has staied he may go to 22 know, parking citation, I would do that. That's up
23 the ethics commission and other authorities that, 23 to the board whether you would want MPA to be
24 you know, have oversight of the MPA as well as 24 represented there or not.
25 nyself. 25 It's not normal nor customary, but it's also
YA REPORTING CORP. {12) Pages 45 - 48



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

I nol normal thal a customer states in poblic that * l Jjust plaved ouwt, how do you think the magistrate %
2 they admitted not to paying and are angry that they 2 will rule on this specific issue or is it difficull

3 then got cited for nol paying. You know, his 3 1o say?

4 admissions show that he is in [act, you know, the 4 MS. SOLIMAN: So the thing is, I can't even
5 violating party. ] state because [ don't know what he'll say there.

6 S0 1 just wanted to bring that Lo your 6 You know, who knows. I know that we have

7 attention, becanse 1 did tell this individual that 7 admissions, his own admissions in writing that

8 I would be briefing the board on my investigation 8 could bring forth, I think, a lot of clarity, but

9 and, you know, his response and his allegations. 9 who knows what he may state there. He will most
i0 So, again, they seem to be unfounded alter 10 likely say the app was not showing that there was a
il everything I've reviewed, all the public records, 11 special rate even though the app would not let him
12 but it happens. 12 pay a different rate, but, you know, il really

13 So I just wanled to bring that Lo your 13 depends.

i4 attention. So the Chair was, one, informed, and 14 Most of the time if - if the agency brings a

i5 the Chair asked for Ihe investigation Lo look into 15 representative in the sense of if the officers that

16 all of the parties and their actions. 16 cite go there and testify, they do give a lot of

17 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Any questions? 17 credence to that agency being there to testify,

18 MR. CASSEL: To your knowledge, has the parly 18 but -- and that is why I bring that to you. It's

9 made any threats against any of our employees? 19 up to you. Again, it's not customary. [tis a336
20 MS. SOLIMAN: Not physical. Not violent. 20 penalty he may get removed, but, you know, I just
21 Only threats of what I would say is defamation, 21 don't want there to be any idea or thoughts of
22 libelous, and going o the ethics conunission saying 22 impropriety [rom the MPA on record.
23 that we are corrupt and not following the law. Bul 23 M3. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  So normally there's no
24 no actual physical, violent threats, 24 representation. But in a sitnation like this, what
25 MR. WILMOTH: Given the fact pattern that you 25 is the - normally do they send representation when

51 52

1 there’s accusations or other things? 1 1f there's sort of gray area or potentially a

2 MS. SOLIMAN: So, actually, MPA -- 1 could be 2 problem, we deal wilh them appropriately. But 1

3 wrong. [looked into this, We've never had an 3 think it's a dangerous road to go down where it's

4 appeal on a ticket where they have asked for 4 clear that the person sort of violated it,

5 leniency from the MPA not giving -- MPA usually 5 acknowledges it, and then doesn't want to --

6 will if there was an issue with how it was cited. 6 think we will send the wrong message to our pecple
7 There's not proper evidence here. So this is 7 who are doing their job and work, you know, very
8 actually, 1 guess, a little unprecedented. Yeah. 8 hard to do it ight. It doesn't mean we don't make

9 CHAIRMAN JELKE: How would you like us to 9 mistakes, and occasionally, I'm sure, you know,

0 proceed? 10 when they're looked at and those tickets arc dealt

i1 MR. CASSEL: Ithink we should have 11 with, you know, approprialely.

12 representation there. 12 The problem 1 view wilhout having counsel
13 MS. ARGUDIN: I think we should. 13 there 15 having seen what, you know, magistrates or
i4 MR. CASSEL: I think it's precedent. 14 judges do, you know. It's the -- you know, there's
15 MS. ARGUDIN: A1 (his point I think we need Lo 15 a reason there's ticket clinies, When the officers

i6 state our facts as well. You know, our officers do 14 don't show up, the cases get dismissed. And

17 areally good job. Sometimes 1 feel that 17 whether it's someone speaking out, it's relevant.

18 because -- we have so many, and sometimes they just 18 Different issue.

19 appeal to appeal -- you know, it takes away from 19 But [ think here we really should -- T mean,
20 the work that they do. And they do it -- the way 20 we don't wanl to make a big deal over it, you know,
21 that they are talked to, right, and professionally 21 whalever. But I just think from a policy

22 and -- and { think we need (o -- E mean, I think we 22 standpoint, if it's clear, from what I'm hearing,

23 need to have somebody there to speak on our behalf. 23 we went throngh the investigation. Everybody did
24 MR. CASSEL: You know, I think as a policy, it 24 everything right. That doesn't mean our customers
25 sounds like when issues come up, we look into them. 25 like what we do. It would be nice if we can all

JYA REPORTING CORP, (13) Pages 49 - 52




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 pay for -- you know, park for free, but we can'l. > | least, we'll show really the truth to this >
2 So I think we have to do the right thing and 2 magistrate.

3 go through it. IF the magistrale rules against us, 3 MR. CASSEL: But that’s normal in these times.

4 they rule against us. It's a different story, Now 4 So we need to do the right thing. IU's convenient

3 we start going with appeals and all that kind of 5 to do it that way.

6 stuff, no. But I think we do need to let them know 6 MS. SOLIMAN:  So is there a motion to direct

7 what the facis are in this particular -- because 7 me 1o --

8 this sounds very fact sensitive. 8 MR. CASSEL: Do we need o motion for that?

9 MS. SOLIMAN: Correct. 9 MS. SOLIMAN: 1 would prefer it.

10 MR. CASSEL: And from what I'm hearing, it's 10 MR. CASSEL: Well, I would move it,

i1 nol like we've had many of these, 1 mean, first I1 MR, WILMOTH: T second it.

12 time I've heard of one since [ joined the board. 12 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Can you explain the motion?
13 MS. ARGUDIN: Never. 13 MS. SOLIMAN: The motion would be to direct me
14 MR. CASSEL: So there's always a first, 14 to -- I'm so sorry. Thank you.

15 MS. ARGUDIN:  Always. 15 The molion would be to direct me (0 altend the

16 MR. CASSEL: Bulit's the right thing to do -- 16 hearing once it's posted and represent the MPA on

17 MS. ARGUDIN:  Well, I appreciate that. 17 behalf of this violation.

18 MR. CASSEL: -- to support our people. 18 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Is that what you're moving?
19 MR. GALDOS: At the very least, it will allow 19 MR. CASSEL: Yes, that's exaclly.

20 us to rebut the evidence that Mr, Almay's 20 CHAIRMAN JELKE: I there a second?

21 presenting which is very scicctive. 21 MR. WILMOTH: Second.

22 MR. CASSEL: Always. 22 CHAIRMAN JELKE: All those in favor say "aye,”
23 MR. GALDOS: He doesn't show all the evidence, | 23 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye,

24 right? So it may lead -- if it’s one sided, it may 24 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

25 lead to the conclusion that -- 50 at the very 25 MR. WILMOTH: Aye,

55 56
| CHAIRMAN JELKE: Aye. i MS. ARGUDIN: Yeah, right. That was taken out
2 No opposition. 2 by -- 1 think that took them longer to figure out
3 MS. ARGUDIN: Thank you. 3 was lhe way that they had to take that building
4 MS. SOLIMAN: Sure. And once I go, I will 4 down, which is not typical. So they did a real
3 report back. Okay? Thank you. 3 good job. And so I'm looking forward for them o
6 MR. CASSEL: Monthly status report. Board & come and see what the steps are, and talk that
7 identity. 7 through with the board. They will be here in
8 MS. ARGUDIN: Al right. Here we go. The 8§ Febroary.

9 M Tower. So if you have passed by, it is 9 The next is just an update on College Station
10 completely demolished. It's crazy to see thal big 16 Garage G3. That is - they found no defects in the
11 gap in that spot, how big it was, right? And they 11 title. So we will be going hard on the deposit, in
12 did a phenomenal job. The demolition company did a 12 January [ believe it's due. And they will also be
13 great job. And we want to play a small video so 13 represented here in Febroary, so we can talk next
14 you could see the progress. They will be coming in 14 steps as to when that project is going Lo start.
15 in February so that they can talk to you about what 15 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Great.
16 the next steps are. 16 MS. ARGUDIN: City of Doral parking
17 {Whereupon, the video was played.) 17 management.
18 MR. CASSEL: During the process there were no 18 MR. DIAZ: City of Doral parking management is
19 environmental issues that came up? 19 going well. We are on target to go live in January
20 MS. ARGUDIN: No. 20 with the monthly permit program. So that's moving
21 MR. CASSEL: There were no incidents? 21 along pretty smoothly, thank God. So we're ready
22 MS. ARGUDIN: No incidents. 22 1o do that. And they also -- I beheve they also
23 MR. CASSEL: Great. 23 did the holiday program for enforcement from --
24 MR. JELKE: Did they do like an explosive 24 think they copied our -- not copied, followed the
25 thing that's -- 25 same dates that we had which was Black Friday
JYA REPORTING CORP, (14) Pages 53 - 56




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

| through, I think, January Ist or 2nd, just FY1. > I attended. And then Febrreary we should be going for B
2 MS. ARGUDIN:  And then lastly we have MIMO, 2 hopelully [inally for the [irst of the two

3 the MIMO project. I hope that -- 1 don't know if’ 3 readings. and then the project should be moving

4 you all have seen -- have you seen yet what that -- 4 along.

3 the renderings of that project? 5 So Idid sce some forward progress yesterday.,

& CHAIRMAN JELKE: A long time ago. 6 The developer Avra and myself read through the

7 MS. ARGUDIN: A long time ago. Well, il's 7 legislation. It sounded -- it read great, exaclly

8 VErY - 8 what we wanted it to say, and we're excited that

9 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Did they change i1? 9 that project is going to be moving lorward. So

10 M5, ARGUDIN: No. Very similar, you know -- 10 we'll have three prajects moving at the same time.

1 the architecture of it is beautiful. I We're very excited about thal opportunity, So

12 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Iactoally don't think 12 that's it for my report.

i3 anybody else that's here has seen it. 13 CHAIRMAN JELKE: I had a question maybe for
14 MS. ARGUDIN: Sc maybe I'll just do all 14 Margarita or somebody, So for the Christimas

15 development in February and come in as well. We 15 holiday -- [ forgoet what we call them. The tickets

16 need to go before commission, the HEP Board, and 16 that we don't give. What's that called that we

17 the PZAB. And there's language that has been 17 don't give them a ticket but we put --

18 floated and it's finally gotten sponsored by 18 MS. ARGUDIN: Courlesy citation.

i9 Commissioner King's office. We had a meeting last 19 MS. DELGADQ. Holiday Courlesy Citation
20 week. Arland siaff were there. They are moving 20 Progran:.
21 it forward. 1just received language yesterday as 21 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Do we guantity how many --
22 to what they're going 1o be presenting lo 22 how much we don't give in tickets?
23 commission, and we are following those steps. 23 MS. DELGADO:  We already had someone ask that
24 The meetings have been scheduled, and so by 24 question. Remember, Angel, we talked about that?

25 Janwvary we should have two of the meelings 25 MR. DIAZ: It's -- yeah. Yeah, We talked

39 60

| aboul it. We tried. But it's very hard to track l MS. ARGUDIN: Additional hour.

2 that, ! mean, other than the number of papers that 2 MS. DELGADO: -- a free hour at the back end.
3 we give out. But it's more of a -- we're more like 3 CHAIRMAN JELKE: A free hour at the back end.
4 ambassadors, so we don't enforce as much. And then 4 MS. ARGUDIN: Yeah.

3 we kind of just remind them to pay and things like 5 CHAIRMAN JELKE: On the City of Doral KP]
6 that. So we don't really - it's kind of hard 10 6 report here, jusl so you guys know, that the goal

7 rack that aumber, yeah, other than the number 7 and the actual has -- it says 420,000 in the six,

8 of -- the papers we give out. 8 four menths. So just atypo. l'm assuming it's

9 MS. ARGUDIN: The papers that we give oul have 9 six wonths, not four months. All good. Semantics.

10 numbers, so we ceuld tell you hew many we gave out. 10 And il looks like the way that it's moving, we'll

1 But it doesn't necessarily paint a true picture 11 be at -- we'll be up 10 where we were expecting it

12 of -- because, you know, sometimes we just go by 12 te be pretty soon?

13 the areas and we're just more lenient. 13 MR. DIAZ: Yes.

14 CHAIRMAN JELKE: So just be nice and don't 14 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Probably by November?
15 cven give them a ticket? 15 MR. DIAZ: Yes.

16 MS. ARGUDIN: Right. 16 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Excellent.

17 MR. DIAZ: Correct. We do prohibited and 17 Any other comments or questions?

18 violations of handicap -- I'm sorry, fire hydrants 18 MR. WILMOTH: You said you do or you do nol
19 or no parking, or blocking lane of traffic, you 19 know how many you actually handed out? It doesn't
20 know, we focus on thal as well. 20 necessarily translate specifically o tickets,

21 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Great, 21 correct?

22 MS. DELGAD(O: By ihe way, the latest spots 22 MR. DIAZ: Correct. Yes. We do not.

23 that we're running, which courtesy of PayByPhone, 23 MR, WILMOTH: You do not. Okay.

24 they punctuate that it's extended parking. So you 24 MR. CASSEL: 1t would sound to me on the

25 have to pay, and then you get -- 25 holiday, the key is letting people know they're

YA REPORTING CORP,

{15) Pages 57 - 60




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

| geing a holiday. They're not just getting away. ‘! I MS. ARGUDIN: Yeah. 6
2 MS. ARGUDIN:  Yes. 2 MR. CASSEL: Because when you're talking

3 MR. DIAZ: Correet. 3 about, you know, the lenient enforcement, it's

4 MR. CASSEL: Because you dont want them to 4 like, Oh, 1 got away with it, you know, versus --

3 think, ch, I paid for an hour and I siayed an exia 5 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Merry Christmas.
6 15 minules, you know, that's the norm. We want to 6 Happy Holidays.

7 get the benefit out of giving the holiday whether 7 MR. GALDOS: The City of Miami Police

8 it's on the app. The app shows up -- maybe you can 8 Department did (he same thing recently. nstead of

9 or can'l -- says you got an extra, you know, ong 9 issuing ticket, they were issoing --

10 hout, you know, thanks to tie holiday or what have 10 MR. CASSEL: Just put a piece of paper on the
11 you, versus 1 goi away with it. Just a mental 11 windshield that says. you know. we gave you --

12 thought process. 12 you're ovey. We gave you an extra hour.

13 MR. D1AZ: Okay. 13 MR. GALDOS: You're violating, but, you know,
14 CHAIRMAN JELKE: On the PayByPhone it pops -- | 14 Happy Holidays.

15 somelhing pops, right? 15 MR. CASSEL: No. Bul you let people know.
16 MR. DIAZ: We can do that. 16 You know, thanks to the community or what have you.
17 MS. ARGUDIN: We can and we should. 17 And I'm sure the merchants like il because people

18 CHAIRMAN JELKE: You want an extra hour, like 18 don't come back five minutes late pissed off,

18 whatever. 19 MR. GALDGS: There goes the holidays.
20 MR. CASSEL: They're just letting (hern know 20 MR. CASSEL: Neo. Imean, it's -- is there
21 that they're getting an extra hour. 21 anything going on with the private lots? You know,
22 MS. ARGUDIN:  And i think we've gotten beller 22 I think 1 mentioned here, Alex, that my wile went

23 throughout the years that we started doing this. 23 into one of the private lots in the Grove, stopped
24 MR. CASSEL: No. It's great to do. We jost 24 for, like, two minutes to drop off a grandchiid,

25 wanl to let people know we're doing it. 25 and then ran back to the car.

63 64

1 And then, of course, we got in the mail -- 1 a lot of support now.

2 well, no, they gave us a break. 1t was like -- it 2 I've met with several state reps and several

3 was 5120 licket, bul because she was there so 3 senators, and we have - 1 just received the final

4 short, it's only $65. So, you know, 1 feel good 4 language, some language thai they are going to be

5 that I got it for half off, what have you. My wile 5 running up the ranks and be posting it -- they were

6 was warned about Lthese lots because of whal I've 6 going to post it yesterday. [ don't know, They

7 learned here. 7 had 10 work on something that 1 wanted Lthent 1o add.

& MS. DELGADO: Lot six. 8 But it does allow for the following things: A

S MR. CASSEL: Butit was — you know, [ don't 9 ten-minule grace period, which they say they have

10 know what the -- anything happen? 16 and they don't, because you do go in and you go

11 MS. ARGUDIN: So, as you recall, last year [ 11 out. The sccond that car passes that camera,

12 went to Tallahassee to argue these very same 12 you're clocked. Although they say they're not, but

13 deceitful practices. And, you know, at the last 13 you are. Signage is going to be a big component

14 minute we -- the item didn't pass, which, you know, 14 stating the rates and stating the violations.

15 a lot of people were disappointed. And I thought, 15 MR. CASSEL: Are they going to put font size
16 well, you know what, sometimes you don't win the 16 on that? I don' say that facetiously. Some of

17 battle bul you win the war, right? And so as time 17 them are so small -

18 has progressed, the company has continued to use 18 MS. ARGUDIN: Right.

19 these deceitful practices. 19 MR. CASSEL: --that you need a magnifying
20 And then now they've gone up to state, which 20 slass. Forget looking from o distance,

21 it works because now a lat of people who are 21 MS. ARGUDIN: So part of what we're doing, it
22 representing the public have also received these 22 has to be in the entrance. They're ndding language

23 citations. So I went up 1o Taflahassee last month, 23 to that, but one of the things I didn't have in the

24 and we have -- with what we've learned, we've 24 language that we're asking them 1o put is the

25 maodified a little bit of the langnage, and we have 25 enforcement piece. So who's going to enforce that?

JYA REPORTING CORP. (16) Pages 61 - 64



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

1 So we're asking them to give leeway to local 6 | And so, you know, we're not hurting the %
2 government. Now, whether local government does it 2 private lot operators. 'We're not hurting how they

3 or nat, that's the -- but at least they have i, 3 run their business, what they charge, but we are

4 the right to do that. 4 putting some restrictions that will help the public

5 There is going to be an ability for a 30-day 5 not get hit as badly as they do right now and

6 grace window as opposed to in 15 days. You geta 6 following those deceitful practices.

7 citation and you get that discounted rate. And 7 Personally I received -- my son received a

8 then automalically afier the 15th day, you're 8 ticket in Gainesville. Second time. He went in.

9 paying the higher rate. So they're asking for tha 9 He parked for {8 minutes. He did not pay. Itried

10 1o move, lo be all 30 days like we do with our 10 10 pay that citation, so I followed thal process.

11 cilations. You know, you have 30 days 1o pay it 11 1 followed that process the first 15 days. T was

12 We're also asking for, if you appeal -- so 12 never able to pay that citation. Citation not

13 il's interesting. 1f you appeal a citation, that 13 filed. Citation not filed. Citation not filed.

14 clock keeps ticking even though you have 30 days 14 On the 15th day, the citaton pops. Pay 45

15 from the appeal for ther to get back 10 you. Soifl 15 days, 49.99. [ didn't pay il. On the 16th day,

I6 they get back to you at the 29th day and they said, 16 89.99. So I'thought, ckay, so on top of

17 You know what, no, denied your appeal, now you're 17 everylhing, 1 have to put a tickler on my calendar

18 paving the higher rate no matter what. That 18 to go on the 15th day to pay it because | have no

15 shouldn't work that way. It should be very close 19 other way to do that. And iU's wrong, and it's
20 to what we do. 20 deceitlul, and il shouldn't be like that for the
21 And, you know, there was 2 senator that said, 21 public.
22 Why don't they just copy whal you do? 22 And the other thing is the adjudication
23 1 said, Well, if you do that, then this 23 process, which [ didn't mention. There is a
24 lunguage will be a lot more stringent than whal it 24 provision in the language that they must have a
25 i 23 third party adjudicator or a way to adjudicate.

67 68

1 There has to be a way for someone to appeal, no I MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Like your son, I too
2 different than the gentleman we spoke about, There 2 got my second one recently in the Gables, [

3 is an appeals process. There is a process by which 3 parked, I paid. They have an app. But then |

4 you can contact somebody and say, I want to fight 4 expired by ten minutes, and lo and behold 1 had the
5 this citation. I think 1 was given this in error. 5 ticket, They also don't send --

6 But there's no way to do that. 6 MS. ARGUDIN: Reminders.

7 Very seldomly you could either fux -- T don't 7 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: - reminders o say,
8 even know how to use a fax anymore -- or you may 8 Hey, your time is about to run out, because clearly

9 type, and then not get a response. So there has to 9 it's what they want.

10 be something that -- some kanguage around how 10 MR, GALDOS: It seems like when you park at a
11 they're running their business. 1don't want to 11 private parking lot, you're giving up your due

12 kill their business, thal's not our point. 12 process rights, Becausc if you want to appeal, who
13 And like I've -- I've told everyone that T met 13 do you appeal to? How do you appeal? Is it a, you
14 with, this is not -- we gain nothing from this. 14 know, an unbiased third party like the process we

15 What I gain is peace of mind that when the public 15 have in place?

16 calls me and tells me, Hey, help me out, you know, 16 MS. ARGUDIN: So you know that the State
17 I can't pay for this citation, | have something to 17 Atlorney did issue an opinion. So they've -- you

18 tell them. { have a process that [ can guide them {8 know, they have complaints cverywhere, It staried
19 to. But right now we have nothing. 1o in Broward, now they have one here, They have 2
20 And so I think it's fair. T think we'll get 20 class action going on in Broward, they're building
21 to the end goal. We do have someone that's repping 21 for a class action here.

22 us already. Vicky Lopez on the senale side and 22 The State Attorney got a few complaints. They
23 Ileana Garcla on the senale side. So [ think that 23 looked into the complaint. They issued an opinion
24 we will have some traction this year. 11l report 24 that the complaints are - they're good complaints

25 back on that. 25 and that they are in their right to fight . And

J¥A REPORTING CORP.

(17} Pages 65 - 68



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

December 13, 2023

| they will be -- they have to turn in their * 1 you imagine somebody who's actually -- 70
2 information, their paperwork, and they can be paid 2 MS. ARGUDIN: And the City, just so you

3 for -- compensated for those citations. And so 3 know --

4 that's moving up the ranks 00, 8o there's a lot 4 MR. JELKE: You should be an attorney.

5 of moving parts here while we're working on ) MR. GALDOS: When I grow up, 1 want to be one.
6 legislation. 6 MS. ARGUDIN:  So you know that the City has
7 MR. CASSEL: The issue is the lechnology, 1 7 supported us in this. 1've met with several of

8 mean, the old days you pulied a ticket. There was 5 their governmental affairs along with our

9 asign there with prices. You left and you paid, S sovernmental alfairs representation, and they are

1]y No complaint. The problem now is the technology. 13 working and in contact with them. So they are

] You drive in, who knows what happens? You drive 11 moving this as well. So we have several people who

12 out, and who knows what happens? 12 are working on this.

13 And then, as you mentioned -- so it's really 13 CHAIRMAMN JELKE: Okay. Any other questions or
14 the technology that's become a problem, not paying 14 comments?

15 forit. You go inand you know what you're paying 15 MR. WILMOTH: Sorry. Notin regards to that,
16 for. They don't even conspicuously put up signs, 16 bul on the notices we're putting out about the

17 you know, as to what the pricing is on the way in 17 leniency on --

I8 or the way out. 18 MS. ARGUDIN: The courtesy citations?

19 MR, GALDOS: When they do, the fonl is, like, 19 MR. WILMOTH: -- the courtesy citalion, yes.
20 tiny, 20 Maybe it makes sense to also - [ don't kuow if we
21 MR. CASSEL: That's right. That's why 1 said 21 are alrcady making links (o our social media on

22 about the font size. 22 there as well, but maybe that will help build some
23 MR. GALDOS: Tomeit's even a -- it may 23 of our social media following.
24 constitute a violation of the ADA, because, | mean, 24 MS. ARGUDIN:  Yes. Will do,
25 if a person even with glasses can't read i, can 25 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Entertain a motion to close
71 72

1 the meeting? 1 CERTIFICATE

2 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. 2

3 MR, WILMOTH: Second. 3 THE STATE OF FLORIDA

4 CHAIRMAN JELKE: Motion and nsecond, Al | 4 o o NAMEDADE

3 those in favor. 5 1. Julia Y. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C, do hereby

6 Avye. ] certify that 1 was authorized to and did

7 MS. LADRGN DE GUEVARA:  Aye. 7 stenographically reporl the foregoing proceedings

8 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. g and that the transcript is a true and complete

9 MR. CASSEL: Avye. 9 record of my stenographic notes.

i0 {Thereupon, the meeting was adjourned at 10 i further certify that I am not a relative,

11 9:15am.) 1! employee, attorney or counsel of any of the

i2 12 partics, nor relative or employee of such attorney

i3 13 or counsel, nor financially interested in the

14 14 foregoing action.

i5 15 Dated this 22nd day of December, 2023,

16 16 Miami-Dade County, Florida.

17 17

18 18

19 19 _Juto ¢ Ot

20 20 Julia’y. alfonso, RPR, FPR-C

21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

JYA REPORTING CORP. (18) Pages 68 - 72




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
i, '
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority %J%g -;}:(f--!": -

SUBJECT:  Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services Agreement with DEC Parking

Way LLC, for the provision of services in accordance with Request for Proposals
23-12

DATE: February 7, 2024

On October 30, 2023, the Miami Parking Authority (*MPA") issued Reguest for Proposals 23-
12 for Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services (“RFP™), seeking a qualified valet parking
operator who will provide Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services at Flagler Steet from
Biscayne Boulevard to NW 1% Avenue in Downtown Miami in accordance with the City of Miami
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 35, Article IX. - Valet Parking.

Representatives from three (3) firms attended a mandatory pre-bid site visit, held on November 8§,
2023. At the conclusion of the solicitation period, MPA received two (2) responses to the RFP.
The submittals were thoroughly reviewed to ensure compliance with the RFP's minimum
requirements. One (1) submission was deemed non-responsive because it was missing a mandatory
requirement, and that proposer was notified via email and certified mail of the reason its proposal
was disqualified. The attached sole responsive proposal was received from DEC Parking Way,
LLC.

MPA staff respectfully requesis the authority to negotiate and execute a Professional Services
Agreement with DEC Parking Way, LLC, as the qualified, responsive, and responsible provider of
the necessary services. As stated in the RFP, the initial term of the agreement shall be for a period
of five (5) years. MPA will, at its sole discretion, have the option to renew the agreement for
subsequent periods.

All other documents, including any agreements, amendments, renewals, extensions, and
modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations and budgetary approval having been
previously made, may be negotiated, and executed by the CEO without the necessity of subsequent
MPA Board approval. Any such document shall be in accordance with the terms, conditions and
specifications contained in the RFP, and subject to legal review prior to execution by the parties.

L gk dal=Ei=l=lip




A PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE PROFESSIOMAL VALET PARKING SERVICES AT FLALGER 5T - DOWNTOWN MIAMI,

Antonio Lara
D EC Parking Way LLC
261 ME 1* 5t Suite 200. Miami, FL. 33132

infoi@decparking.com

(786)606-4569



DEC
DArKNg

Dear Miami Parking Authority Selection Committes:

DEC Parking is pleased to present the following proposal to Miami Parking Authority to provide
professional valet parking services at Flagler Street. The following highlights some key aspects of our
proposal that we believe sets us apart and positions us for success:

1} Experienced Management Team — DEC Parking may not be the biggest parking firm in
South Florida, but with ower 12 years operating in this market, over 35 locations, and maore
than 250 employees, we are uniquely qualified to provide valet parking services as
outlined in the Request for Proposals # 23-12. Our size is one of our strengths as our
executive management team plays a day-to-day roll in each account’s operations,

# Antonio Lara is the President of DEC Parking. Mr. Lara has over 20 years
providing professional parking management services and will be intimately
imvohved in all aspects of this project.

# Jlose Triana Is the General Manager of DEC Parking. Mr. Triana will have direct
owversight responsibilities of the project and be available to MPA 24/7.

o DOscar Lara will assist Antonio and Jose with executing the operating plan.
With over 7 vears of experience aperating parking facilities in South Florida,
Oscar = unlguely gualified to drive operating results.

2] ODperating Plan = DEC Parking will develop a S0P [standard operating procedure} manual
specific to Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services and provide a copy to Miami

Parking Authority. This S0P will ensure all staff are aware of all policies and procedures
for each role and adhere to operating standards set by DEC and MPA.

Thank you for your consideration of our proposal. We look forward to a mutually beneficial, leng-term
relationship with all stakeholders,

Simcerely,

Antonio Lara



DEC.
OQArking

Section 2: Table of Contents

Section 1 Cover Page
Section 2 Table of Contents
Section 3 Business Structure

Section 4 Experience and Qualifications
Section 5 References

Section 6 Account Team Qualifications
Section 7 Operational Plan

Sectlon B Performance History

Section 9 Required Forms 7.0 - 15.0
Section 10 Exhibit A- G



DEC.
DArKiNg

Section 3: Business Structure

D EC Parking Way LLC is a corporation established in 2012 | the 5tate of Florida.
Corporation Mumber = LLI2000150685

Date and Status of most recent Annual Report — April 27, 2023 — Current and Active.
Dur Corporate Office is located at 261 ME 1% 5t. Suite 200 in Miami, Florida.

The following is a copy of our Articles of Organization and Occupational License.



(Reguestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ warr

[] pick-up

7] maiL

{Business Entity Name}

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Ceitificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

- DR RIRE

200242178852

s,
1o
01024
ooy,

€11y OE AGN &L

DEC 320M
T. HAMPTOR



COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations

suBJecT: D EC PARKING WAY, LLC
‘ (Mame of Resulting Florida Limited Company)

The enclosed Centificate of Conversion, Articles of Organization, and fees are submitted to convert an
“Qther Business Entity” into  “Florida Limited Liability Company” in accordance with s, 608.439, F.S.

Please retumn all correspandence concerning this matter to:

JORGE E, BLANCO, ESQ.

{Contact Person)

JORGE E. BLANCO, P.A.
(FirnvCompany)

1401 Ponce De Leon Bivd., Suite 202
{Address)

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
{City, State and Zip Code)

E-mail address: (fo be used for future annual report notifications)
For further information concerning this matter, please call:

jorgeblancotaw@belisouth.net at { 309 y 444-0044
(Name of Contact Person) (Arca Code and Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

$l 50.00 Filing Fees DSISS.OO Filing Fees DSI 80,00 Filing Fees [:|$l 85.00 Filing Fees,
($25 for Conversion and Certificate of and Certified Copy Certified Copy, and
& $125 for Articles Status Certificate of Status
of Organization)

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Dtivision of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327

2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, FL 32314

Tallahassee, FL 32301



Certificate of Conversion

. For
o . “Other Business Entity”
Into

Florida Limited Liability Company

This Certificate of Conversion and attached Articles of Orpanization are submitted to convert the
following “Other Business Entity” into a Florida Limited Liability Company in accordance with
5.608.439, Florida Statutes,

1. The name of the “Other Business Entity” immediately prior to the filing of this Certificate of
Conversion is:

D EC PARKING WAY, INC.

(Enter Name of Other Business Entity)

2. The “Other Business Entity” is a COrporation

(Enter entity type. Example: corporation, limited partnershlp,
general partnership, common law or business trust, etc.)

first organized, formed or incorporated under the laws of Florida
(Enter state, or if 3 non-U.S, entity, the name of the country)

26114y OSAONZ!

Y
-
-r
-

It

on 02/16/2012
(Enter date “Other Business Entity” was first organized, formed or incorporated)

3. If the jurisdiction of the “Other Business Entity” was changed, the state or country under the laws of
which it is now organized, formed or incorporated:

4. The name of the Florida Limited Liability Company as set forth in the attached Articles of
Organization:

D EC PARKING WAY, LLC
(Enter Name of Florida Limited Liability Company)

5. If not effective on the date of filing, enter the effective date:
{The effective date: 1) cannot be prior to nor more than 90 days after the date this dncument is

filed by the Florida Department of State; AND 2) must be the same as the effective date listed in the
attached Articles of Organization, if an effective date is listed therein.)

6. The conversion is permitted by the applicable law(s) governing the other business entity and the
conversion complies with such law(s) and the requirements of 5.608.439, F.S., in effecting the conversion.

7. The “Other Business Entity” currently exists on the official records of the jurisdiction under which it is
currently organized, formed or incorporated.

Page1o0f2



Signed this ﬁﬁ’f’h day of November 2012

Signature of Member or Authorized Representative of Limited Liability Company:
Individual signing afflrms that the facts stated in this document are true. Any false information
constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.§,

Signature of Member or Authorized Representative: Lo lin Sa Ho’/ ¢
Printed Name: Felix Sanchez Title: Mapaging Member

Signature(s) on behalf of Other Business Entity: Individual(s) signing affirm(s) that the facts stated in
this document are true, Any faise information constitutes a third degree felouy as provided for in
5.817.155, F.S. [See below for required signature(s).]

Signature: [elty S4 .'”C& 2

Printed Name: Fallx Sanchez Title: prssident/Direcior
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature:

Printed Name: Title:
Signature;

Printed Name: Title:

If Florida Corporation:
Signature of Chairman, Vice Chajrman, Director, or Officer.

If Directors or Officers have not been selected, an Incorporator must sign.

If Florida General Partnership or Limited Liability Partnership: ‘ ——

Signature of one General Partner.

If Florida Limited Partnership or Limited Liability Eimited Partnership: ;
Signatures of ALL General Partners. 2

(%}
All others: =
Signature of an authorized person. =2
Eees: "

™~J -
Certificate of Conversion: $25.00
Fees for Florida Articles of Organization:  $125.00
Certified Copy: $30.00 (Optional)
Certificate of Status: $5.00 (Optional)

Page 2 of 2

&



ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
D EC PARKING WAY, LLC

The undersigned, being authorized to execute and file these Articles, hereby certify that:
ARTICLE I

The name of the Limited Liability Company is: D EC PARKING WAY, LLC.
ARTICLE I

The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company shall initially be located at 2101 SW 15 St., Miami, Florida 33145, or any other place
upon which the members agree.

ARTICLE HI
The period of duration for the Limited Liability Company shall be: Perpetual
ARTICLE IV

The Limited Liability Company is to be managed by 2 manager or managers who may be,
but are not required to be, -members of the Company. The name and address of the managers who
will serve as managers until the first annual meeting of the members or until their/his successor is
selected and qualified in accordance with the Regulations is as follows:

FELIX SANCHEZ- 2101 SW 15 St,, Miami, Florida 33145
ARTICLE V

The right, if given, of the members to admit additional members and the terms and conditions
of the admissions shall be: By unanimous written consent of the existing members as per the terms
of the Regulations.

ARTICLE V1

Theright, if given, of the members of the Limited Liability Company to continue the business
on the death, retirement, resignation, expulsion, bankruptcy, or dissolution of a member or the
occutrence of any other event which terminates the continued membership of a member in the
Limited Liability Company shall be as provided for in the written Regulations of the Company.

JORGE E. BLANCO, ESQ.

1401 Ponce De Leon Boulevard, Suite 202
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Telephone No.: (305) 444-0044

Florida Bar No.: 197807

e-mail: jorgeblancolaw@bellsouth.net

¢E:IHY OCAON 2L




'ART[CLE VII
The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent and registered office are:
FELIX SANCHEZ- 2101 SW 15 St,, Miami, Florida 33145

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated
Limited Liability Company at the place designated in this certificate, L hereby accept the appointment
as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the provisions
of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and [ am familiar with
and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent.

[Celin S g 49 L
FELIX SANCHEZ- Registered Agent

ARTICLE VII1

Purpose: The Company is organized to engage in any and all lawful business as permitted
under the Act.

ARTICLE IX

Regulations: Any Regulations as defined in Section 608.402 (13) of the Act, relating to this
Limited Liability Company must be in writing and signed by all the Members.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed these Articles of Organization a.nd ac:knrawleclgf:d-J
them to be my act this day of November, 2012.

":.
3.
(.ajf 1

e Sanbo
FELIX SANCHEZ- Manager

f by Saqm J\: L.
FELIX SANCHEZ, Registered Agent

=1H1i‘i OSION 2

In accordance with Section 608.408(3), Florida Statutes, the execution of this Aﬁﬁdfmt'
constitutes an affirmation under the penalties of perjury that the facts stated herein are true. "
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

FTHEREBY CERTIFY,that on theaz day of November, 2012, personally appeared before !

me, FELIX SANCHEZ, to me well known or who has provided his Florida driver’s license, as
identification.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have set my hand and official seal at Miami, Coupnty-of
Miami-Dade, State of Florida, the day and year above written.

Notary Pﬁﬁli:?ﬁate pf Flonda———"

GE E. DLANCO
NOTARY FUDLIC
STATE OF FLORIDA
~¥ Commyt EE197295
Expiros 01372018

My Commission Expires:




CER’I‘IFICAITE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 OR 608.507, FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND
REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA,

a. The name of the Limited Liability Company is: D EC PARKING WAY,
LLC

The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent and registered office
are:
FELIX SANCHEZ- 2101 SW 15 St., Miami, Florida 33145.

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated Limited
Liability Company at the place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as
registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the pravisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and [ am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent.

=N ‘:;01-.»({»0 -
FELIX SANCHEZ, Registered Agent

21 HY CEADN L

19




2023 FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED

DOCUMENT# L12000150885 Apr 27, 2023
. Secretary of State
Entity N : D EC PARKING LLC
ity Name WAY, 9229598312CC

Current Principal Place of Business:

2585 NE 18T ST
STE. DEC PARKING

MIAMI, FL 33132

Current Mailing Address:

255 NE 1ST ST
STE. DEC PARKING
MIAMI, FL 33132 US

FEt Number: 45-4581698 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

HOLDING GROUP USA CORP
223 E FLAGLER 3T

SUITE #212

MIAMI, FL 33131 US

The above namad entily subtrils this statement for the purpose of changing its registared office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE: CAMILO A ARRIETAV 0472712023

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Person{s) Detail :

Title MGRM
Name LARA, ANTONIO
Address 255 NE 187 ST

STE. DEC PARKING
City-State-Zip:  MIAMI FL 33132

| heraby cartify that the information indicated on this repor or supplementsl raport s true and accursle and that my sleclronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made undar
gath, ihal f em a maraging member or manager of the limited liability company or ife raceiver or lrustas ampowersd 10 axecute this meport as required by Chapler 605, Florida Stalides, and
thal iy name appears ahove, or on an aftachment with aif otfter ke empowsred.

SIGNATURE: ANTONIO LARA MANAGER 04/27/2023

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date

12



Local Business Tax Receipt B T
i e | I
7331901 AECEIPT NO.

oznsr EXPIRES

BUSINESS NAME/LOCATION 7623R67
D EC PARKING WAY LLC SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
261 NE 1ST ST STE 200 ust b disphiyed at place ’it siness

s bl S{aliya a d OF GUSINMAESE
MIAMI, FL - 33132-2515 Fserhi Pursuant to County Code

; i Chapter 84 - Are 9 & 10

OWHRER
D EC PARKING WAY LLC 213 SERVICE BUSINESS ;ﬁ?“:i”gaiigg!:’::

CI0 ANTONIO LARA MGR 94 .50 074062023

Employee(s) 21 INT-23-391230
This Local Busi Tax Receipt only confitms payiment of the Local Business Tax. The Receiptis not a license,
permit, or & certification of the halder's gualifications, to do business. Holder must comply with any gevernmental
or nong tal ragulatory Jaws and requir which apply 1o the business,

The REEEIPT NO. above must be displeyed on all commercial vehicles - Miami-Dada Code Sec 8a-276.
Far mare infarmation, visit www miamidade.qgoyfaxcollector

13



CITY OF MIAMI L els

CERTIFICATE OF USE |
FIRE SAFETY PERMIT a1 202

BUSINESS NAME: D EC PARKING WAY

DBA:
BUSINESS ADDRESS: 261 NE 13T 200
EXPIRES: 2024-09-30

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 138253
CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2201000033

COMMENTS: Valet Parking Office
RESTRICTIONS:

APPROVED USE(SY:

CU0E -Ganeral Commercial - Office

PLEASE DISPLAY THIS CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPMEUOUS LOCATION AT OCCUPAMNCY ADDRESS,
FAVOR DE MOSTRAR ESTE CERTIFICADD EM UN $ITIO VISIBLE EM LA DIRECCION DEL COMERCIO.

« TANPRI AFICHE SETIFIKA BA A HAN ¥YON KOTE KOMNSIDED NAN ADRES CRIPAMS,

www.miamigov.com

13



DEC.
DArking

Section 4; Experience and Qualifications

DEC Parking has been providing profeszional valet parking services in Miami Florida sinee 2012,

DEC Parking is owned by Antonio Lara. Mr. Lara spent & years working for a national parking corporation
prior to starting DEC Parking. DEC Parking’s growth and success s a direct result of Mr. Lara's commitment
to delivering exceptional service with a hands-on approach.

DEC Parking has been a service provider for many condominium associations, retail stores and restaurants
all sver The Grater Miami area for many years, Refer to the following pages where you can find some of
our current customers.



CURRENT CLIENTS

Yotel Miami.

Penthouse Riverside Wharf.

The Cruz Building.

Quantum on The Bay Condo.

Brickell en The River Condo.

STRADA In The Grove

100 Biscayne Office Building.

Beacon Hallandabe.

Tiffany House Condo,

Eurastar Langford Hotel.



CURRENT CLIENTS

Jackson Memorial Hospital
Diagnastic Treatment Center.

Jackson Memorial Hospital
=% Lynn Rehab Center,

Jackson Memaorial Hospital
South Medical Center.

Cocowalk
Shopping Mall - Valet

* CVI.CHE 105 Downtown Miami.

¢ The Wharf Miami.

¢ EuroExchange Valet Station 1.

» EuroExchange Valet Station 2.

* Penthouse Riverside Wharf - Venue.
¢ Bayshore Club.

s Cachita Universal Studios.

+ Sebastian’s Venue.

+ Consulate General of The Dominican Republic.
¢ The Yards at Amelia.

¢ El Cielo Miami Restaurant.

* Farinelli 1937.

Reggata Harbour.

iG



DEC.
DQrKiNG

Section 5: References

Quantum on The Bay Condominium
1900 N Bayshore Dr. Miami, FL. 33132
Mame: Emily Velez [Froperty Manager)
Email: Emily.Velez @fsresidential.com
Phone: (786)329-5814

24 Hours Valet Parking Services,

50 Biscayne Condominium

50 Biscayne Blvd, Miami, FL. 33132
Nama: Lilian Kiseleva

Emall: properymanager@S0biscayne.net
Phone: [305)603-1710

24 Hours Valet Parking Services.

CVICHE 105
Mame: Lilyan Lam
Email: lilyan@ceviche 105 com

Phone: (305)209-6818
Restaurant — Downtown Miami, 15 Hours a day of Valet Parking Service,

17



DEC.
OQrKNG

Section 6: Account Team Cualifications

DEC PARKING ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

3

Antonio Lara
F'an-mtll Faurdar
Jose Triana Oscar Lara a Ramos
Director of Oparatians Directar of Oparaticas “ﬂ.l"_r:.fﬂ" o Miﬂﬂiﬂﬂ
Accourt & Financs Hiuman Resoirces

P @

Argenis Arvelaez Christian Teran Jesus Tartaglia
Cperatices Mangger Operations Marager Operations Manager

18



DEC
DArking

Section T: Operational Plan

Staffing

DEC Parking will determine staffing requirements for each location based on capacity and
expected demand and will establish hiring criteria for valet attendants, emphasizing customer service
skills, driving record, and reliability. Also, implement a scheduling system to ensure adequate coverage
during peak and off-peak hours.

Logistics

s Create a detailed plan for vehicle flow, including designated entrance and exit points for
each location.

# [mplement a ticketing system to track vehicles accurately.
# Develop a process for handling special requests and accommodating different vehicle

types.
& Please refer to exhibits A through G for vehicular flow from valet stations to parking
Barages.
Technology Integration

# Implement a digital reservation system to streamline operations and enhance customer
experience that will be adapted to Centralized Valet Parking Operations, where the
customers can drop off their vehicles at Valet station 1 and retrieve the vehicle In any
other Valet station within Flagler Street.

¢ Utilize a mobile app for valet requests and payments and communication channel
between customers and Valet Operator.

# Integrate a communication channel (walkie-talkies) between Valet station where logistics
can be maximized between attendants to ensure smooth traffic flow,

# Ensure a secure and reliable network for all technology systems.



DEC.
DQrking

Customer Service

# Establish a customer service policy emphasizing professionalism, friendliness, and
efficiency.

¢  Develop a feedback system for customers to provide comments and suggestions,

¢ Provide clear signage and information to guide customers through the valet process,

Safety and Security

¢ Develop and enforce strict safety protocols for valet attendants, Induding speed limits,
vehicle handling, and pedestrian safety.

s Conduct regular safety drills and training sessions for emergency situations,

¢ Implement thorough background checks for all valet atbendants,

Maintenance

# Establish a regular maintenance schedule for valet equipment.
#  Ensure that valet attendants are trained to report any issues with equipment prompthy.

Marketing and Promotion

& Develop a marketing strategy to increase awareness of valet services in Downtown
Plaml.

#  Utilize social media, local partnerships, and targeted advertising to reach the target
audience,

& Dffer promotions and discounts during special events or slow business periods.



DEC
DArKNG

Maonitoring and Evaluation

#  Establish regular performance evaluations for valet attendants.
¢ Monitor key metrics, such as customer satisfaction, wait times, and revenue per location.
¢ Lize data analytics to identify trends and areas for improvement.,
¢ [mplement regular customer surveys to gather feedback.
Compliance

¢ Ensure compliance with local regulations and ordinances related to valet parking services,
e (Obtain and maintain all necessary permits and licenses for each location.

Contingency Planning

# Develop contingency plans for unforeseen events such as inclement weather, traffic
disruptions, er equipment malfunctions,

# [Establish communication protocols for emergency situations.

o ldentify alternative parking solutions in case any location becomes unavailable
temperarily,

21



DEC.
DArking

Section 8: Performance History

DEC Parking boasts over 12 years of extensive experience in the parking industry, specializing in
managing valet parking locations with a high volume of attendees. Our proven track record includes
successful operations at prominent locations such as Jackson Memorial Hospital, Coconut Grove
Centralized Valet Parking, City of Miramar Events and many other locations like Condoeminiums, retaill
stores, hiotels and restaurants.

As a parking management company, DEC Parking is dedicated to delivering seamless and efficlent
services. Dur team is adept at handling the intricacies of large-scale events, ensuring optimal traffic flow,
parking organization, and attendee satisfaction. We take pride in our commitment to excellence,
providing a professional and reliable solution to meet the unique demands of each event we undertake.

DEC Parking's expertise lies in creating tailored solutions to accommodate the specific needs of
our clients, offering a comprehensive approach that encompasses parking coordination, and a highly
trained staff to guarantee the smooth execution of every occasion. With a history of successful
partnerships and a reputation for excellence, DEC Parking Is your trusted ally in parking and services.

DEC Parking, a leading parking services company, occasionally faces customer Issues, but their
adept and professional handling ensures high customer satisfaction, Despite occasional challenges, the
team addresses concerns promptly and efficiently, showcasing thelr commitment to excellence in
customer service. This approach contributes to DEC Parking's reputstion as a reliable and customer-
centric parking services provider.



DEC.
DQArking

Section 9: Required Forms

Pleasze find all required forms after this page.



FORM 7.0 RFP INFORMATION FORM

| certify that any and all information contained in this RFP is true; and 1 further certify that this RFP
is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connections with any corporation, firm or
person submitting an RFP for the same materials, supplies, equipment, or Services and is in all
respects fair and without Collusion or fraud.

| certify that there are no record of judgments, bankruptcy, pending lawsuits against the City, or
pending civil or criminal actions involving moral turpitude such as theft, fraud, embezzlement,
conversion, civil theft or the like or that our company has been placed on the debarred vendors
list under Section 287.133, Florida Statutes (2018) or been otherwise debarred or suspended by
any public agency and that we have not filed for bankruptey within the last five (5) years. | also
certify that there are no conflicts of interests that have not been waived.

[ certify that neither Proposer nor any principal, officer, owner, or stockholder are in arrears or in
default of any debt or contract involving the City, (as a party to a contract, or otherwise), nor have
we failed to perform faithfully on any previous contract with the City.

| agree to abide by all terms and conditions of the RFP and certify that | am authorized to sign for
the Proposer firm.

| acknowiedge that Miami Parking Authority shall have the sole right to reject any or all Submittals
submitted in response to this RFP; to cancel this solicitation; to request supplementat information
pertaining to submitted Submittals; and to Award an agreement to any party (or to Award no
agreement at all) solely in its best interest in its sole discretion.

Pnnc|pa| Business Address: 261 NE 1st St 200, Miam', FL 33132

Office Phone Number: (786)606-4568 Fax:

Authorized Signature: LT?;}\{’*

Print Name: Antonio Lara Title: Ownet/President
E-mail address: info @ decparking.com

Mobile Phone Number: (788)262-4017

Page 14 of 25

24



FORM 8-B CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP

STATEOF  FLORIDA )
} 8S:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE}

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the feliowing entity:

D EC Parking Way, LLC ,a corporation
or partnership existing under the laws of the State of Florida , was held on
December 11 , 2023 | and the following resolution was duly passed and adopted:
"RESOLVED, that Antonio Lara  as
President of D EC Parking Way, LLC , Corporation/Partnership,
be and is hereby authorized to execute the Proposal dated, Pecember 11 ,2023 ,

to the Miami Parking Authority, and this corporation/partnership and its execution thereof,
attested by the Secretary of the Corporation/Partnership, and with the Corporate Seal
affixed, shall be the official act and deed of this Corporatien/Partnership.”

| further certify that said resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of

the corporation this 11 , day of December ,2023

Secretary:

(SEAL)

FAILURE TOC COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE

Page 16 of 25

25



FORM 9.0 PROPOSER’S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

Do not leave any questions unanswered. When the guestion does not apply, write the word(s)
“None”, or “Not Applicable”, as appropriate.

COMPANY NAME: D EC Parking Way, LLC

COMPANY OFFICERS:

President: Antonio Lara

Vice President;

Secretary:

Treasurer:

PERCENTAGES OF OWNERSHIP, BY OFFICERS OR INDIVIDUALS:

Antonio Lara 100 % of ownership

% of ownership

% of ownership

% of ownership

Company Name: D EC Parking Way, LLC Signature: _I";}’j {{/ -,
Date: 12/11/2023 Tite:  Owner/President

EAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE

Page 17 of 25

26



FORM 10.0 DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

(@)

(b}

(c)

Authority and requirement to debar and suspend.

After reasonable notice to an actual or prospective Contractua! party, and after reasonable
opportunity to such party to be heard, the Chief Executive Officer, after consultation with the
Chief Procurement Officer, and the City Attorney, shall have the authority to debar a
Contractual party for the causes listed below from consideration for Award of MPA contracts,
The debarment shall be for a period of not fewer than three (3) years. The Chief Executive
Officer shall also have the authority to suspend a contractor from consideration for Award
of MPA contracts if there is probable cause for debarment. Pending the debarment
determination, the authority to debar and suspend contractors shall be exercised in
accordance with regulations which shall be issued by the Chief Procurement Officer after
approval by the Chief Executive Officer, the City Attorney, and the Board.

Causes for debarment or suspension include the fojlowing:

1. Conviction for commission of a criminal offense incident to obtaining or attempting to
obtain a public or private agreement or subcontract, or incident to the performance of
such agreement or subcontract;

2. Conviction under state or federal statutes of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification, or destruction of records, receiving stolen property, or any other offense
indicating a fack of business integrity or business honesty;

3. Conviction under state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the submission of bids
or Responses;

4. Violation of agreement provisions, which is regarded by the Chief Procurement Officer
to be indicative of non-responsibility. Such viclation may include failure without good
cause to perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement or to
perform within the time limits provided in a contract, provided that failure to perform
caused by acts beyond the control of a party shall not be considered a basis for
debarment or suspension;

5. Debarment or suspension of the Contractual party by any federal, state, or other
governmental entity;

6. False certification pursuant to paragraph {c) below; or

7. Any other cause judged by the Chief Executive Officer to be so serious and compelling
as to affect the responsibility of the Contractual party performing MPA contracts.

Certification:

Ali contracts for goods and services, sales, and leases by the MPA shall centain a
certification that neither the Contractual party nor any of its principal owners or personnel
have been convicted of any of the violations set forth above or debarred or suspended as
set forth in paragraph (b) (5).

The undersigned hereby certifies that neither the Contractual party nor any of its principal owners
or personnel have been convicted of any of the violations set forth above or debarred or
suspended as set forth in paragraph (b) (5).

Company Nome: D EC Parking Way, LLC  gignature: ”t;zj,{"

Date:

12/11/2023 Titie: Owner/President

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DiSQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE

Page 18 of 25

27



FORM 11,0 CERTIFICATIONS OF NON-COLLUSION AND NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST

CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION

Please sign and teturn a signed original and retain a copy of this form for your files. Prices quoted in your response to
this solicitation should include all costs, including transportation to destination. The MPA reserves the right to accept or
rgect all or any part of this submission. Prices should be firm for a minimum of {80 days following the time set for closing of
the submissions. In the event of error(s) in extension of totals, the unit prices shall govem in determining the quoted prices.

We (I} certify that we have read your solicitation, completed the necessary documents, and propose to furnishideliver, FOB
DESTINATION, when applicable, the items or services specified herein. The undersigned hereby certifies that neither the
contractual party nor any of its principal owners or personnel have been convicted of any of the viclations, debarred or
suspended as set in section 18- 107 or Ordinance No. 12271, All exceptions to this submission have been documented in the
section below.

EXCEPTIONS:

We (1) certify that any and all information contained in this submission is true and we {1) further certify that it ts made without prior
understanding, agreement or connection with any corporation, firm, or person submitting & proposal for the same materials, supplies,
equipment, or services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. We {8} agree to abide by all terms and conditions
of this solicitation and certify that | am authorized to sign this offer en behalf of the  submitter. Please print the following and sign
your name.

Company Name: D EC Parking Way, LLC Signature:
Telephone No.: (786)606-4569 Title: Owner/President
Email Address:  Nfo@decparking.com Dale: 12/11/2023

CERTIFICATION OF NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The undersigned, as PropeserfRespondent, declares that the only persons interested in this RFP are named herein; that no other
person has any interest in this RFP or in the Agreement to which this RFP pertains; that this respense is made without connection
or arrangement with any other person; and that this response is in every respect fair and made in good faith, without colluston or
fraud. The Proposer/Respondent agrees if this response/submission is accepted, to execute an appropriate MPA document for
the purpese of establishing a formal centractual relationship between the Proposer/Respondent and the MPA, for the performance
of all requiretments to which the Response/submission pertains. The full names and residences of persons and firms interested in
the foregeing bidfproposal, as principals, are as follows:

Name Street Address City State Zip
Antonio Lara 8902 SW 68th Terr Miami FL 33173

The ProposerfRespondent further certifies that this responsefsubmission complies with Chapter 2 of the Code, that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, no Commissioner, Mayor, or other officer or employee of the MPA has an interest directly or indirectly in
the profits or emoluments of the Agreement, job, work, or servies to which the responsefsubmission pertains.

Company Name: D EC Parking Way, LLC Signature: “7:;7;{;/"
Date: 12/11/2023 Tile: Qwner/President

Page 19 of 25

28



FORM 12.0 INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

INDEMNIFICATION
The selected Proposer shall bear the risk of loss in connection with the provision of RFP 23-12 FLAGLER
STREET CENTRALIZED VALET PARKING SERVICES.

Successful Proposer shall iIndemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the MPA, the City, and their respective
officials, employees and agents {collectively referred to as “Indemnitees”) and each of them from and against
all loss, cost, penalties, fines, damages, judgments or decrees, actions, debts, claims, expenses (including
attorney's fees) or liabilities (collectively referred to as “Liabilities™) by reason of any injury to or death of any
person or damage to or destruction or loss of any property, Contractual or business relations, proprigtary or
husiness interests arising out of, resuiting from, or in connection with (i) the performance or non-performance
of the Services contemplated by the Agreement which is or is alleged to be directly or indirectly caused, in
whole or in part, by any act, omission, default or negligence {whether active or passive) of Successful Proposer
or its employees, agents, or subcontractors (collectively referred to as " Successful Proposer”), regardless of
whether it is, or is alleged to be, caused in whole ar part (whether joint, concurrent, or contributing) by any act,
omission, default or negligence {whether active or passive) of the Indemnitees, or any of them; or {ii) the failure
of the Successful Proposer to conform to statutes, ordinances, resoluticns, rules, or other regulations or
requirements of any governmental authority, local, federal or state, conditions or requirements; or cursently
prevailing standards of care, normal protocols, and best practices in connection with the performance of the
Agreement ; or (iil) Successful Proposer further expressly agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
Indemnities, or any of them, from and against all liabilities which may be asserted by an employee or former
employee of Proposer, or any of its subcontractors, as provided above, for which the Successful Proposer's
iiability to such employee or former employee would otherwise be limited to payments under State Workers'
Compensation or similar laws; or (iv) a breach or a failure to comply with any terms and conditions of this
Agreemaent, as amended, by the Successful Proposer, including actions or omissions of Successful Proposer's
agents, representatives and assigns; or (v} any and ali claims, and/or suits for labor and materials furnished
by the Successful Proposer or utilized in the performance of the Agreement or otherwise. The foregoing
indemnity shall also include liability imposed by any docirine of strict liability; and the Successfui Proposer shall
hold harmless and indernnify the MPA and the City for any errors in the provision of Services and for any fines
which may result from the fault of the Successful Proposer

These indemnifications shall survive the term or cancellation of this Agreement. In the event that any action
or preceeding is brought against the City or MPA by reason of any such action, claim or demand, Successful
Proposer shall, upon written notice from MPA, or the City Attorney, resist and defend such action or
proceeding by counsel satisfactory to MPA and the City Attorney.

The Successful Proposer shall furnish to MPA cfo Procurement Department, 40 NW 31 Street, Suite #1103
Miami, Florida 33128, Certificate(s) of Insurance prior te Agreement execution which indicate that insurance
coverage has been obtained which meets the requirements as outlined below:

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FLAGLER
STREET CENTRALIZED VALET SERVICES

L Commercial General Liability
a. Limits of Liability
Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability

Each Occurrence $1,000,000
General Aggregate Limit $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations $ 1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000

Page 20 of 25

29



b. Endorsements Required
City of Miami listed as an additional msured
Miami Parking Authority {isted as additional insured
Contingent and Contractual Exposures
Premises and Operations Liability
Primary Insurance Clause Endorsement

I1. Business Automobile Liability
a. Limits of Liability
Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability
Combined Single Limit
Scheduled Autos
Including Hired, Borrowed or Non-Owned Autos
Any One Accident $1,000,000
b. Endorsements Required
City of Miami listed as an additional insured
Miami Parking Authority listed as an additional insured

I Worker’s Compensation
Limits of Liability
Statutory-State of Florida
Waiver of subrogation

V. Employer’s Liability
a. Limits of Liability
$1,000,000 for bodily injury caused by an accident, each accident.
$1,000,000 for bodily injury caused by disease, each employee
$500,000 for bodily injury caused by disease, policy limit

V. Garage Keepers Legal Liability
a. Limits of Liability $500,000
Coverage written on a Legal Liability Basis, Primary
b. Deductibles
Comprehensive Each Auto $1,000/$2,500 Max
Collision or Upset Each Auto $1,000/$5,000 Max

City of Miami and MPA listed as an additional insured. Coverage is excess follow
form over the general liability and auto policies.

Companies authorized to do business in the State of Flonda, with the following qualifications,
shall issue all insurance policies required above:

The company must be rated no less than “A-" as to management, and no less than
“Class V” as to Financial Strength, by the latest edition of Best’s Insurance Guide,
published by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent. All policies

Page 21 of 25

30



and /or certificates of insurance are subject to review and verification by Risk
Management prior to insurance approval.

Companies not meeting the above rating requirements shall submit proof of Reinsurance
from qualifying insurers having or exceeding the required rating criteria.

Certificates of insurance will indicate no modification or change in insurance without {30) days in
advance notice to the certificate holder,

The insurance coverage required shall include these classifications, as listed in standard liability insurance
manuals, which most nearly reflect the operaticns of the Successful Proposer.

The MPA and the City is required to be named as additional insured. BINDERS ARE UNACCEPTABLE.

NOTE: MPA RFP NUMBER AND/OR TITLE OF RFP MUST APPEAR ON EACH CERTIFICATE.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Successful Propeser of his liability and
obligation under this section or under any other section of this Agreement.

The Successiul Proposer shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance cerdificates required in
canjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the Contractual period; including any and
all opticn terms that may be granted to the Successful Proposer.

if insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the Contractual period, the Successful
Propoeser(s) shall be responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the MPA at a
minimum of ten (10) calendar days in advance of such expiration.

in the event that expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the
Contractual period, the MPA shalil:

A) Suspend the Agreement until such time as the new or renewed certificates are received by the
MPA in the manner prescribed in the RFP.

B) The MPA may, at its sole discretion, terminate the Agreement for cause and seek re-procurement

damages from the Successful Proposer in conjunction with the violation of the ferms and
conditions of the Contract.

The undersigned Proposer acknowledges that they have read the above informationh and agrees to comply
with all the above MPA requirements.

Company Name: D EC Parking Way, LLC Signature: s?'%fF

Date: 12/11/2023 Title: OwnerfPresmant

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE

Page 22 of 25

31



FORM 13.0 LIVING WAGE CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Section 18-557(c) of the City of Miami Code, as amended, entitled Certification required before payment,
any and all service contracts subject to this article shall be void, and no funds may be released, unless prior to entering
into any such contract with the City and or MPA, the service contractor certifies {o pay each of its covered employess
no less than the living wage described in section 18-557(a). A copy of this certificate must be made available to the
public upon request. The certificate at a minimum must include the following:

1. Name address, and phone number of the covered employer, a local contact person, and the specific project
for which the covered services contract is sought:
Project:
Name of Contractor;
Gontact person:
Address:
Phone number:

2. The amount of the covered services contract, a brief description of the project or service provided under the
contract.
Amount of contract,  §

Description of service or project:

3. A statement of the wage leve! for all employees:

4. A commitment to pay all covered employees the living wage as defined by section 18-557{a)

Effective January 1, 2017 service contractors shall be required to pay all its employees who provide services for
covered service contracts the hourly living wage as stated below

¢ $15.00 per hour without health benefits

o $13.19 per hour with health benefits

| further understand and agree and acknowledge that failure to comply with the Living Wage Ordinance requirements
shall constitute a material breach of the contract by which the MPA may immediately terminate same. For more
information on the Living Wage or a copy of the Ordinance, refer to the City of Miami Procurement Code of

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Florida that the foregoing is true and correct, and that
| am authorized to bind this entity Contractually.

Company Name: D EC Parking Way, LLC Signature: f?ﬁ.—\%/’{f_ﬁ,,
A
Date:  12/11/2023 Title: Owner/President

FAILURE TO COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS FORM MAY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE

Page 23 of 25

32



FORM 14.0 ACKNOWI FDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OFADDENDUM(S)

SOLICITATION NAME: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 23-12
FLAGLER STREET CENTRALIZED VALET PARKING SERVICES

RESPONDENT/COMPANY NAME: D EC Parking Way, LLC

CONTACT PERSON: Antonio Lara

ADDRESS: 261 NE 1st St 200, Miami, FL 33132

TELEPHONE NUMBER(S): (786)606-4569

E-MAIL: info@decparking.com

LIST EACH ADDENDUM # RECEIVED; Addendum #1

_

SIGNATURE: 7 #:r;;-
L \_7 /\__ B
TITLE: Owner/President

DATE: 12/11/2023

Page 24 of 25

33



DEC.
DArKNG

Section 10: Exhibits A - G

Exhibit A

Siral Fiwihi ince

&l P
[TSLE =T




DEC
parking




Exhibit C













nNg

DQrk

DEC

Exhibit G




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chiel Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority {ngL;}JmE_J_

SUBJECT:  Event Staffing Services Agreement with LAZ Florida Parking, LLC, for the
provision of services in accordance with RFF 23-11

DATE: February 7, 2024

On Oetober 23, 2023, the Miami Parking Authority (“MPA™) issued Request for Proposals 23-
Il Event Staffing Services (“RFP"), secking a professional operator who will provide Event
Staffing Services at the loanDepot Park and other MPA parking facilities during games, concerts,
conferences, and other events.

Fourteen (14) vendors attended the mandatory pre-bid site visit, held on November 7, 2023, At
the closing of the solicitation, the MPA received a total of six (6) proposals. The submittals were
thoroughly reviewed to ensure compliance with the RFP’s minimum requirements, including
documentation required to demonstrate the financial capacity and assets of proposers. Four (4)
proposals were determined to be non-responsive because they did not meet the minimum
requirements and those proposers were notified via email and certified mail of the reasons their
proposals were disqualified. Two (2) responsive proposals were received from the following
firms:

» LAZ Florida Parking, LLC
o Waterfield Florida Staffing LLC dba Staffing Connection

A three-member Evaluation Committee (“Committee™) comprised of: Christina Corpion, Director
of Guest Services for Miami Marlins; Victor Rosario, MPA Senior Manager of Operations; and
Jose Leon, MPA Operations Manager at loanDepot Park, was appointed and met on January 29,
2024, to review, score, and rank the proposals received in response to the RFP. The attached
Tabulation Sheet reflects the Committee’s following ranking:

. LAZ Florida Parking, LLC
2. Waterfield Florida Staffing, LLC, dba Staffing Connection

mMErmipar Il'.- TN LT




MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to negotiate and execute a Professional Services
Agreement with LAZ Flonda Parking, LLC {*LAZ Parking™), as the most responsive and
responsible proposer. As stated in the RFP, the initial term of the Agreement may be for a period
of three (3) years and MPA will, at its sole discretion, have the option to renew the Agreement for
two (2) subsequent one-year periods. In the event the parties fail to negotiate and execute an
agreement prior to the commencement of the 2024 Baseball Season on March 28, 2024, the
existing Professional Services Agreement with SP Plus Corporation, effective March 28, 2019, as
amended, will be extended on a month-to-month basis unti! such time as the Agreement 1s executed
with LAZ Parking.

In the event that MPA and LAZ Parking fail to negotiate and execute an Agreement within ninety
(90) days of this Board’s approval, MPA will issue a new Request for Proposals and continue to
extend the current vendor’s month-to-month terms until a new vendor is competitively procured
and an agreement is negotiated and executed.

All other documents, including .any agreements, amendments, renewals, extensions, and
modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations and budgetary approval having been
previously made, may be negotiated, and executed by the CEO without the necessity of subsequent
MPA Board approval. Any such document shall be in accordance with the terms, conditions and
specifications contained in the RFP, and subject to legal review prior to ¢xecution by the parties.

Miami Parking MYurthervils



RFP Humbsr; 33-11 Evest Stalfisg Service

Evalsalicn Committes: Chefwting Corpien, Viclor Resards, Jove Lian

TABLILATION SHEET

it

Corparsie
Cuakfications Ecooust Team Financlal
. Fricd to | Locad Preference Polnts
Local Exparisnce,| Chalficalions | Capaclly epba 15 mm A E‘_uz
References up fa | up b2 10 Points Polris
40 Poirs
CHRISTINA CORPION
AT FLORIDA PARKNG LLE b ] i 15 1] ™
WATERFIELD FLORDWA, ot STAFFING COMMECTION # 3 2 b W a7
WICTOR RCSARKD
AT FLORIDA PARKENG LLT k| 1 = o o 8%
WATERFAELD FLORIDA, éhis STAFFNG COMNECTION . B 1] L] ) B4
JOSE LEOH
LA FLEHITA PARKIG LLE N ] k- 18 L i
WATERFIELD FLORDA, dha STAIFNG COMMECTION i ] a 10 L 2]
Sum Total Scores|  Rank Goder 'E'F M
LAZ FLOAIDA PARKNG LLT i i
VWATERFIELD FLOBIDA, dba STAFFING CONNECTION {15 F Bana Paresdy, Proconemiest Admintsirstor
Claared By

Chief Exsition Officer




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority \‘#f; 31 e

SUBJECT: Miscellancous Plumbing Services Agreement with Douglas Omr Plumbing, Inc.,
for the provision of services in accordance with RF() 23-14

| DATE: February 7, 2024

On December 18, 2023, the Miami Parking Authority (“MPA™) issued Regquest for Qualifications
23-14 Miscellaneous Plumbing Services (“RFQ™), secking a qualified, licensed, insured plumber
to be called upon on an as-needed, per-project basis over a multi-year period of time. Responses to
the RFQ were sought from vendors within a 100-mile radius of MPA’s headquarters via the
BidSync electronic procurement software,

Three (3) vendors attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, held on January 4, 2024, At the closing
of the RFQ, the MPA received a total of three (3) responsive submittals from:

¢ Douglas Orr Plumbing, Inc.
JADO General Contracting & Building Consulting, LLC
s Yerbilla Services, Inc.

A three-member Evaluation Commitiee (“Committee™) comprised oft Jeffrey Medina, MPA
Senior Manager of Maintenance Operations; Victor Rosario, MPA Senior Manager of Operations
Off-Street Parking; and Wilfred Soto, MPA Senior Manager of Operations On-Street Parking,
was appointed and met on January 29, 2024, to review, score, and rank the proposals received in
response to the RFQ. The attached Tabulation Sheet reflects the Evaluation Committees score and
the resulting ranking order:

1. Douglas Orr Plumbing, Inc.
2. Yerhilla Services, Inc.
3. JADO General Contracting & Building Consulting, LLC




MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to negotiate and cxecute a Professional Services
Agreement with Douglas Orr Plumbing, Inc, as the most responsive and responsible proposer, and
the authority to pay invoices up to $50,000 for necessary services, per-project, subject to budgetary
approval, without the necessity of subscquent Board approval. As stated in the RFQ, the initial
term of the agreement may be for a period three (3) years, with options to extend the Agreement
for two (2) subscquent one-year periods at MPA’s discretion. In the event the parties fail to
negotiate and execute an agreement, the MPA Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) or her designee
is further authorized to negotiate and execute an agreement with the next ranked responsible and
responsive proposer, until an agreement 1s reached and executed. Furthermore, in the event that
the negotiated and executed contract with Douglas Orr Plumbing, Inc., is terminated during the
initial term, the MPA CEO or her designee is authorized to negotiate and exccute an agreement
with the second-ranked proposer.

All other documents, including any agrecments, amcndments, renewals, extensions, and
modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations and budgetary approval having been
previously made, may be negotiated, and executed by the CEO without the necessity of subsequent
MPA Board approval. Any such document shall be in accordance with the terms, conditions and
specifications contained in the RFP, and subject to legal review prior to execution by the parties.

Miami Parking Aoathority



E-;%
mmnnu

AP Mursber: 2314 Miscallanecus Plumbing Servizes TABULATION SHEET Tawz
Esalaalizn Commilipg: ﬂ Wadirc, Victsr Redario, Willeed Bxla
Pripdsich bapal Progect FResnzind Lizaziil Buis lentkid
Ousfications iy nmﬁ"'""""m PN lcopaciyapiofl| Proiwescr | Combe
1030 Palats il Prénts % Points
SEFPRET NEOHA
DOUNGELAE O PLUMBIRG » A8 13 L) 2
SADD GEWERAL CONTRACTING & BUALDING o k) 12 ] [ -] TS
VERBILLA SERRTES, INE, ] ] 18 L] L] L]
WCTOR ROEARKD
DOUGLAS CRft PLUMBING P 1 1 ™ [ "
ARDK) GENERAL CONTRADTING & BUR.DHNG 15 % W 1 -] )
YERELLA SERVOLS, INC. 1 n 1 ' " "
WILFRED 5070
DOUGLAS ORR PLUNEING P » ¥ ' [ n
JADD GENERAL COMTRACTING & BULDNG # i ] B 2 a ]
YESRSILLA SEMVEES, INC 2 n 1 ' ‘H
Sum Total Scorea| Rk Order Pnpamily ;
DOUGLAS ORR PLUMESNG 2 1 @M‘L‘ '-"r%'""- 'f’:."ﬂ-
JADC) GENERAL CONTRACTING & BULDING I 1 Area ok, Procurenast Ainasisipkr
YERBILLA SERVCES, 4G, m 1 .




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

i

.
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority "—,c"ﬁ, A?ﬁf—-w‘:'— =

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Electrical Services Agreement with AD Electncal Contractor,
LLC, for the provision of services in accordance with RFQ 23-15

DATE: February 7, 2024

On December 18, 2023, the Miami Parking Authority (“MPA™) issued Request for Qualifications
23-15 Miscellaneous Electrical Services (“RF(Q™), secking a qualified, licensed, insured electrician
to be called upon on an as-needed, per-project basis over a multi-year period of time. Responses to
the RFQ were sought from vendors within a 100-mile radius of MPA’s headquarters.

Three (3) vendors attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, held on January 4, 2024, At the closing
of the RFQ, the MPA received a total of two (2) responsive submaitals from:

»  AD Electrical Contractor, LLC
# Phase 2 Electric, LLC dba Wesworth Electrie, LLC

A three-member Evaluation Committee (“Committee™) comprised of: Jeffrey Medina, MPA
Senior Manager of Maintenance Operations; Victor Rosario, MPA Senior Manager of Operations
Off-Street Parking: and Wilfred Soto, MPA Senior Manager of Operations On-Street Parking,
was appointed and met on January 29, 2024, to review, score, and rank the proposals received in
response to the RFQ. The attached Tabulation Sheet reflects the Evaluation Committee members’
scores and the resulting ranking order:

1. AD Electrical Contractor, LLC
2. Phase 2 Electric, LLC dba Weswaorth Electric, LLC

MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to negotiate and execute a Professional Services
Agreement with AD Electrical Contractor, LLC, as the most responsive and responsible proposer,
and the authority to pay invoices up to 550,000 for necessary services, per-project, subject to
budgetary approval, without the necessity of subsequent Board approval. As stated in the RFQ,




the initial term of the agreement may be for a period three (3) years, with options to extend the
Agreement for two (2) subsequent one-year periods at MPA’s discretion. In the event the parties
fail to negotiate and execute an agreement, the MPA Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) or her
designee is further authorized to negotiate and execute an agreement with the next ranked
responsible and responsive proposer, until an agreement is reached and executed. Furthermore, in
the event that the negotiated and executed contract with AD Electrical Contractor, LI.C, is
terminated during the initial term, the MPA CEO or her designee is authorized to negotiate and
execute an agreement with the second-ranked proposcr.

All other documents, including any agreements, amendments, renewals, extensions, and
modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations and budgctary approval having been
previously made, may be negotiated, and executed by the CEO without the necessity of subsequent
MPA Board approval. Any such document shall be in accordance with the terms, conditions and
specifications contained in the RFP, and subject to legal review prior to execution by the parties.

Miami Parking Yathoriiy



RFO Nureber: £3-15 Misceliasecus Eloct-ical Services TABULATION SHEET 1262034
Evalustion Cemmittea: Jolirey Wadira, Victor Rossrie, Wikred Sals
o—— Projact URIERY) P
Cusliications vp | EPeimcamd | Prichgupte foopp ningnl Proiwence | Looi P
o 30 Befsonces upio] 15 Pcints 5 Evalulaizr
Pelets | W Roints Pl P
AD ELBCTRICAL CONTRACTOR, LLG 7 2 1 b 7
WESWORTH ELECTRIC (Pharse i Bleciri LLE dba) 3 » ' ' 0 ™
VICTOR ROSARD
AD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, LG n a 1 ¢ 0 5
WERWOHTH ELECTRIG (Phacse B Blecbio LLT dba) . g 10 [ ] b 1]
WILFRED £070
AD ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, LLE 3 » 15 8 b T
WESWORTH ELECTRIC (Phosws B Eloctés LLE disy n T 12 7 [ 72
Sum Total Scores]  Ranik Crdr PR A ;.
AD ELECTRICAL CONTRAGTOR, LLC = 1 Ry ) «,_;_,.lfe_’{..__ﬂ
WESWORTH ELECTRIC (Phave B Elects LLE dis a3 2 Boa Fareich, Procutemet Adraristator
Clearad By

m%m Enescutivn Cficaf




Operations Report
November, 2023

ON-STREET (Actuals) {Budget)
On-Street Revenue $3,084,288 $3,373,964
Total Number of PAD's: 104

Total Number of On-Street Spaces Citywide: 12,671

PAY BY PHONE

Revenue Transactions
33,249,085 727.905
% of Revenue from PBP: 98%

ENFORCEMENT

Total number of citations issued: 19,650
Revenue generated for the City of Miami: $442,191
Revenue generated for Miami-Dade County: $223,726

OFF-STREET

(Actuals) (Budget)
Parking Garages 821,145 $659,061
Parking Lots 930,600 $866,87]
Facilities Monthly Customers Transient Customers
Garage 1 604 17,964
Garage 3 1,091 15,052
Garage 4 1,248 10,818
Garage 5 345 11,562
Garage 9 175
L.ots 1,777
PERMANENT METER REMOVAL

FY 23-24
{# of Spaces)

Private 11
City of Miami
FDOT/County
Upcoming Removals (Estimate)
TOTAL 11

Number of Garages managed/owned by MPA: 5
Number of Lots managed/owned by MPA; 52
Numbers do not reflect garages or lots at Marlins Park, JHS or PARKS



Operations Report
December, 2023

ON-STREET (Actuals) (Budget)
On-Street Revenue $3,472,014 $3,425,077
Total Number of PAD’s; 104
Total Number of On-Street Spaces Cilywide: 12,671
PAY BY PHONE

Revenue Transactions

$3,639,003 830,397

% of Revenue from PBP: 98%

ENFORCEMENT

Total number of citations issued: 16,483
Revenue generated for the City of Miami: $412,932
Revenue generated for Miami-Dade County: $215,464

OYF-STREET

{Actuals) {(Budget)
Parking Garages 865,619 $718,343
Parking Lots 054,241 $503,292
Facilities Monthly Customers Transient Customers
Garage | 817 13,492
Garage 3 1,111 14,147
Garage 4 1,201 9,341
Garage 5 308 11,744
Garage 9 175
Lots 1,777
PERMANENT METER REMOVAL

FY 23-24
{# of Spaces)

Private 11
City of Miami
FDOT/County
Upcoming Removals (Estimate)
TOTAL 11

Number of Garages managed/owned by MPA: 5
Number of Lots managed/owned by MPA: 52
Numbers do not reflect garages or lots at Marlins Park, JHS or PARKS



CITY OF DORAL

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operations

Revenues
Goal: $560,000 in the first eight months
Actual: $516,379 in the first eight months
Percentage over or under projected goal: (-8%)
DORAL REVENUE
May £1,192 $70,000| -98%
June $51,200| 4195% $70,000| -27%
July $66,932 31% £70,000| 4%
August $74,786| 12% $70,000] %
|September $77,002 3% $70,000| 10%
|October $83,128 5% $70,000 19%
November $74478 -10% $70,000| 6%
|December 87,661 15% $70,000] 25%)
Citations
Projected: 2,400 per month
Actual: 1,418 per month (November)
1,369 per month (December)
Meonthly Permits Activation
o
ol
&l
=
43015 Morrihihy Permit 15l 3 u-.j
3016 Y Permm H| of il
43017 A Peimd 19 07
43018 Mpemthly Permd pof 1 %)
13012 Srudent Parking Permit B | i 14%
43019 Crdem FI'Ii'l!Pmni JIJII 12 J%]
Total Permit Cosmnt 131 30 175




Customer Service

Goal:

Actual:

Communications

Goal:
Actual:

Goal:

Actual:

Goal:

Actual:

Minimize the number of inquiries and complaints by deploying
goodwill ambassadors on the streets of Doral before and
during the program kickoff.

Inquiries were received from the Command Center and
Customer Service in November and December 2023
(Combined)

Calls from command center 372

Calls from customer service 253

Minimize negative comments on social media

Instagram

Reach: 1,969

Post Engagement: 26

Comments: 3

Sentiment was not positive as people now had to pay for
parking. However, out of 26 engagements, only three were
negative.

Video on Instagram

Reach: 380

Plays; 457

Post Engagement: 35

Comments: 4

The sentiment of this video was positive! This video elicited

positive comments.

To develop a communication portfolio for the city of Doral to
implement before the rollout and during the program’s
implementation.

The city implemented some communication components but
mostly used the set of graphics in the portfolio.

Minimize the number of media inquiries received due to lack
of information.

MPA has received no media inquiries so far.



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PARKS

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Improving revenue year over year for Miami Dade County Parks (MDCP) is an
important KPl. The parks bounced back after the initial impact of COVID-19.
Weather conditions and dedicated enforcement are indeed significant factors that
can affect park revenue.

Improve Efficiency
Goal: Reduce hardware

Actual: Reduced pay station inventory from 53 to 2. Two remain in Homestead
Bayfront Park because of connectivity issues with certain cell phone providers.

Revenue
Goal: Improve revenue

Actual: Revenue has increased year over year post covid (2021-2023)

* Revenue recovered after initial impact of COVID 19

* Weather conditions affect revenue in a negative manner.

* Enforcement keeps compliance via the issuance of citations.

s Revenue and Citation data for 2023 is through December of the calendar

year.
* Revenue has increased while citations have decreased.

208 [ 2 T 3 2021 _3022 0 |
Hew 253842 4607633 2,361 362 4596 947 15,1350 £7 191874
Citatioss 15454 6354 59 11143 T 24.108|




	BOD 2-7-2024
	Agenda - Finance Committee Meeting
	Item #1 Financial Statements for Period Ending 11/30/2023
	Item #2 Financial Statements for Period Ending 12/31/2023
	Item #3 Bank  Reconciliations
	Item #4 Personal Appearance by RSM to present MPA's Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2023
	Item #5 Personal Appearance by Anthony Brunson to present MPA's Retirement Plan and Trust Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2023
	Item #6 Presentation by GRS to discuss 10-1-2023 MPA's Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation Report
	Agenda - Off-Street Parking
	MRD Consulting Report
	Loud and Live Progress Report
	Item #1 Financial Statements for Period Ending 11-30-2023
	Item #2 Financial Statements for Period Ending 12-31-2023
	Item #3 Minutes of BOD of 12-13-2023
	Item #4 Flagler Street Centralized Valet Parking Services Agreement with DEC Parking for services according to RFP 23-12
	Item #5 Event Staffing Services Agreement with LAZ Florida Parking LLC for the services according to RFP 23-11
	Item #6 Miscellaneous Plumbing Services Agreement with Douglas Orr Plumbing, Inc. for the services according to RFQ 23-14
	Item #7 Miscellanous Electrical Services Agreement with AD Electrical Contractor for services according to RFQ 23-15
	Operations Report - 11/2023
	Operations Report 12/2023
	   KPI City of Doral
	   KPI Miami-Dade County Parks



